TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
June 9, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, June 9, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation aIId Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PRCCLAMAT IONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 26, 2021 Torrance County Commission
Minutes. .

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase, Resolution No., .

12, APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda ‘ January 27, 2021

A, CLERK: Motion to approve Canvass of 2021 Congressional District 1 Special
Election.

B. SHERIFF: Motion to approve Agreement between Torrance County and Department
of public safety for Edward Byrne Justice Assistant Grant (JAG) Program.

C. HUMAN RESOURSES: Motion to approve Agreement between Torrance County
and State of NM Public Education Department for the Student Enrichment Internship
Program.

D. DISPATCH: Motion to approve Grant Agreement 22-E-13 between Torrance County
and DFA-Local Government Division for Enhanced 911 Act Grant Program.

E. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to approve Ratification of FY2022 Domestic
Violence Grant application for funding from CYFD Behavioral Health Services for Survivor
Services.

F. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to approve Ratification of FY2022 Domestic
Violence Grant application for funding from CYFD Behavioral Health Services for Domestic
Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention.

G. DWI: Motion to approve FY2022 Local DWI Grant Agreement.

H. DWI: Motion to approve submission of FY2022 CDWI application to NMDOT/
Traffic Safety. '

13.  DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Provisional plan to use portion of the funds allocated to Torrance
County from the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 toward EMWT projects.

B. MANAGER: Discuss the renewal of Torrance County’s contract with Estancia
Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA); current contract expires June 30, 2021.

C. MANAGER: Process for soliciting and hiring Building Architect, Landscape
Architect and Civil Engineer for County Fairgrounds.

D.  MANAGER’S REPORT

E. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Torrance County . Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 27, 2021

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: June 23, 2021 @
9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



. AR
hﬁj"%ﬁ B EWE@?&"

Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
May 26,2021
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - VICE CHAIR
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER
Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH —~ ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

Chairman Schwebach: Calls the May 26, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9:03 AM.

2. PLEDGE: Lead by Chairman Schwebach
INVOCATION: Lead by Commissioner Candelaria

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:
Madam County Manager Barela: Move Item 12-F to Item 6.



4. PROCLAMATIONS: None

S. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS: None

6. A.BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: None

B. (Formerly 12 E.): Torrance County Dispatch: Motion to Approve
Authorization to Pay Invoice to Wagner Equipment for Emergency Service on
Backup Generator.

Torrance County Dispatcher Ben Daugherty: Emergency maintenance was
needed for the backup generator. There have been multiple failures as it is
approximately 10 years old. The invoice had not come in before the purchase order
was closed, so an approval is necessary for payment for emergency maintenance
on the generator in the amount of $1,880. It was scheduled to be replaced in
September, but emergency maintenance was necessary before that time. The
current primary generator is meant to be re-allocated to another part of the County.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve authorization to pay
invoice to Wagner Equipment for emergency service on backup generator.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS:

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Update on the state of Torrance County
Emergencies. Recently more calls have come in for EMS than firefighting services.

Mark Riley has been named the new Battalion Chief for District 3. There are 6
returning members and 1 new member. Integration has started between paid staff
and career staff.



There will be a Joint District Training on Saturday, May 29, 2021. NFIRS for all
districts are up to date with the State Fire Marshal through the end of April.

A meeting is being scheduled with the Mountainair Mayor and their new EMS
coordinator to discuss an agreement for possible expanded EMS coverage. Corona
has also requested expanded coverage. Though they are a municipality, it takes
much too long for emergency services to reach the citizens of the Corona
community.

The well and final piping was just finished by Water Works Drilling in District 5.
Water is up and running in the substation.

Funding is needed for the second building in District 1. It was discovered that the
County owns the property, so the planning for a second building can begin.

The new Willard brush truck is finished, delivery is expected next week.

Fire Chief Dirks has a meeting next week with Lisa Baldwin from Salinas National
Monument to discuss a Fire Plan and Memorandum of Understanding (M.0O.U.) for
Mountainair and Socorro County.

On the night of May 25, a joint training was held between District 4 and District 2
substations in Torreon. They were shown how to prepare for ISO, SCBA, and the
State inspection requests and get the paperwork processing systems in place.
District 6 will be next, and then the rest of the districts in the County.

County Fire Restrictions: Calling “No Burn Days” as weather dictates.
Restrictions from the New Mexico Forest Service are as follows:

Fire restrictions include allowing campfires only in designated developed
campgrounds and picnic areas and must be in a Forest Service provided metal grill
or metal fire pits. Fires in rock rings will not be allowed. Fireworks, explosives,
and incendiary devices are always prohibited on National Forest System lands.

Commissioner Candelaria: Thanked Fire Chief Dirks for the upcoming meeting
to discuss Corona getting help with EMS and Fire Services.



Crystal Kaufman of Pattern Energy: Brought an update on the wind farms’
progress.

4 wind farms make up the 1050-megawatt projects called Western Spirit Wind.
There are over 900 turbines in Torrance County.

The turbines at Clines Corners are fully erected.

Duran Mesa South is 1 turbine shy of their goal.

Tecolote has just less than % of their goal remaining to completion.
Red Cloud should be completed by the end of 2021.

Pattern Energy is on schedule to be finished by the end of 2021. There have been
101 miles of road complete, which represents 72% of all roads that are scheduled
for construction.

Just over half of all wind turbine foundations have been constructed.
126 of 263 miles of the underground collection line are complete.

Gent-Ties are the overhead lines that connect the wind farms, and 65% are
completed, or over 43 of 68 miles.

ONM buildings are being established in various substations.

Western Spirit Wind Farms would not be possible without the Western Farms
Transmission Line, the line PNM will ultimately own and put into their system.

Western Spirit Progress made: 98% of access roads built; 500 of 706 foundations
have been built, at a 70% completion rate; 282 of 706 structures have been erected,
at a 36% completion rate; 131 of 706 installed on the conduction cable. There are 2
switch yards, one in Clines Corners and the other at Pajarito are also on schedule.
The transmission line and wind farms need to come online, and hopefully will by
December 31, 2021.

Torrance County has an IRB agreement with Pattern Energy, and the $1.6 Mil
PILT funds are due January 3, 2021.

More wind farms are in the works to connect to SunZia the transmission line.

FLOOR OPENED TO PUBLIC COMMENT VIA GALLERY AND ZOOM.
NO OTHER MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY HAD COMMENT.



8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 5, 2021, Torrance
County Commission and Torrance County Fair Board Special Meeting
Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the May 5, 2021, Torrance
County Commission and Torrance County Fair Board Special Meeting
Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria Seconds the Motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 12, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the May 12, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion

Commissioner Candelaria: Approval pending correction: Correction on page 20;
“Fourth of July Park” should be changed to Torrance County Park.

Chairman Schwebach: AMENDED Motion to approve the May 12, 2021,
Torrance County Commission Minutes contingent upon correction being

made to page 20 of the Minutes, from “4™ of July Park” to “Torrance County
Park”.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.



9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

A.  FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve payables.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion
ACTION TAKEN:

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

B. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve Special Waste
Landfill renewal, Special Waste Disposal LL.C, Public Hearing conducted on
May 5, 2021.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Special Waste Landfill
renewal, Special Waste Disposal LL.C, Public Hearing conducted on May 5,
2021.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning, and Mr. Adrian Montano of Special
Waste Disposal (d/b/a Keers Industries): The Special Waste Disposal (d/b/a
Keers Industries) has been recommended a “Do Pass” from the Planning and
Zoning Board. There was a public hearing on May 5%, 2021.

Document: Motion to Approve Special Waste Landfill renewal, Special Waste
Disposal LLC, Public Hearing Conducted on May 5, 2021, hereto attached.

Special Waste Disposal has been doing business in Torrance County for over 30
years. In all that time they have never had a violation. They also contribute to the
community, as well as the County via tipping fees, and have all these years. They
also donate items like the antimicrobial sprayers to disinfect the County buildings,
as well as flashlights for the Sheriff’s Office.

There were no questions for Mr. Montano.



Madam County Manager Barela: Read the Asbestos Landfill Report into record,
hereto attached.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE / AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None.

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE: Motion to Approve Budget Increase, Resolution
NO. 2021-20
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to Approve Budget Increase,
Resolution NO. 2021-20.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Requested a budget increase for the Juvenile
Justice Grant that was not budgeted in the FY-2021 Budget. The funds would be
allotted for employee training. There are funds from the sale of County property in
the budget, including vehicle sales from the last County vehicle sale, a portion of
the recently completed weapons sale, insurance recoveries from a vehicle accident
where the vehicle was totaled, and an increase of GRTs from the Road Department
for tires.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.



12.  APPROVALS:

A. PLANNING & ZONING: Motion to Review and approve
Planning and Zoning Board Member Policy to Original Format.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to Review and Approve Planning and Zoning
Board Member Policy to Original Format.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: Previous Manager Wayne Johnson and
Mr. Guetschow revamped the policy and returned it to a 5 Member Planning and
Zoning Board, consisting of 3 appointed members and 2 members-at-large.

Document: Graph and Chart with Schedules for Members, hereto attached.

John Butrick, County Attorney: Revert the format from Version 6 Back to V3.
There was a sentence removed from the revised Section 9, Subsection A. The
sentence read: “The excused or removed board member may still participate in
meetings as a resident of Torrance County.” This was added in case the board
member in question had a conflict of interest. The line was removed, and a board
member may no longer be allowed to participate if they have a conflict of interest.

The only other substantive change was the removal of the previous Section 9,
Subsection A, and it read, “Board members volunteer for the benefit of the public.
They are bound to uphold the Constitution of the United States, The New Mexico
Constitution, and County laws and ordinances. They are expected to observe the
highest standards of law in the exercise of the powers entrusted to them. To
discharge faithfully the duties of their position regardless of personal
considerations and to recognize that the public interest must be their prime
concern.”

There was also a substantive word change for emphasis, from “should” to “shall”
in the updated Section 9, Subsection A, first sentence. The sentence now reads;
“Board Members shall refrain from speaking to individuals or entities regarding
matters on the Planning and Zoning Board agenda prior to the meeting.”



Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: There are no vacancies on the Planning
and Zoning Board now due to the addition of Tina Estrada. There have not been
problems meeting a quorum recently. The only time there are usually problems is
during winter due to road conditions.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

B. CLERK: Motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding,
heretofore called “MOU”, between New Mexico Secretary of State and
Torrance County for reimbursement of funds to be spent during the June 1,
2021, Special Election.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve MOU between New Mexico
Secretary of State and Torrance County for reimbursement of funds to be
spent during the June 1, 2021, Special Election.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Yvonne Otero, Torrance County Clerk: Read Document Item 12-B requesting
approval and signatures for the MOU between Torrance County and the NM
Secretary of State to be awarded $19,000 for this Special Election occurring on
June 1%, 2021.

The MOU was not read into record, but a physical copy was received by the Board
of Commission, hereto attached.

John Butrick, County Attorney: There is a conflict of dates (most possibly a
typo) that Mr. Butrick read into record so that there was no confusion to when the
work needed to be completed.

Section 1, Subsection B: Provide to the SOS, no later than June 25, 2021, a full
accounting of expenses incurred and provide all invoices, receipts, and copies of
warrants paid by the County.

Section 4 Subsection A: All work is expected to be complete June 1, 2021, but in
no case can it be extended beyond June 15, 2021.




The County Clerk believes she will be done by end of day June 1%, so there should
not be an issue.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

Yvonne Otero, Torrance County Clerk: Gave an update on voting numbers so
far.

We have sent out 357 absentee ballots, received 241 back. We have received 297
early votes in person here at the Torrance County Early Voting Center, and 337
from the Moriarty Civic Center. There are 3 days of early voting left, and then
regular voting begins Tuesday, June 1, 2021.

Commissioner McCall: Asked Ms. Otero what she expects for a percentage of
voters this Special Election.

Yvonne Otero, Torrance County Clerk: We have seen 25-30% of all eligible
voters so far come to vote.

C. FIRE: Motion to approve amendment to the Department’s
Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) section for the Nominal Fee Program.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked for Torrance County Fire Chief Don Dirks to
present before a motion was made.

Torrance County Fire Chief Don Dirks: There was a question that was brought
up about the nominal fee by a citizen, as to whether it was fair. The Chief, County
Manager, and Deputy County Manager had a meeting to decide the pay. The pay
scale was changed to $600 across the board for all the Battalion Chiefs. There were
other small changes, as well as more requirements for the monthly lump sum
payment.

John Butrick, County Attorney: There were some changes to the SOG that are of
importance to mention, as follows:

10



Subsection E: The Nominal Fee for Battalion Chiefs: The section that reads “The
amount of the payment is dependent on the districts’ submission of required
documentation. See the following” was also added to the nominal fee for Assistant
Chiefs. There were also certain wording and payment date changes.

The Commissioners: Took time to thank the Fire Department and Fire Chief.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a Motion to approve amendment to the
Department’s Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) section for the Nominal
Fee Program.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

D. SHERIKFF: Motion to approve Reorganization of the Torrance
County Sheriff’s Office Transport/Civil Division into the Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office Community Service Aide/Transport Division.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Reorganization of the
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Transport/Civil Division into the Torrance
County Sheriff’s Office Community Service Aide/Transport Division.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion.

Sheriff Martin Rivera: When CCA closed, a new division of the Sheriff’s Office
opened, called the Transport Division. This gave us adequate personnel to move
detainees to other areas, such as the Santa Fe County Jail. Since the reopening of
CoreCivic, and because the personnel in the Transport Division are not law
enforcement, we have not had as much work for them that they can safely and
legally do as we previously did. They have been doing any work we can get for
them, such as placing them in Dispatch. We needed to recognize where we can
make changes that help the community.

11



Chairman Schwebach: We previously spoke of remaking the Division into a
Community Service Aid Division. Chairman Schwebach was curious if having
more deputies instead would be better suited to the Sheriff’s Office.

Undersheriff Eli Lucero: A LEA Certified Deputy would be able to provide more
services to the County than a Service Aide.

Chairman Schwebach: We went the direction we did because it was more fiscally
responsible transporting detainees with a Transport Division instead of Deputies.

Commissioner McCall: The Commissioner appreciates the Sheriff’s Office
limiting the legal liability of an employee becoming wounded.

Commissioner Candelaria: Thanked the Sheriff’s Office for helping people feel
safe in their community.

Madam County Manager Barela: We could have Jeremy Oliver, the Finance
Director, check out the numbers to see if we have the budget for more deputies.

Undersheriff Eli Lucero: In March, a Prisoner Transport position became vacant.
A Certified Deputy was hired for the position, and we saw the advantages of
having a Certified Deputy vs. an uncertified Deputy in the Transport Division. We
spoke to Madam County Manager Barela about the possibility of advertising for
Certified Deputies to apply and fill the role.

Commissioner McCall: There are a lot of unknowns about how many Deputies
can be acquired with the funds available. Commissioner McCall asked when the
county is unprotected because we have no deputies on duty.

Sheriff Martin Rivera: We have no coverage from 4 a.m. to 6 a.m. as we do not
have the personnel to fill the role. We could have 24-hour coverage with 2 to 3
more Certified Deputies.

Madam County Manager Barela: We have had requests for Community Service
Aides, but not Deputies. When having discussions trying to find a way to have
enough people who are well suited for these positions, we thought the community
could be best served with Community Service Aides.

Chairman Schwebach: Spoke honestly about his preference for Certified
Deputies to fill the role, as opposed to Community Service Aides. The Chairman
would much sooner prefer Certified Deputies and believes that they would be
better served in the County.

12



Madam County Manager Barela: Certified Deputies would send more money to
the Sheriff’s Office via the State of New Mexico.

Chairman Schwebach: The Chairman remembers that while going over the
budget review, distinctly remembers saying “I would like to keep some money in
the reserves because I foresee the need for more deputies in the next year, like with
everything that is happening in Albuquerque and our surrounding areas.” He would
prefer to have those numbers in front of the Commission.

Commissioner Candelaria: Would like to see where the highest crime rate in the
County is and keep track of those numbers.

Commissioner McCall: Wanted to make clear that he would like to stay ahead of
crime. Albuquerque is behind and trying to play catch-up. He would like to stay
ahead of the crime and keep up with whatever the Sheriff’s Office needs for
resources and manpower.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Ran the preliminary numbers, it would be
possible to have an additional 4 (4.3 according to the numbers) Certified Deputies
for the same salary as the current Transport Division cost.

Undersheriff Eli Lucero: We have the necessary equipment to outfit new
Deputies.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: No; Chairman Schwebach: No;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes

MOTION DOES NOT PASS.

Chairman Schwebach: This decision was based on wanting to see the numbers on
- the possibility of getting more Deputies instead of Community Service Aides, and
what the impact would be on the Sheriff’s Office. The Chairman is willing to work
on the budget to provide to the Sheriff’s Office the necessities of the job.

E.  DISPATCH: Motion to approve authorization to pay invoice to
Wagner Equipment for the Backup Generator: Moved to Item 6B.

F.  ROAD: Motion to approve and submit funding request or the
transportation Project Fund for completion of the Riley Road paving project.

13



ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve and submit funding request
for the transportation Project Fund for completion of the Riley Road paving
project.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: Mrs. Allen and Leonard
Lujan, Torrance County Road Superintendent, met with 2 representatives from the
DOT and MRCOG. They want the County to resubmit the Project Feasibility
Form, increasing the funding request by $150k for planning and design. This
would bring the whole cost to $2,050,000, and the DOT will pay 95% of the cost,
or $1,947,500. Torrance County would be responsible for a 5% match, or
$102,500. They were told that in our region, Torrance County is the only County to
have applied. After the PFF is complete, it goes to a ranking meeting with the mid
Region RPTO on June 8™ MRCOG would submit the application on the County’s
behalf. She believes that it looks like a good way to finish this project.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

G. EMERGENCY MANAGER: Motion to approve and submit
grant application for Federal Fiscal Year 2021 (Torrance FY2022),
Emergency Management Performance Grant.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a Motion to approve and submit application for
Federal Fiscal Year 2021 (Torrance FY2022), Emergency Management
Performance Grant.

Commissioner Me¢Call: Seconds the motion.

Matt Propp, Emergency Manager: Application of yearly EMPG. Changes are
that there is a 50% match reimbursement on salary for both the Emergency
Manager’s position and the part time Emergency Management Specialist Position.

14



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

H. GRANTS: Motion to Approve and submit applications to Aging
and Long-Term Services (ALTSD) requesting funding for the Estancia,
Mountainair, and Moriarty Senior Centers for consideration during 2022
Legislative Session.

ACTION TAKEN:

Commissioner Schwebach: Made a Motion to approve and submit
applications to Aging and Long-Term Services (ALTSD) requesting funding
for the Estancia, Mountainair, and Moriarty Senior Centers for consideration
during 2022 Legislative Session.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: Introduced Angela Coburn
from Presbyterian Medical Services. She operates the Senior Centers in the
Counties. They, along with PMS personnel, did a tour of the three different Senior
Centers in the County and made estimates of the funds needed. Deputy County
Manager Philip Tenorio and project expert Patrick Dyer helped with the estimates.

Estimate requests:

Estancia Senior Center: $169,620

Mountainair: $170,000

Moriarty: New Senior Center, Planning: $48,725.
Construction costs: $657,794, minus architectural fees.

Not requesting money for Moriarty Senior Center because renovation would cost
approximately $447,000. The County owns the property for the new location of
the Senior Center, so no demolition or property acquisition needs to take place.
The existing Senior Center will be kept operating while the new Center is built.

Cheryl Allen needed approval to be designated as the signatory authority on online
application.

15



Presbyterian Aging and Long-term Services oversees this program, evaluating the
applications and what recommendations they will make for Legislative Section for
2022 and which projects will be funded. This is at which point an approval or
denial will be made.

MOTION AMENDED:

Commissioner McCall: Amended motion to designate Cheryl Allen as the
signatory on behalf of the Commission for the applications to Aging and
Long-Term Services (ALTSD) requesting funding for the Estancia,
Mountainair, and Moriarty Senior Centers for consideration during 2022
Legislative Session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked Ms. Coburn when the reopening will be.

Angie Coburn, County Manager for Presbyterian Medical Service: Senior
Center reopening plan in the works, the barricade preventing the reopening is the
requirement of a surveillance testing program. Significant changes were necessary
because of COVID. June 30% is the target date.

They were budgeted to provide 31,935 meals to the Torrance County community
between July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021. A total of 30,129 of grab-and-go and
home-delivered meals have already been provided.

Aging and Long-Term Services have already begun a 5-year plan and are
accepting public comment at this time. The language this year leaves them open to
be creative in providing service for the Senior community, as opposed to previous
years’ budgets. The grab-and-go meals are very helpful to those who do not want
to come into the Senior Center.

Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the Motion. The Chairman thanked Ms. Coburn.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

L. GRANTS: Motion Agreement for FY 2022.
ACTION TAKEN:

16



Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Rural Primary Health
Care Act Agreement for FY 2022,

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: This Rural Primary Health
Care Act Agreement is an ongoing agreement and is the same as last year, there is
no change to the work or the budget. The baseline report fee is to $7,000, the
administrative fee is $4,100, and the monthly fee to run the program is $90,024
paid to Presbyterian Medical Services at the Mountainair Family Health Center.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended motion to designate Madam County
Manager Janice Barela as the signatory authority on behalf of the
Commission on the Agreement.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

J. GRANTS: Motion to initiate the Art in Public Places Selection for
the Administrative Building and Road Shop Yard and designate Cheryl Allen,
Torrance County Grants Manager, as the Local Selection Committee Project
Director.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to initiate the Art in Public Places
Selection for the Administrative Building and Road Shop Yard and designate
Cheryl Allen as the Local Selection Committee Project Director.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: The Art in Public Places
project is funded as part of the Capital Appropriations budget for Construction and
Renovations projects that are over $100k. At this point, there is art available that
needs to be purchased from the $125 appropriation for the improvement to
Torrance County Administration Building. The improvements have already been
made; the next step is the purchase of artwork for the building. The next one to
come up is for the Torrance County Road Department Shop, and it is for $5,500.
The state of New Mexico has strict procedures to follow for purchasing the art for

17



these projects. A local Selection Committee Project Director needs to be
designated, and Mrs. Allen has volunteered to fill this role.

Some of the responsibilities for the Director position include assembling the local
selection committee, submitting the required documentation and invoices to the
state, scheduling a minimum of 3 meetings per project, arranging the installation
following the specific guidelines set by the state, and dedicating the coordination
of artwork.

The AIP awards listed are to purchase the art only. The County would be
responsible for the purchase of display and security items, such as matting and
framing a painting, or purchasing a pedestal for a sculpture.

Madam County Manager Barela: Something like the mural in the front of the
Admin. building, for example, would not be approved.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: It needs to be a substantially
more expensive project.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked if they will be considering local artists for this
project. Suggested Joe J. Brazil.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: Answered in the affirmative.
There need to be specific people on the Committee. The first is the owner agency,
in this case Torrance County. The second is the user agency, duting the Admin
Project this would be someone from the Torrance County Administrative Building,
and the Road Department project needs someone from the Road Department. The
needs to be an art engineer or architect. An art professional and a visual artist are
also necessary. Mrs. Allen would be open to any suggestions.

Chairman Schwebach: The Commission is appointing Cheryl Allen as the Local
Selection Committee Director. Any other expenditures need to be brought before
the Commission to be approved.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

BREAK TO CHANGE DISC: 10:20 A.M. UNTIL 10:25 A.M.

18



13. DISCUSSION:

A.  MANAGER’S REPORT: Madam County Manger Barela Read
the Manager’s Report, hereto attached.

Chairman Schwebach: There has been a lot of talk about Community Service and
trash pickup; asked if this has been happening more, or was it just not spoken
about in meetings.

Madam County Manager Barela: Undersheriff Eli Lucero was the one who
started the trash pickup as a possible solution to the trash problem at the Pilot store
in Moriarty. From there, Madam County Manager Barela began to think that this
was a good idea and wondered if it could be continued elsewhere in addition to the
Pilot. Undersheriff Lucero got another group together. Tracey Master came to
mind as a volunteer to possibly coordinate with, considering her work of
Community Service through Teen Court.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: Prior to Undersheriff Lucero, he and
others have done tours of the park while in the area. It is a site where residents and
even some contractors have been discarding their refuse over the years.

They would try to identify who had perpetrated the illegal dumping, and then,
along with Mr. Lujan’s Road Crew, clean the area up. Mattresses and clothing
have been found in the park, and in conjunction with warm weather, these items
make good nests for rodents. Rodents heighten danger during the summer months.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked when the Solid Waste Authority Contract is Due.

Madam County Manager Barela: The current contract we are under expires June
30, 2021. There will be two Commission meetings prior to the contract’s due date.

Chairman Schwebach: Would like the next meeting to include a large portion of
time dedicated to discussing the EVSWA Contract.

B. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS:
1.) Commissioner McCall, District 1:

Commissioner McCall: The Commissioner is hoping to obtain work permits for
some of the County Inmates in CCA to help with the Community Service like trash
pickup, while under the supervision of the County.

19



The Commissioner wanted to make the Commission and Public aware of two
upcoming projects involving metal buildings being erected. After speaking with a
contractor from Mueller, Inc, he found they are 6-12 months out from time of
delivery. Commissioner McCall asks that the community is creative as possible
with ideas regarding these endeavors.

Commissioner McCall also ed whether the grant pertaining to the acquisition of
high school interns has been approved.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: Answered in the affirmative.
The agreement and funding have not been received yet, but permission has been
given to the County to begin immediately posting ads for the internship positions
and a Coordinator.

Chairman Schwebach: We have plans and a design for the Road Shop, but the
money has not been appropriated.

Madam County Manager Barela: Correct. We have not received the agreement.
It will be submitted for approval again, as did the previous one which stated an
incorrect location. Then it will come back for re-appropriation.

The items that come back for re-appropriation will be done in the same manner as
the 2021 Capital Outlay. The bonds have not yet been sold.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked to investigate whether it can be ordered on a less
than 20% down payment, since delivery is so distant.

Madam County Manager Barela: These are difficult times, but we must follow
the procedures outlined by the NM Department of Finance and Administration
(DFA). The funding must be at the County’s disposal and executed before we get
any notice of obligations for any purchases made. Will check into it to see how
creative we can get and what we can do knowing full well that we are ready to
break ground and do whatever needs to be done in the RFP process.

Discussion continued about beginning work on the Torrance County
Fairgrounds without having the funds released.

Madam County Manager Barela: Made the point that money cannot be used
whatsoever until the agreement 1s signed and the plan and invoices are submitted
the D.F.A. They must then give the County a notice of obligation. This allows the
County to purchase the tools, materials, and contracts necessary for the

20



construction of the buildings. A contractor may be found before these other events
occur.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio: Made additional points about what actions the
County can take before the funding is secured.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: We need to be compliant with FEMA
for the H&H studies regarding the flood zone, and our submittal of map
amendment to remove the portion of the property where the buildings will go from
the flood hazard zone. As a government agency we are required to do that. We
have a proposal from an engineering firm who can conduct the H&H studies and
submit those applications for the County, and that was $23,000. The overall
turnaround will be 75 days.

Madam County Manager and Leonard Lujan, Road Department: Discussed
how the bonds work.

2.) Commission Chair Schwebach, District 2:
Chairman Schwebach: Discussed the American Recovery Act.
Madam County Manager Barela: This will be on the next meeting agenda.

Chairman Schwebach: That is acceptable. Believes that a reliable water system
would be the best and most helpful piece of infrastructure. Would like to get a
better understanding of the whole process and the money it would take to have a
self-sustaining water system. Discussion included input from Deputy County
Manager Tenorio and Commissioner McCall.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio: Believes that using seed money to install a
water system in MclIntosh, Sunset Acres in Moriarty, or correct a water system
such as the Duran Water System would be one of the best uses of funding from the
Federal Government. John Schumacher did the original studies on the Estancia
Basin. The Estancia Basin is in trouble.

3.) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3:

Commissioner Candelaria: Spoke of the Torrance County Park and
working with the Soil and Water Conservation District about possibly getting

21



wood cut for the park. There will be two ceremonies held honoring our veterans on
Monday. The first is by the American Legion Post 22 in the Estancia Cemetery
around 9:00-9:30 A.M. The second is by the VEW 3370 in the afternoon at Tractor
Supply passing out poppies in remembrance. Please take time and think about how
our veterans have given to our country.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant
to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7).

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to enter executive section to discuss the
Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1(H)(7).

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the Motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.
Enter executive session at 11:18 A.M.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to reconvene at approximately 12:01
for Regular Session.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Yes.

MOTION APPROVED.

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE NEXT BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING: June 9, 2021 @ 9:00 A.M.

22



16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN:
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach Made a motion to adjourn.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT APPROXIMATELY 12:03 P.M.

Regular Commission Meeting

May 26, 2021

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance
County Board of Commission

Chairman

Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant

23



/ /2021
Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM.

24



Agenda Item

0. 9-A



OTTIPSS °7I Advig

TSMDEHD HSEHL SSED0¥d OL INAWILIVIEA HONYNIL HHI HAZTYOHINY AGH¥TH SHOQ ANV ALVA SIHL NO
QINSST ZE OL SMOFHD HTAVAVA SINNODDY HSHHIL Y04 ISIXH SANNZ INZIDILANS IVHL AJAILYED AGEIYSH SHOQ ¥TIASYEYI AINAOD CINDISTIANN HHL

0I1930 JUUoAK Yyoregamyrs urly BTIRTOPURD "W AOXST TTeDOH UTASY

A9 LSALLY TINDIS

TAINQOD HDNVIEOL A€ dIVd NAHE SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV QEEYOV SY ANV 'JIgYNOSYHEY ‘ISAC HIY QHWIVID SINOOWY

HHL IVHI ‘CIENIWVXE NIHd SYH ¥EHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥IJ0Nd ANV ANYSSHDAN AV A¥HL IVHL ‘NISYSH SINNODDY FHL NI QELVIS SY TINE0IIIT

NIZd HAVH SHOIA¥ES HHL LVYHL ~NIZIIH QILVLS NOILVSNIJWOD HHI HAIZDHEY OL ODIXHIW MAN A0 SHIOLVIS HHI 40 NOILZNLIISNOD IHI JIFANAN QITLIINZ

ATIVOET H¥V SNOS¥Hd JEWYN NIHLIM FHI IVHL AATII¥ED HM ° TZ0C/€0/90 ONIANZ QOI¥Ad THL JOd TAOGY NMOHS SV SHADIAYAS FHI MOJL CIIAND

-NI SNOII¥DITHO 40 INAODDY NO 6T°L60°0LZ T 40 WNS HEHI ¥O4 AINNCD IONVIIOL A0 SONNA HHI ISNIVOV SINVIYYM FHL AZIYOHINY Od ¥ TAMOTTY
QEAOYIAY TYAM HAOHY CALVIANANH SWIVID HHL IVHI A4IIdED 0Q SYEANOISSINWAOD A0 (JVOH ALNNOD HONVIYOL HHIL 0 SUHEWIN CANDISIAANN THL

&9 QILNI¥d SAOFHO TVIOL

NOILVYOD2IATILYEAD
’ (T9DAHD) zT:6Z:2T 1T/€0/9 :93ed



TYIVL HONHE

(A= AN

0§ LEY TZ0Z/9T/S0 1TSTS8T SLZZ-G0-T0% QNALLY/IO0L TIVATIA:GOTT FOIOANTITI ‘NITIV "M MIVW J0 HOIIIO MY1 $9Z9TT O 10
00°0S% AI¥L AINOOD
1202/92/50
) TZOZ 0€-T TINAY 00" 05%
00°0S% [342°3 TZOZ/9T/S0 TTSTSST TLZZ-€S-2T% T €34 WOXS SIADIAYAS TYINVIIIOFS Iavdg TIVEEvH €9Z9TT O I0
zZl°6 JAINTD JYOINIS VIDNVISE Z1°6 NAD ¥YOINIS IIVNIVINOOW
zZT°6 INIVH 2071d 1480 HITYEH 2T 6 IID HITVAH ¥IYNIVINOOW zZI1°6 ALINAD JOINHAS ALIVIIOH
Z1°6 SHOIANHS TYWINY £1°6 ATINTD HOIYASIA-TTI6 [ AIVI ALNACD
SZTTH#IDDY 8IT6STHEDIOANT
Z1°6 £GESE /7 §T2z-9€~T0% T20T Ad
ZT6 €GESE /7 STZZ-LZ~TO0% SHLIS DNIQIng
zZ1"6 €5€5¢€ / 7 STZZ-%Z-T0%  AINQOD TIV¥ 04 ISINOTE Od NIJO
ZT 6 £SESE / 7 STZZ-€Z~T0% HONYNZINIVIN ONIATIOE YOI
€SESE ‘SHITAANS HIYMAIYH ® ONIIOOE
E€GESE ‘ONTEWOTE TTYOIEIDETE " DSIH
ZT 6 £5€8¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO0%
Z1°6 €SESE /o S$TZ2Z-28-T0% 1Z0Z/92/S0
£1°6 £5£6¢ /7 §TZZ-08-T16 L6°TL
Z1°6 £5¢€5¢ 1202/92/50 TTSTSeT §TZZ-€£5-T0% ‘ONI HIVMAEYH NILSNO Z9Z9TT O 10
6T SETY INVMD NOIINEIALSIC IMA
FZTOEHADITOANT
IT°26T v8Y9€E /7 TZZT-£T-509 LFOHN
85 96T ¥8¥9€ /7 1ZTT-£€T-909 ONITANVH ANV ONIddTHS
78¥9E (EHOYLIY NOIIVINIWNOOQ 1202/92/50
¥8%9E QETIIVIEQ) SWYIDOdd STIINS HAIT 61" GETY
05" 8%LE 78¥9E 1Z0Z/92/S0 1TZSTZS¥T T2ZT-€1-509 ONVY NOILNZAEYd JESYE-ZINAAIAT “ONI ONITESNNOD TUNOIIDTVIOD T9Z9TT ¥ T0
9z°62¢C AATHAHS AINAOD
90TTH0SHIDICANT
SE"LT 8L%9€ /7 22ZZ-0S-10% XYL
00°LE 8LYIE /7 z222z-0S-T0% INHWATHS LYWZYH
96°T¢ 8L79E /7 z222-05-T0% DNIJdTIHS 120Z/92/50
8LYIE D¥E 060°0 9z 622
§6°2ST 8LY9E TZ0Z/92/S0 TZTSZTSLT ZZTT-05-T0%  CQYVANVLIS SYD TTONVHIE ¥ALIT SOT TDNI ‘IWD 09Z9TT O 10
LY LPT INZHIIYIEd q¥0d XINNOD
LETLEHIDDY T0:6L0000ZHIDIOANT
LL7OT 82Z9¢€ / /7 YyZZ-09-20% XYL
0052 8zz9¢ / o/ »HZT-09-20% LHOIHEA
82z9¢ ¥0S 1202/92/50
8TTIE 609L NIA LY L%T
0L TTIT 82Z9¢ T202/92/50 1TSTS9T P$ZZ-09-20%  MONIL MOVW NO IVAS d0d DV AIY ONI SHTYS YOOI JINIDNIG 6529TT O 1O
00°0SL WYED0dd ING
FIOINNHIOOY #98SSHIDIOANT
§T59¢ SYIANTAIO IMQ QIALDIANOD 1202/92/S0
SZS9¢€ OL JE¥ELSININGY 9 OL ST00L 00°05L
00°0SL STS9€E TZ0Z/52/S0 1TSZSP 6TZZ-SE£-809  ONINIFIDS INIWSSIASSY SATAN AAY ONI =AY 859Z9TT O TO
AUNOWY # 0d HIVA # 9DTOAUT wa3I SUTI uo1adraosag SweN HIYVA #4D
T tobeg TZ0Z/€/9 OL 1Z0Z/IT/S WO¥A CEINI¥A SADFHD  ONIISIT JADIHD (09DHEHD) 0T:82:2T T&/E0/9 :93eQ



DONITIVAH
00°SLT . / SLZTZ-S0-10% NOIIOW ANHLLV/J03 FIVdHTEd Tz02/92/50



TEHIE X0€/05 SASYW HOVA
YE6TIE INIJ¥d OLOHA/THEYT MO0SOA ITHIOELD 1202/92/S0
P679€ STHEYI FHINIId ZD JHHIOEL 8T 6%
8T 6% Y6¥9€ '1Z0Z/ST/S0 TTSTS6 8YZT-¥L-0T% IOVINVAQY SSHENISAd SITTIAVLIS TLZ9TT O TO
2L 8TS ONINOZ % ONINNYId
9VETTSILYEHIDTOANT
0L¥9E SYIATOA NOISNVAXH
0L¥9E SADILS ViIVAd €9 9T ‘SASIA ¥-aAd 1202/92/S0
0LP9E JALSIOFTI TI¥D ‘AIA¥L ADOLS ‘sava ZL°8TS
zL"8zZs 0L¥9€E 1202/S2/S0 12S2ST 6TZZ-80-T0% ZIDILS ‘SAIOTIANI ‘FEIVA AJO0D ADVINVAGY SSHENISNE SHTAVILS 0LZITT O TO
09°9%S INAWLOTIY FATI HLVLS
’ TLESOPZTHIDIOANT 1202/92/50
LTS9E S ENIONT . : 09°9%s
09°9%S LTS9E TZ0Z/9T/50 1TSTS6T 102Z-16~50% VAT LNITIOO0D XId ANY ZSONOHYIA dNO¥D ADNIDUEWHE NIILEVH-SNOJJIS 69Z91T ¥ IO
0T"8LT ONINOZ ® DNINNYId
) 09L¥E€0Z/06LTE0THIDIOANT
90°2TT TZTS9€ / T02Z-80-T0% S%LG8-D 0§T-d €-24d 1202/92/50
%0°99 1289¢ /7 10Z2Z-80-I0% LYLLS-D FAYDSE A¥OI T-Zd 0T 8LT
TZS9€, TTSTSET SYALTIIL ® TONYHD TIO MOLOW SITYS Q04 HOIN 8929TT ¥ IO
SL°860T SHDIANES TYWINY
9TZ9E € 0€S €T EOVITIN
9TZ9€E T/ZZEVE0ZHADIOANI/DOT680 a1
91Z9¢ SOELTHMCSHTMALIT *NIA
0% 0%¥% 9TZ9E /7 T0ZZ-28-T10¥% ARAPETTY INTYIDIYITL DOV 1z02/92/S0
91Z9¢ 0STd Q04 6T0Z ¥OJ4 INIWIDVIJTL SL 860T
SE€°859 9TZ9€ TTOZ/9C/S0 TZSZSTIT T022-28-T0% ANY TYAOHEE MOSNIANOD /¥ SHIYS (¥04 HOIN L929TT ¥ TO
. 6L°8S INIVHN XATdWOD TYIDIANC 80°99 NYNIINIVH ® SNOIIVIIIO LS LE SHDIAZ0 HATIIVILSINIWAY
08%8299#1DDY
69TL-8505%/8STL-8S0SPHIDIOANT
6L°85 A / /7 £02Z-9T-T0%  XATAWOD TYIDIANC SA0W ON¥ SIVK
. ) ADIN 1202/92/50
80°99 / / 9€7Z-599-T0%  VSSIYYW ATHIY NOSIZLS SWHOIINA Y% 29T
LS LE T2Z0z/ST/50 1TSTSE €02Z-ST-10% NIWAY ALNQOD SJOW NV SIVW X1dd0s TIVEIAQ TYIINIAINIS 992911 ¥ TO
0S°LET YHINED HOIVASIA-TI6
8S60THIDDOY ¥T-8560TN 1202/92/50
. #HDIOANI TZ0Z/T0/Z0 IINIIINI 0G°LET
0§ LET TZ0Z/ST/S0 1TSTST L0ZZ-08-T16 HOIVASTIA AILNACD EDNVIIOL QLT SEOIAYES LANJIAINI 0"H01 §9Z9TT ¥ 10
ZH SYIT NOISSIWWOD ALNQOD
LS %T /7 SLZZT-S0-T10% SOTT/BO0TTHIDIOANI XYL
ONIIVEH OHNIDNIINAS
SLTTTE /7 SLZTZT-S0-T0% ONILLY/J04d HFIVIHIG: 80T THIDIOANT
0T"6S /7 SL2Z-50-T0% XYL
ADNAITANOD
0§°LE / 7/ §.22-50-T0% SAIYLS DINOHATTAL (NALLY
Junowy # od HIVA  # 90TOAUIL we3T SUTT uotadrIosaq smeN TIVA #ID

Z :obeg 1202/€/9 OL

1Z02/1T/S WOdd

QEINI¥YE SADEHD DNILSIT MOHEHD

(09DFHD) 0T:82:2T TIZ/€0/9 :93ed



e X04/00T SIIAQTD TX
vev9¢E X0g/00T SHAOTD TOUVI



0TS6NYIIOL
H#ILODY LB8900088GHADIOANT
TZE# JIAIO AIOM

INTIVH XETdW0O TvIioIdne

£9°CEY

£TS9¢
£TS9¢€ TIED ONICIOH IdHQ SAATIAHS
€L72¢ £T59¢ / / 8T2Z-9T-T0%. qOIYT NO X¥L
00°0ET £T469¢€ / / 8122-9T-T0% TIAVAL
057 9€T £I59¢€ / / 8T12Z-9T-10% ¥OIYT HOVE/ISNI 1202/92/50
00°50T £T59¢ /7 8TZZ~-9T-10% FOIYT FDIINTEAIY £5°2Eh
0g° 82 £ITS9¢ 120Z/S2/S0 TZSZS8 8TZZ-9T-T0% INQOW TI¥M 00/STZ6 DIT DTT ALTHADES ¥ HYTA LLIWWAS LLZ9TT ¥ 10
8L°€86  INIYW XETANOD TYIDIAAL
0 TS6NVIHOLHLODY
SS%000885/£5900088S#HIDTOANT
T6%9¢ 90z0L050T20Z Od JWAL
T679¢€ XATAWOD TYIDIAND
T6%9¢ STIVWE CIHOVLLY HIAS "TZ0Z/L0/SO 1202/92/S0
T6%9¢ NO NOIIVAIIDY ¥ELAV TANV WYY 8L° €86
8L €86 16%9¢ 1202/S2/S0 TTSZSL STZZ-9T-10% HYTE JIVEHE JO/ANY ESONOVIQ D77 ALINNJES ® HYII LLIWANS 9LZ9TT ¥ 10
SL*Y6T  SEDIAAC FATIVEISINIHAY
0T S6NVIAOLHLODY 1z0z/92/S0
89500088SHIDTOANT DAIH SL 6T
SL V6T 12Z02/S2/S0 12S2S9 - £0Z22-ST-T0% NINGY SNINOLINOW XTHELIYAY OTT ALINNDES ® HdIJ LLIWANS SLZ9TT ¥ 10
60°ZTT AEATD ALNNOD
0TSENVHNOLHLIIOY 80G00088G 1202/92/50
#EDIOANI EOVIOLS HNIHDVH 60°2TT
60°2TT 1202/52/S0 12SZSS 80€Z-0Z-219 ONIIOA DNINOLINOW ATAHIAVND D77 ALIMODES ¥ HYIA LLINWAS $LZ9TT ¥ IO
S6°688 ATINTD HOIVASIA-IT6
9L%9E §8960T0L#IIDY/SHANA
9LP9E WIINTHA ‘YENOL ‘SE€INg ANZE 0
9LY9E NEDSHMNOTA ‘MAQTOH CG¥¥D SSENTSQL 1202/92/90
9L¥9¢€ ‘ESYD Q¥V¥D SSEANISNY ‘ETId 567688
567688 9Lv9¢E 1202/92/S0 1282502 6122-08-TT6 HANIZOVW ‘SAVL ¥ELLIT ‘IIS ¥SIA HOVINYAQY SSENISAL SHTIVLIS €LZITT O TO
72" LOT JAOSSASSY AINNOD
$8960T0L
TYAHIOOY SZETIEELYEHADIOANT
ZLEIE SEIIVHD ONIAdIHS
ZLESE SYOOHIION TVdIdS
ZLEYE ‘YAZILINVS QNVH ‘Savd TYDIAT
ZLE9E ‘IATAVIS ‘SOVIE ILI-LS0d ‘UINNVIA 1202/92/S0
ZLE9E S4ITO ‘SNEd ‘SEAIM ‘TOSAT ‘SHION $Z°LOT
%2 LOT ZLEIE 1202/92/S0 T2STSOT 6TZZ-0%-T0% 11 1S0d ‘¥EQE¥O A7IddAS HOIAJO HOVINYAQY SSENISND SHIIVLIS ZTLZSTT O TO
81°6%Z SI¥d J0 NOILVYINOdSNVIL
TZEE689LYE/TTECE6BILTE
SEBECZLLYCHIDTOANT S8960TOLEIIDY
Junouy # od AI¥A  # 90TOAUI wa3I surd uotadraosag sweN AIVA #310
€ :obeg 1Z0ZT/€/9 OI 1T0Z/TIZ/S WOMA QHEINI¥A SYDEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DHEHD) 0T:8Z:2ZT TZ/€0/9 :923eC



0L 88¢ / / c02T-16-907% ain T ISIA TZ/ST/S0-T12/ST/%0 9T BLLOT
8T %S TZ0Z/9T/S0 TZSZSICT 20ZZ-T6-L0¥ qdpa T LSIA TENS ATHLNOWELSAS LNHWAV dHIVIOIICD NVE SN 8LTZSTT O 10



€8°LIE 1202/LZ/S0 TZTLTZST 8TZZ-EL-0Z¥ #IDTOANI ONITIIE TZ0Z TI¥AY DNI Id 98Z9TT O TO
LEFTT  NED JOINIS AIYNIVINAOW
. LE“HTT  ¥AINED AOINIS ALIVIIOW LE°PTT  ¥HINAD JOINIS VIDNYISH LETTIT ITD HITYEH IIYNIVINOOW
LEFTT  INIVW OQTI€ 1430 HITVEH LETFTT  INIVW XATAWOD I¥YIDIAAr LEPIT SEDIAIO FATIIVELS INTHAY
80°8T% XYL SWH/SNOLLYDINOKWOD 0T"S€E ATDYNYH ALNNOD 00°96LT ¥ SSOTO FTANIDNILSVIINT
LE PIT (4445 / / 8€TZ-L2-T0¥% A1d4dNS AOIDVALHIDTOANT
LE TTT Z%P9€ /7 8€2Z-LE-T0F 0002-IIMX
LEPTIT Z¥y9¢€ /7 8€ZZ-9€-T0% ‘HSOH EDUVHOSIA :SZ ‘HSOH
LE PTT [4%L13 / /7 8€ZT-€Z-T0%  NOIIDQS ST ‘IIM dWNd NOILOTIOS
LEFTT [4 4413 /7 8€2Z-vZ-10¥ AZITILIES T JFEENT II09EY
LE PTT ZV¥9¢€ / /7 8€2Z-9T-T0¥% ZOOTL IENIONZ JITHOA
LEFTT Z¥¥9€E 1202/L2/S0 1ZLZSTT 8€2Z-ST-10% dWNd ¥EIYM HSYEL-INIS NOSAWIS
: NIVE VZZIdH#ADIOANT
99%9¢ OTIIAES HYON
99%9¢€ IYAOYAAY TVEIEA JOOMIDAIT =AIJ
80°8I% 99¥%9¢€ 1202/LZ/S0 TZLTSIT 8%2Z-€8-%09 MAED FTITA J0J ¥ZZId
L/% SdSNHEADIOANT
0TS¢ SOLSE 1202/L2/S0 12LTS0Z 902ZZ-0T-T0% ONINVIId ENIHOVH OL ING TDYISOA
SNVEN S¥ #IDIOANTI 1202/LT/S0
00°96LT ZI09¢€ / 7/ 8ZZZ-%6-0T9 AOVIS ISE O¥d LL 6T0E
ZT09¢€ TZLZS6T SNYIN S YOI¥ANY A0 MNVS S8ZITIT A 10
0L°6%T AFANSYARL ALNAOD
NSLZI6SESITLETHIIOY
ADLT-DEXO-CHATHADIOANT 1202/LT/S0
6L79€E 1D 0L 6%T
0L"6%T 6L¥9¢€ TZ0Z/LT/S0 TTLZS6 8TZZ-0£-T0%  INAWIADVIATA FAVYS ATMVIA TONVHD SSENISNE NOZYWY ¥8Z9TT O I0
¥6°66 ATAOSYLIL AINAOD
RSLZT6SES9ILEVHIODY
6 LON-TMOM - LHATH#ADIOANT TZ0Z/L2/S0
86°6T 9ZS9¢€ / 7/ 61T22-0€-609 SATILS ONIDNVH ¥6°66
967 6L 9ZS89¢€ T20T/LT/S0 T2LTSL 6TZZ-0€-609 MDOLS IAMOIL ETAIVA SSENISNE NOZVWY €8Z9TT O 10
65°0€T SADINITS TYWINY 08°2LT FYOSSASSY AINNOD S8°TL DNIYOLINOW ALINAWWNOD
9L°612Z SI¥d 40 NOILVINOdSNYIL €5°6186 JATEIHS AINOOD Y0 L6 IAOYNYH ALNAOD
92 TIL IYALNED HOILVASIA-TT6 67 €¥C DNINOZ B ONINNYIL zS°80T FAUNSYIILL ALNAOD
z0°88%  NUNAINIVW ® SNOILLVIZJO TETL6Y XYL SWH/SNOILYDINOWWOD 80°8SLZ INENIOTIV HIId TIVLIS
657 0€T / /7 z02Z-28-T0% YALTIHS TYNINY
08°2LT /7 z2022-0%-10% "OSSASSY
S8 TL /7 T0ZZT-€L-0T¥ JOLINOW ALINOWWNOD
L 6TzZT / /7 Z0ZZT~-%L-0Z% IMOdSNYHEL
£€5°6186 / / z0ZZ-05-10% JATIIHS
%0° L6 / /7 202Z-01-10% T68L /IADTUNYI
9T TL /7 zZ02Z-08-116 -€955-SY€9-695SHLODY/HDLVASIA
6V E€VT /7 20ZZ-80-T10% zZd
TS 80T / 7 z022-0€-10% HSYM ¥V¥D ANV TEQ ITINSYIAL
z0°88% / / Z0ZZ-S9-10% HONYNIINIVN aNY Sd0
ZETLEY /7 Z0ZZ-£8-%09 ASNEARA TIAID
00°29 / 7 z02Z-T16-8T% adn 9 1sida
€6°LOTT / / z202Z-T6-€T% NIWAY S¥IA
8T 666 / /7 zZ0ZZ-T6-50% ain s Isia
60°9%T / /7 Z0ZZ-T6-80% aia € ISIa 1202/92/50
Junowy # od JLVd  # SoTOoAUT WS3T SUTT uoT3dTINS2Qq sweN ALY #310
4 :obea T202/€/9 OL T20Z/TIT/S WO¥A JEINIIAE SEDITHD OHNIILSIT ADITHD (09DEHD) 0T:82:2T TT/€0/9 :93eC



1z02/Le/S0
EEGEHLOOY LBLE6TTT €87 LTE



#IDIOANI 0Z0Z/T€/ZT-020Z/T0/S0

1z02/L2/S0

NTEMLEE YYOM HIISEHM IENSEINI z9°LYOT
Z9°LY9T TT0Z/LT/S0 1TLTSY L0ZZ-S9-10% HDIVASIA AINACD HDNYIIOL QL7 SEOIAYES LIANYIINI OHOT ¥6Z9TT A 10
56°%T YHUNSYARLL ALNNOD
0TOTO00SHIDDVY LZZIZOANIS 1202/L2/S0
#EDTOANT 1202 TI¥dV ITINSVAIL S6° T
S6°%T 6£€5E TZ0Z/L2/S0 TIZTLZSET TLZZ-0E€-T0% TZXAd YOI SHDIAYAS ONIAUINHS ODIXEW MAN J0 SNOZIVYOH €6Z9TT O 10
S6°%T ¥IATD ALNNOD
0TOTO00SHIODY 120Z/LT/S0
$Z2Z9ZOANISHEDIOANT HIATD S6°%T
S6°%T 66€GE T20Z/LT/S0 1TLZSTT €02Z-02-2T9 1Z0ZXd ¥O4 HOIAJYES ONIAAHIHS ODIXAN MAN 40 SNOZINOH T6ZOTT O 10
S6°%T UOSSTSSY AINNOD
YOSSASSY
OTOTO00S#IDDOY E£ZZIZOANIS 1Z0Z/L2/S0
#EDIOANT 1202 TI¥dV SINAWNDOQ S6° 71
S6°FT 1202/L2/S0 TTLZSTT TLZZ-0%-10% TYILNAQIANOD 40 ONIAATEHS ODIXAW MAN J0 SNOZIUOH 16T9TT O T0
S6°%T YEOYNYH ALNNCD
0TOTOOO0SHIIOY STTITOANIS
H#EDIOANT 1202 TII¥dY SINEWADOQ 1202/L2/S0
TYIINIATIANOD 40 ONIAAHIHS S6°%T
S6° T 8€€SE 1202/LZ/S0 TTLEZSOT TLZZ-0T-T0% HOIAI0 S.ITDYNVH ODIXAW MEN A0 SNOZINVOH 06Z9TT O 10
8T LZTTI6S HEYD HIVANI LINAY
TZ0Z%0 HDI~OSDOIHFEDTOANT 1202/L2/50
TZ0Z HOYVW ¥OL SHIVANI HDI 82" LZZIEBT
827 LZTI6BT TZ0Z/LZ/S0 TZLZSST ZLIT-0L-S28 40 DNISAOH Y04 INAWNISINGWITH TONI DIAIDHNEOD 68Z9TT O TO
€9°T9LEST HEYD HIVANI LI0Ad¥
HONVIIOL/DIAID
FIODH#IDOV TZOZTEQ SWSAHEDIOANI
1202 €54 SHIVWNI SWSN IMOISNVAL
6€°LLOE /7 TLIZ-0L-SZ8 I8N0D ¥OA INTWISANTWIHY tZ0Z/LZ/S0
} 1z0Z dd4 €9 TILEST
2 L890ST 1Z0T/LT/S0 TTLEZSLT TLIZ-0L-ST8 SELVANI SWSN 40 INIWNISINTWISH "ONI DIAIDHIOD 8829TT O T0
T6°STS67T HYYD HIVWNI LINAY
HONTIIOL
/OIAIDTIODHIDOY AHE-TZOZH0 SWSN
#EDTOANT TZ0Z €Hd SHIVWNI SKWSQ
40 NOIIVIJOISNVNIL TYOIAHW ¥OJ
INAWESHNTNIEY TZ0Z 924 SELVWNI
SWSN IMOISNVEL IHN0D HO4 LNEW 1202/L2/90
ISINTWITY TZ0Z GHI SHIVANI SHSD T6°STS67T
T6°STIS6VT 1202/L2/S0 T1ZTLZSIT TLIZT-0L-S28 40 DNISNOH ¥04 INEWISINTHIZY "ONI DIAIDEMOD L8Z9TIT O TO
€8°LTE ONTHOLINOW ALINOWWOD
Junouy # 04 [CRA-{a) # sdToAUT ws1 SUTT ﬁOﬂu&HHUme SWweN HIYA #3310
s :abeg 120Z/€/9 OL T20%/TZ/S WO¥A CHAINTIS SYOHHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DFHD)  0T:8Z:ZI TT/€0/9 :33eq



STLOTHIDOY ST-STLOIN

T9°LPOT

NYNHINIVA ¥ SNOILVYHAJO



€0€91IT O TO

19°585¢C TO%9€E TZ0Z/20/90 TTTITE 8%2Z-09-20% ADNYMOTIV 100€ ATIVAX S$S100E DNI N¥VE 100€g
TL°LZ INANIIVAEA FONYNI
RS0ZT65959I0EY
#IODV DDAL-IAXX-FIATHID TOANT
¥ZS9E - INEWIDVIAEE MNI FOILYINDTIYD NONYD
$ZS9€ ) (VIZTNHO¥Y “7T) 1202/20/90
vZTS9€E ASYD ENOHAI ‘JYOIDALOAL TL LT
TLTLE $ZS9€ 1202/20/90 TTZILE 6122-55-10% NATEDS ‘IEDAVHD IT ENOHAI SSANISNE NOZVIHY ZOEYTT O 1I0
05 L8T ATOYNVW ALNAOD
€T08¥0ZHIODY ZSHTHTSTANT 1z02/L2/S0
: #EDIOANT FHA HONYITIHOD 0G°L8T
05°L8T TZ0Z/LZ/SO TTLTSE TLZZ-0I-T0% ATHINOW IZI NIWAY ATHLNOW SYIOMITDOTM TOESTIT O T0
00281 VADYNYH AINOOD
E€TO8Y0ZHIODOY €£E€9ZBLTANT 120Z/L2/S0
#EDIOANT =EI FONYITIWOD 00°28T
00°28T TZ0Z/LZ/S0 TZLEZST TLZZ-0T-10% ATHINOW HES NIWAY ATHINOW SAAOMIDTM 00€9TT O IO
L7 8SY XYL SHI/SNOIIYDINOWAOD
00ZLEIDIOANT
80S9€ TEEC’S0T EOVEIIN
8059¢€ DTEEZO 4T
8059¢ 9TSPLTHLPINXDAEDT :NIA
8059¢€ FEDIVHD FOA0A 8T0T TZ0Z/LZ/S0
LY €€ 8059¢€ / /7 8¥ZZ-€8-%09 IIONN LY 85%
00°SzZ¥ 8059€ 1Z0Z/LT/S0 TTLZSPT 8%ZZ-£8-709 TIVISNI OIQVY/TYAOWEE TYDEQ OTI SYELIIAAN D¥M 66Z9TT O TO
00°000€ TIDENYW XLNDOD
ZT# IIMN¥Ad FIVI ATOGHIDDOV
oveseE Z20-0ZXI-DI dJJ IDVILNOD 1202/L2/S0
S¥ESE SEDTION 00°000€
00°000¢€ 9¥ESE 1202/LZ/S0 TTLZSS 902Z-0T-T0% ININONITAA 0207 V04 HFOVISO4 JITLSYHISOd "S°0 86Z9TT ¥ IO
9%°9€9 NOISSTIHHOD AINNOD
T007998TIHEDIOANT T20Z/L2/S0
YIDNYISE IAFILS HIOT § OTL 9% 9¢€9
9% 9€9 TZ0Z/LZ/SO TTLEZSST ZI9Z-50-I0% SANNOIOITIVA IV TIVOOT AVAT ALITIIN B HNIGWATd DIL L6Z9TIT O IO
8€°9€T HHINSYAEL AINQOD
1202/LZT/S0
O8TTHIIDY 66ZTI0H#IDIOANT 8€°9€T
8€°9ET 9€59€ TZ0Z/LT/S0 TZLZS8 T0ZZ-0€-609 FOHVI €0L d0J AIALIVE X7dd0S OLOY SESTEANIAINT [L 96Z9TT O I0
Lz 9 ITINSYAILL ALNAOD
TZ02/LZ/S0
) LZ 9 .
LZ°9 120Z/LZ/S0 TTLEZS9 6TZZ-0€-609 S0S9E#0d MY HDNVIVE SHITIANS TOVINVAQY SSINISNE SHIIVLS S6Z9TT O IO
JuUnowy # 0d AI¥A  # 9DTOAUT we3I JUTT uoTadTInSaQ sweN AIVA #ID
9 :obrg TZOT/E€/9 Ol 120T/IT/S WO¥d QIINI¥d S¥DHIHD DNILSIT MDFHD (09DHHD) Tz/€0/9 :91eQ

0T:82:2CT



1202/20/90
8LSBHEDIOANT T9°585¢



1202/20/90

69 €0T / 7/ 60Z22-08-TT6 000-0€56-09% HOLVASIA
000-0695-0T# Z%FEE
YL TE T202/20/90 12299 602Z-19-20% avod ONITIIE S¥D ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWA TTESTT O T0
8L 69 SHDTA¥HES TYWINY 68°2CT INFWILOTIY HdId ALVLS
zZ LL /7 60TZ-T6-£T% TO0-0%T9~0T# NIWAY HIIJI
§5°8L / 7 6022-16-80% 000-06€5-09% adn € ISIA
8L°69 /7 602Z-28-T0% 0T0-08S0-09#SHEDIATIS TYNINY 1202/20/90
000~0TS%-TL# L9°26T
ZT" LY TZ0Z/20/90 1TT9S 60TZ-T6-50% QIA § ISIA DNITIIE SYD ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH 0TE9TT © TO
S0 €ve SEDILI0 FATIVILSINIHAY
§ZLTIT  INIVW XIIAWOD I¥IDIANS 00°%e MEETD ALNAOD I%°STT JOHS avo¥ AINNOD
S0°€%T / 602Z-ST-T0% 000-058T-0T#ISAOHIINOD
ST LIT / /7 6022-9T-T0% 000-0009-0T# TIYIDIAAL
00" %2 / 7/ 80€£Z-02-2T9 '000-08€£9-0T#/MIATD 1202/20/90
000-098T-0T#IDDY IL 66%
TP STIT 1202/20/90 1TTI9% 602Z-19-20% Y0y ONITIIE S¥D ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH 60€9TT O 10
) €Y 6% INTYVW DQT€ ILdIAd HITYIH
98799 YAINAD FOINIS VIDNVISH %0°¢8 YHINED YOINIS ALIVITOW 00° %2 dIVI ALNAOD
£V 6% /7. 6022-%2-10% 0T0-066T-0T#IdEA HITVHH
98°99 /7 602Z-9€-T0% 0T0-0L8S-0T#SNd VIDNVLISH
%0°Z8 / /7 60ZZ-LE-TO¥ 0T0-0£€T-02# DS ALIYIYUON TZ0Z/20/90
000-060%-0THIDDY €€-222
00°%2 T20Z/20/90 1ZZ9€E 6022-€S-T0%  (Q¥VOE ¥IVd ONITIIE SYD ATHINOKW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH 80€9TT O TO
08°90T XYL ESIOXE FATI $%/T
9S%ZTT690 1Z0Z/Z0/90
H#IDDY YZSOTTXISPZTZTE690#IDIOANT 08°90T
08°90T - 1Z0Z/20/90 1ZZI0C TLZZT-T6-TT¥ T20Z AVW IDFTIHES MOV SSEANISNG TDTIT ALIDHEEIA LOESTT O TO
L8°0%T INTWIIVAED dY¥Od AINAOD
1202/20/90
YTEBZHTHIOOY S90TEITLHTDLOANT L8 0%T
L8 0%T £685¢ 1Z0Z/20/90 TTZILZ €022-09-20% ASYHT ¥HIJ0D ATHINCEDIAYAS TYIDNYNIIA NIZANYI TOVI AQ 90€9TT O 10
05°60€ MEETD AINNOD
1202/20/90
FESTPETHIOOY 6TETEITLETDTIOANT 05°60€
05°60€ 96€G€E TZ0Z/T0/90 TZTZ9ST €0ZZ-02-CTT9 FSVET ENIHOVA AdOD IDVIINOFOIAYIS TYIONYNIS NIANYT TIOVT IA SO0ESTT O IO
66°66 INVED NOILLAHIALSIA IMT
98ETHADTOANT
9585¢ SPLELD *dT
968S€E 0LSSET NIA 1202/20/90
9G8SE , ééé THOVETIN 66766
66766 9585¢€ T20Z/20/90 TZZ9t T02Z-€T-G09 ITVE0D XAFHD ¥O04 HIAIL 0IaY ® SHEYTL ISY0D T ISYOD FOEITT O 10
19°689Z INIWLIVAEQ AVOI AINNOD
Junowy # 0d HI¥A  # ®9DT0AUI walI SUIT uotadransag sweN AIVA #ID
L = :sbeq 1Z0Z/€/9 OL T20Z/TIZ/S WO¥d JIINIIG SADIHD  ONILSIT ADTHD (09D=EHD) 01:8Z:¢T TZ/€0/9 :o3ea



L6°SL
0 eCT

6022-16-81% 000-00S0-0¢# ddA 9 ISIA
60CC-T16-50% 000-0€Z9-TL# QIA § ISIA

N
N



ZIDIH#IODY OZ68TNI#HIDIOANI

1202/20/90
69798

69°98 TZ0Z/Z0/90 TZeIeEe £0ZZ-80-10% 00§ ¥IAO SHIAOD YOTIOD Zd Jnodo =EAN 8§TESTT O TO
69° TS AADENYW ALNOOD
TIDL
#IDDV 6T68YPNI#IDIOANI INIYH Sd0
168=8ST¥Z ANZ L9TEZ NIDIL JOTOD
SEVZ=SEZZL ONE 66L69 NIDAE 1202/20/90
M/€ T20T/T£/50-1202/T0/S0 69°1IS
69° TS T202/20/90 1Z29CE £€0ZZ-0T-T0% HHL J0d TOUVHD FOVIIAO IIVIINOD anodn =EON LIEYTT O IO
62252 ¥AINAD HOIVASIA-TT6
120Z/20/90
090TPFTHIDDY ¥6LFT06T 6z 2sT
6Z°25¢ T20Z/20/90 122912 €022-08-TT6 H#IDTOANT WALSAS ONINNVDS OUANVDS JNVE SSANISNE NITIVH 9TE€9TT O IO
8€°6€9 TZAI INVED T¥DOT IMA
Tz02/20/90
) TZ0Z INAL €T9THIDIOANI 8€°6€S
8E 6€S L909€E TZ0Z/20/90 12962 122T-272-509 ONISTIIIAQY IENIEINI) ONIDNIIOTD D77 SOIVOLANNHOL SIE€9TT O IO
0Z°98T JOHS Q¥O¥ ALNAOD
1202/20/90
1Z0Z ANAL 80TT#IDOY 0Z 98T
0Z° 98T TZ02/20/90 TZTOET 0TZZ-T19-20% aQVO¥ YEIVM ONITIIE ATHINOW 40 NMOL 'VIDNVISH FIESTT O TO
S§S°LYZ  INIVH XEIAWOD TYIDIAQL 80°LTT  ¥IINID VOINIS VIDNVISH 09756 INIVH 9Q1€ 1d2a HITVIH
zZ6 €£TI dI¥d AINQOD 86°90%  SHDIAI0 AAIIVILSINIWAY £€6°22T INANLOTIY TIII IAIVIS
TZ0Z ENAL 0V#IDDY
SS°LPE TZ0Z/20/90 TZTI8T 0IZZ-9T-T0%  I¥IDIANL ¥ILYM ONITITE XTHINOW
1Z0Z ENGL 6FZHIDDY JTHINED
80°LTT TZ0Z/Z0/90 TZZILT 0IZZ-9€-10% YOINAS ¥HILYM ONITIIE XTHLNOW
TZOZ ENAL T6THIDDY
80 9% T120Z2/Z0/90 T1ZZ99T 0T2Z-£S-T0% CQUVYOH ¥IVA ¥IAIVM ONITIIE ATHINOW
TZTOZ IENNL €LEHIODY IdAA
0996 T20Z/Z0/90 TZZISST 0TZZ-%2-10% HIIYEH JIZIVM DONITIIE ATHINOW
TC0Z ENAL OSL#IDDOV QEVOd
P8 LL 1202/20/90 TZZ9PT 0TZZ-€5-T0% AIVS UAIVM ONITIIE ATHINOW
TZ0Z ANAL TTIT NIWAY
86°90% TZ0Z/Z0/90 1ZTSTT 0TZZ-ST-T0% #ID0Y WIALVM ONITIIE ATHLNOW 1Z0Z/20/90
TZ0Z INALC 08ET# NINAY 90 %TIT
€6°22T 1Z0Z/Z0/90 TZZSTT 0TZZ-T6-€1¥% FATA/IZIYM ONITIIE ATHINOW £0 NMOL 'VIDNVISH €TESTT O TO
LO“ETT INANLOTIY TIII FIVIS
8% 6€ / 60ZZ-16-80% 000-0526-09% ddA € ISIQ TZ0Z/Z0/90
000-089€-0L# LOT€TT
65 €L 120Z/20/90 T2ZIL .60ZZ-16-90% QdA T I1SIA ONITIIE SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SYD MWI ZIE9TIT O I0
66°86T INTWIOTTY HEI4 HIVLIS 69°€0T VAINAD HOIVASIA-TIT6 TLTIE dOHS QY0¥ AINNOD
Junowy # od ATV # 90TOAUT we3I SUTT uoradransaag sweN FI¥A #1D
8 :obea TZ0Z/€/9 OL T20Z/Tz/S WO¥A CEINIFE SYOTHD  ONILSIT JADFHD (09DHEHD) 0T:82zT TZ/€0/9 :33ed



86.69

PLANNING & ZONING




6 :abeg

1T0T/€/9 OL TZ0Z/TIZ/S WO¥I (EINI¥ SADHIHD DNILSIT MOFEHD

88 ZLEY TZISE /7 T0ZZ-16-8T% Ol HOIA¥WES TINd ANV DILSONOVYIA 88 TLEY
TZ19¢€ TZZ96 Z-€ HNDSHY DT IOVEVD THL LZEITT O TO
007002 NOISSINWOD AINNOD
120Z/20/90
© 9-TZOZHADIOANT NOILVIS 00-002
00°002 T202/20/90 1TTI6T $022-S0-T0% YAISNVYIL FNOILVL ISYAT TZ0Z ANAL INVED aN¥'T FndILVL 9ZE9TT O IO
€L°0LS8 TZAd INVED T¥DOT IMA
€0LBETYLYE
8I69ESVLYE/LTE6IESHLYE
/9T69€SVLYE/688LLTTVLYE
6T69ESPLYE/9LLBTVVLYEHTDIOANT
6LEIE : SHENL ONITIVW ‘SqIYD
6LEIE HAYN ‘SUENEVH ESVEE X¥d ‘SLSHEA
6LE9E 1FAYS ‘SOVE HSYIL ‘SWIALI ONIVATO
6LEIE ‘SHLOTD HTdVL ‘SMSYW HANTIONI 1202/T0/90
6LEIE 0L IDHEPO¥d HDIAEES ALINAWHOD ONY £L°0LS
€L°0L8 6LEYE 120Z/20/90 TZZTI0E 6TZ2Z-22-509 ONINIVIL NILNIATAE JO04 SHITIANS HOVINYAQY SSANISNG STTIAVIS §ZE9TT O 10
YT 2GLY9  INFWINVAEAd QVOdE ALNAOD
Tz0Z/20/90
AQYOIDIHIIOOY BT TSLY
YT TSLY 1Z02/20/90 1ZZ98 z02Z-09-20% 88CTETHADIOANT IZ0Z 11ENA DT ‘HOETOALEE ADIANIS ¥ZESTT O TO
00°%09 TZAd INV¥D TYD0T IMA
WNDIHIDOY 0-80%EE6HIDIOANT
80%9¢€ YATIVEL FOVHOLS WVEDOAd IMA T20Z2/20/90
80¥%9€ NI SWILI dOVdEd ANV ZZINYDIO OL 00°%09
00°%09 80¥%9€ 1202/20/90 1ZTZ98Z 6122-TT-509 SNIE FOVIOLS DILSYId X14408 =DIAI0 YIANYS €ZESTT O I0
S9°T%T INHWLOTIY HIId FIVIS
T20Z/20/90
S9ETICTHIODY SHOAVHD S9°T¥%T
S9°IVT TZ0ZT/ZT0/90 1TZ99Z L0ZZ-T6-L0F ANITANY'T QdA NYE0d T ISId SSETTIIM NVAIVIA ZZESTT O 10
00°ZZ6E INVND NOIINGIALSTA IMA
120Z/20/90
00°8%2 /7 ZLZZ-€T-509 ESHEDIOANT LIDAN 00°2Z6¢€
00°%L9E T2Z0Z/20/90 1TTI%E ZLTZT-E€T-S09 1Z0Z AVW-SHEHOIA¥NES LIN0D NIAL NYI¥QY ‘ZILI0 TZEYIT O 10
TO IS INEWLIVIEA TONYNII
OTOIH#IODOY 8T68FNI 1202/20/90
HHADTOANT HONVNII TZ0Z/TE/S TO TS
10" 1S 1Z0Z/20/90 1TZ99¢€ €022-SS-T0% ~1Z0Z/1/9 SEOVIEAC XJ0D dOTOD dQo¥D FEON 0ZEITIT O 10
76 ¥€E AEATD ALNAOD
. 80DLELDDY 9T68YNI TZ0Z/20/90
H#EDIOANT M¥HTD TZ0Z/TE/S0 - v6 Ve
v6 %€ TZT0Z/T0/90 TZZ9sE €02Z-02-2T9 TZ0Z/T/S IDIVHD HOVIIAO LOVIINOD d00¥D =ANN 6T€9TT O TO
Junowy # od HIYJ # 90TOAUT ws3I SUTT ﬁOﬂUQﬂHUmQD DUBN HIYad #ID

(09DHHD) 0T:82:CT TZ/€0/9 :983ed



A% . v TTOSCYHIASNOCANAAT *NIA
TTT9€E . AQVEY V0¥ HTOIHIA IAVI 1202/20/90



IYLOL /7 6T°L600LET 69

L0 09T SEOIAYAS TVWINY 0¥ "996 LNEWLOTTIY FIIA HLVLS

£00€0

-Z¥PSE-6H#IIDVY T-€LS0-6S0T000C
#HDIOANI S€0L8 WN HSOINIDW
T4L NOISSIW IA¥S TSL SHDIAYAS

L0°09T 120ZT/20/90 TZZI%T 0TZZ-28-T0% TYWINY ¥0J4 SEOVVHD JALSAWQA
6007T-€ZT80-ZHILDOVY 6-€LS0
~9T90000#HDIOANT TIL NOISSIKW
IT¥S €94 IV SEDIA¥AS dda
08°Z€S T20Z/20/90 TZT9ET 0TZ2-T6-80% € ISIA YOI SHEDOIYVHD IALSIWNA
€00E€E-0ET86-8THIDDY
9-€LS0-Y0STOOO#IDIOANT S€0L8 T202/20/90
WN AILIVI¥OW ¥ NONNYD TIV¥D ¥¥ LY STTT
09°2e¥w 1202/20/90 122922 0TZZ-16-50% QA § ISIQ ¥OJ SHOUVHD UIISIWNA ‘ONI WN A0 ININIDUNYW TLSYM 0€€9TT O IO
§9 %91 ATINSYHAL XINAOD ¥9 $9T MEITD AINOOD ZT°592% NUYNIINIVW ® SNOILVIHJIO
STPTHIDOY € TT:TEHTDIOANT
59°%9T L8ESE / / . €0ZZ-0€-T0% ONINNVDS ¥ gaM FATIT S.ITIOSYHAL TZ0Z/20/90
79 %91 LBESE /7 £022-02-2T19 FIOVINEVH ¥ gHM HATT S.3IATO Iv 765%
ZT°592% LBESE 1202/20/90 1ZTse €122-59-10% SHOIAYHES IOVIINOD II DIAYIAL "ONI DIAYI¥NL 6ZE9TT O TO
1275699 XYL ESIDXH FIII %%/T
SE08S00#IDIOANT
6€09¢€ ¥OETIT00-02-00000-00# YAMSWN
6€09¢ €58908HABIDTOEAIT *NIA
6€09€ AQVEY QY0¥ HIDIHAA HIVI . Tz0Z/20/90
6E€09¢€ ) I¥VLS ON SI aNV DILSONDYIQ . TZ° 5699
TZ"S699 6£09¢€ 1202/20/90 1ZZS0T T02Z-26-TT% LINN gYHII ' DT EDVIVD HHL 8ZEITT O IO
88 TLEY INFWLOTIV HITd ZLYLS
IZI9¢€ ¥D €IT00+0Z2-00000-00 VYAMSHN
TZ19€ NMONMND = IDYATIN
TZT9¢ T098TD :d7
Junowy # 0od

ALY # 90ToAUI well SUTT uotadrIosaa swen IV #40

0T :obed 120Z/€/9 OL Te0z/Tz/S WO¥A QIINI¥Ed SADTHD DONILSIT ADHHD (09D3HD)} 0T:82:TT TZ/€0/9 :223eQ



¥ILYM - SHILITIIN

00° 80 LTIT 0TTZ-9E-T10%
00" 98799 ENVIOUd /SYD TYENIVN - SHEILITIIO 60ZZ-9¢€-T0%
00" €¥°L0¢E LNIVH d4INZED JOINAS VIDNVILSH LA s *
00~ 96771 SHOIA¥HS ¥HHLO - LOYILLNOD TLZC-0€E-TO%
00" 0L 6%T dIN0E/XII/NIQT 8IZZ-0€-T0%
00- S9°%¥91 INIVH INSWAINOE - SIDVILNOD €0Z2-0€-10%
00" 25°80T T4 HTDIHAA - SHITddNS c0cZ-0e-T0¥
00° T8 LEY YHIOSVHAIL ALNNOD IIdqA#*
00-° LE FIT 0Y/SANQOED-SYIVITN ¥ HINYNIALNIVRN 8€ZZ-LZ-TO0%
00° 1’6 QYIS /AIING-SITVAET 3 HONYNILNIVH STCC-LZ-T10¥
00" 6% €CT INIVW JELNED HOINHS ATYNIVINOORW IdHdxs
00" LETTTT O¥/SANNOWH~SYIVAET ¥ HEDONUYNIINIVH 8€ZC-¥C-T0¥
00" (AN NILS/AIING-SYIVATT ¥ HONYNAINIVH STCC-%Z-10%
00° 0856 JELYM - SEILITILIN 0TZC-%C-10¥
00~ €V 6% ANYIONd /SYD TYINLYN - SHEILITILN 60CC-%C-T10%
00" ¢S 89¢ HDNVNHINIVA D074 Ld3d HLTVIH IIHd* *
00" LE'PTIT OY¥/SANNO¥ED-SYIYAET B HINYNELNITN 8€TZ-£2-T0%
00" T 6 NILS/ATING-SATVAHE ¥ HONVNIINTIYIN SITZ-€T-T0%
00" 6% €CT INIVA DINITO HLTIYAH dIVNIYVLNOOW LA x*
00" LETFTT O¥/SaANNOTED-SIIVATE ® HONYNIILNIYH 8E€ZCT-9T-T10%
00" €57 CeY dINOE/XTA/NIQA 8122-9T-T0%
00~ 8L €86 NYUIS/ATING-SITIVATE B HONVYNIINTVRH STZZ-91-T0%
00" SSTLFT YELYVM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-9T-107%
00° STTLIT ANV30dd /S¥D TVINIVN - SEILLITILO 60ZZ-9T-T0%
00° 6L°8S INIVW INIWNSINOE - SIDOVILNOD €0CZ-9T-10%
00° LZ %561 HONVNALNIVH XATdWOD TYIDIdNL LIHd % >
00" LETFIT OY/SANNOTDH-SIYIVATT B HONYNTILNIYA 8€CCT-ST-T10%
00" 86°90% YAIVM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-ST1-T10%
00" SO0 €EVT HNVA0Id /S¥D TYINIYN - SHILITIIAN 602Z-ST-T0¥%
00° ceeee INIVH INEWdINOE - SIOVILNOD £022-S1-10%
00" CL" 966 NYNIINIVH SHDIAA0 FATLVILSINIWAY LIHAd > *»
00° S%°98¢ SHDIAYHAS ¥HHLO - ILOVILNOD TLZT-0T-TO¥
00° O0T"SE0’€E HDVLS0d 902Z-0T-T0%
00" 69° TS INIVW INHZWAINDE - SIOVIINOD £022-0T-T10%
00" 70" L6 TANA FTIDIHHA - SHEITIANS Z0Z2Z-0T-10%
00" 8Z°895°¢ HADUNYN ALNOOD LIEd* *
00" CL"8TS IDIAA0 IVIANED - SIITIANS 61CC-80-TO0%
00" 69798 INIVH INIWAINOH - SIOTALNOD €02T-80-10%
00- 6% €F%C THNS ATOTHIA - SHITdANS 20¢2-80-T0%
00" 0T 8LT SHTIDIHAA - SYIVAHY ¥ HONUYNILNIVA T0ZZ-80-T0%
00~ 00°LE0'T ONINOZ 2 DNINNVIA LIIHd* »
00" S¥ 9€9 SINANAAQIANWI. ANY'T ® ONYT - 0D ZI92-S0-T0%
00~ Zy SYT'T SHEL AANHOLLIVY - IDVILNOD SL22-50-T0%
00" 007002 SONICIING/ANYI A0 INHI v0ZC-S0-10%
00- 88°186°T NOISSIWNOD ALNNOD LIHA >
00" ZT 619°62 aNQd TYIENID TYLOL *
00" 6T°L60°0LTZ T *» TYLOL ONVIED +=x

mHHDmMU, SLIgId

1z0Z/€/9 OL IZT0Z/TIT/S WOML JIINIEA SADTHD

NOILTNdgIJdLSIA

TL6T:CT

1T/€0/9

1931ed



00~
00"

LETFTT
Zl 6

0d/SaNNO¥D-STIVATY ¥ HONVNIINIVRHN
NALS/ATING-SATVIEE 3 FONVNIINIYRH

8E€TZT-9¢€-T0V
STZC-9¢-T0¥



00~ 62°29% aIn T IDIFLSIA TYLOL+

[y 09 cev YALYM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-T6-50%

00" vI°06T INYA0¥d /SYD TVINIYN - SHEILITILIA 602C-16-90%
00" 817666 TaENd FTDIHAA - SHITAANS Z20Z22-16-507%
00" 09°9%S SHIDIHIA - SYIVAIY ® HONVNALNIVKH T0ZZ-16-50%
0¢- z9°89T°2 LNHWNLOTIV HIIdA dLVLS LI >+
00" TS"89T°C adA § IDI¥LSIA TELOL« ¢
00° 0T 98T | ¥ALYM - SETLITILIO 0TZZ-19-20%
00 ST LYPT INVAQOIA/S¥D TYENIVN - SHIIITILN 6022-19-20%
00" SeTeee dOHS VY0¥ ZALNOOCD iasc (e
00- T9°985°2 ALFAVS - SHITIINS 8%22-09-20%
00" LY LPT AYANTHOVH-SEIVAEd ¥ HONVNALNIYH T¥ZT-09-20%
00" L8 0FT INIYH INSWHATIQ0E - SIOVILINOD €02C-09~20%
00" $T 2CSL'9 T TENA JTIOTHHA - SHITIANS 20Z2-0%9-20%
00" 60°929°6 INHNIIYIEA d¥0d XLNOOD L3I
00~ Y¥I656°6 aNnd avod IVLOL* +
00" ci°6 NJLS/ATING-SYIVATY ¥ HONUNILNIVA STTZ-T8-10%
00" L0°09T . YAIVM - SHILITILA 0TZZ-2¢8-T0¥%
00" 8L769 ENVAOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SELLITIIA 602Z-28-T0¥
00° 657 0€T TENS HTIDIHAA - SIIT4ANS c02C-28-10%
00° SL°860°T SHIOTIHAA - SIYIVAII ¥ HONYNALNIVA T022~28-10%
00- T€° 897 T SHOIAIAS TIVWINY LIIHO * =
00" 80°99 SWHQAINN - SHITIANS 9€TT-S9-T07
00° Z1°992'% SEOIAYES LI - LOTIINOD €TCZ-599-T0%
00° T9TLP9T SNOILVDINNWNODATHL L0ZZ-99-T0%
00° 20°88% TH0d dTOIHIEA - SdITddns 20ZT-S9-10%
00° ¥8°99% ‘9 . HONYNILNIVA ¥ SNOILVIHJO LAHO %
00° L LE HDIAI0 TYHENID - SHITIANS 6TCZ~-495-T0¥
00° T0'TS INIVH INEHAIO0E - SIOVAINOD €022-99-T0%
00" cL 8L LNANIIVIHT HONVNIA LIHA» »
00~ ci’6 NULS/TIING-SYIVATT ¥ HONYNAINIVH STCT-€5-T10%
00° E [A B XAN PEILVM - SHILITILN 0TTZ-€S-T0%
00° 00" %2 ANYAOEd /SYD TYEAIYN - SEILITILO . 60TZ-£5-T07%
00" ¥0°LST : dIVd ALNOOD LI *
00- 8¢ 62T aTIId - SEITANS 222T-0S-T0%
00" £5°6T8'6 TdNA ATOIHIA - SHITAANS 20CZ-08-TO0¥
00° 6L°8%0°0T JATIIAHS ALNAOD LI *
00° ©S6°FT SHDIAYHES ¥YHHLO - LOVELNOD . TLTC-0%-T07%
00" ¥CTTLOT OIS0 TIVYEANED - SHEITIANS 61TCC-0%-TO07%
00" 08 cLT TaNE ATIOTHIA - S3ITddNs . ¢0ZZ-0%-T0%
00" 66°76¢ : YOSSASSY ALNAOD LIId > *
00" LETFTT OY/SANNOED-SATYAHT B FINYNHINIVN 8€ZT-LE-TOY
00° 216 NYIS/ATING-SYIVATE ¥ HONUYNEINIVH STITT-LE-TOF
00° y0°2Z8 HNYIOUd /S¥D TYENIYN - SHILITIIN 60CZ-LE-T0V
00° €9°50¢ . INIVW JEINAD JOINIS ALIYIUOW LA >+
SLIAHEED . SIIgEd

T20Z/€/9 OL TZ0Z/TT/S WOIA THINI¥d SMDHHD NOIILIN&EIJXLSIC zZT:6T:TT TZ/€0/9 :eoled



00" ) 0L°88¢€ 1dNd FTOIHEA -~ SHITIddNS 2022-16-907%
00" 6T 297 INIWLOTIV dIIA HIVLS LIHC * *



00~ 8T LST'S TCAL INYED NOIINFI¥LSIO IMJ LAdEd» *

00" 62 TILT'OT aNnd WYADOWd TMA : TYLOLx x
00" 55°9L8 ALESYS - STITAANS 8%ZZ-£8-%09
00" TETLEY TEQA TIDIHEA - SHITAANS Z02Z-£8-%09
00" : L8 €LE"T XYL SWE/SNOT.LYDINAWWOD 1dH0x*
00" ’ L8 ELE’T aNng HSNEIEA TIAID TYLOL* %
00" 81" 692 XIZAYS - SAITIANS 8%ZZ-VL-02%
00" 9L 6Tz'T TANS TIDIHEA - SEITAANS Z0TT-VL-0Z%
00" 76°89%°¢2 SMANOSI¥d 40 NOILLVINOLSNYAL IdT+ *
00" €8°LTE ATODE /XTA/N¥NA 8IZZ-£L-0C%
00" © oG8 TIL | _TEN ATOTHAA - SAITAANS z0ZZ-€L-02%
00" 89 68¢ ONTYOLINOW ALINOWAOD IdEAx
00" z9°858°¢C aNnd TIVe , TYLOLx
00" . L6°SL ANVIOAA/SYD TVINIYN - STILITILIN 6022-16-8T%
00" 00729 TENA HIDIHAA - SHITAANS 2022-16-8T%
00" 88°ZLE'Y SETOIHEA - SYIVATE 3 HONUNZINTYW T022-16-81%
00" $8°0IS'¥ INFWLOTIV T¥IA HIVLS IdH0x*
00" S8 0IS‘¥ AdA 9 IDIVISIA TYLOLx x
00" £6°22T WHIYM - SEIIITILIO 0TZZ-T6-€I¥
00" zT LL ENVIOHUd/S¥D TYANLYN - SHILITILIN 602Z-T6-€1%
00" €6°L0T'T . TEQNL HIDIHHAA - SHITAANS zZ0ZZ-T6-€T¥
00" 80°80€°T INFHLIOTTY HEId HIVLS IdA0*x
00" 80°80€°T NIWAY INANINYARG HId TYLOL* x
00" 00° 0S¥ SHDTAYAS ATHIO - IOVIINOD ILZZ-€5-2T%
00" 00°0S5% . ATV AINAOD . IdHA* %
00" 00°05% ) VIV XINAOD TYLOLx %
60" 08°90T SEDIANES ¥HAHLIO - IOVIINOD TL22-26-1T1%
60" 12°569°9 SETDIHEA - SYIVAEY ® HEDNYNIINIYW 102Z-26-11%
00" 10°208°9 . XYI HSIOXH FNId %5/T ) IddAx
00" 1072089 . QNOA NOIIDHLO¥d NI ALNOOD TYLOLx x
00" 08°Z€S VELYM - SEILITIIO 0TZZ-T6-80%
00" €0°8TT ANVIONd /SYD TYENLYN - SEILITILIO 602Z-T16-807%
00" ’ 60°9%T TENA FIDIHIA - SHITAANS z022-16-80%
00" z6°96L INSWIOTTY FATd HIVLS IdHOx %
00" z6°96L Qin € IDINLSIA THLOLx x
00" S9°TPT SNOILYD INAWHODETHL : L0ZZ-T6-L0¥
00" - 8T1°%S TANS FIDIHEA - SEITIANS Z02Z-T6-L0%
00" €8°96T INSWLOTTY FAIA HIVIS IdHAAxx
00" £8°G6T QiA T IDIELSIA TYLOL* x
00" 65" €L INVIONd /SYD TYINLYN - SEILITILO 6022-16-90%
SLIQEID siIgEa

120Z/€/9 OL TZ0Z/TZ/S WO¥d QHINI¥A SMDHHD NOIILINgIJdLSIAa TT:6TZT TT/E€0/9 :93eQ



00°
00"

6T°SET'¥
66766

ONISILIHIAQY/ONTHSITANG /ONILNINS
SHTOIHHA - SYIVAEY ® HDONUYNIINIVRN

T22C-€T-S09
T0ZZ-€T-509



00" 61°L60°0LT'T *x SIYIOL MNVE x»»

00~ 61°L60°0LT’T JNYE Sn ) TOXNVE
00 ’ S6°688 IOIJI0 TYIINAD - SAIIIANS . 6TZZ-08-116
00" €176 NALS/TIING-SIIVIHT ¥ HONYNHINIVIH STZZ-08-116
00° 69°¢0T HNVAOd /SYD TVINIYN - SHILITIIA 60CZ-08-116
00° 08 LET SNOILVDINANWNODHTIL L0C2Z-08-T16
00" 6c°csc INIVW INEWIIQOE - SIDVIINOD - £02Z-08-T16
00° 9C TL TaNS ATIOIHIA - SHITIANS 2022-08-TT6
00" 28 €9V T YAILNID HOLVASIA-TTé6 LETA» *
00~ Z87€9%'T aNNA TT6-ADNIDIANA TYLOL * +
00" T8 LOS'P6T T SHLYVNNI J0 IIVD CLTIT-0L-9C8
0o~ 28 LOS'P6T’'T HIYD HIVWANT LIQdY - LAFA» +
00-° T8 LOS'¥6T1°T NIWIDIOANE SWOLSND ¥ NOILVIDIWAI AVLOL * »
00" 00°96L°T . HIVMLAOS 8CCC-%6-029
00" 00"96L°T XI SLAIHDHE SSCED HANIONILSYIINI LAdHO* =
00~ 00°96L°T . LD HFINLONELSVIANT ALNAOD TYLOL * »
00" 60°9€T HDVIEOLS ANIHOVA ONILOA 80¢€Z-0cC-219
00- €0°¥%Cs INIVA INIWIIQA0HE - SIDOVIINOD £02T-0C-219
00~ 2T 088 EEID ALNOOD - LAHdxx
00° Z¢L" 099 aNnd INIWIINOHT S AJTTD TYLOL# x
00" : TT°90T : HOIL4O TYEENAD - SAITIANS 61T2C-0€-609
00° 8€°9¢€T SHEIDIHHEA - SUIVAHY ¥ HONUNILNIVRA T0ZZ-0£-609
00° 65°2¥%C THINSVIEL ALNOOD LI »
00" 65°2%¢C HI3d S JIINSTYHIIL TELOL*» »
00" 00°04L ADTAAO IVIEANED - SIITIANS 6122~-5€-809
00~ 00°0SL WYED0dd IMa LIHd >+
00" 00°0SL SHEHA DNINTHIDS IMJ TYLOL * »
00" . 8E°6€S ONISILIAAAY/ONTHSITENd /ONIINTII 122¢-22-509
00" €L TLY'T HDIAAO TYIIANID - SHEITIANS . 6T2Z-2¢Z-S09
co* TI°%10°C TTAL INVED T¥D0T IMA : IdHAx *
60" 00-zze‘c SEHDIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOEd - IOVALNOD : TLTZT-€T~-5S09
SLIQEID SLIgHd

1z0Z/€/9 OL TZOZ/TZ/S HOUd QHINIEA SADIHD NOILNgIdLSIA TL:6T:TT TZ/€0/9 :21eQ



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, June 9th, 2021, did propose to authorize Budget
_Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increases: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Increases in the FY 2020-2021 budget
from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of June

2021.

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick . Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney '

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstaln absent
Kevin McCall : yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain ahsent

LeRoy M. Candelaria




PRI

0070009 $ | Swuesr svholdwz | 99z G8 | 116 | 00°000°9 $ uogieoojly buluiel| y4aq L6l | 00 116 Wwels v-aq yoledsig

00'L$ SIVINIDS [RUOISSDYOId |TL2 z8 lezy | 00'L $ spund aled [eWIUY Sjels 60zL | 00 6zt spund s1e) SoueUl]
PeNU0D [ewiuy S1elS

00'6SS°L0S'L  '$ |SIDINIIS [eUOISSRI04d| 2.2 10 |[9gg | 00'655°L0S L $ OV 9nosey uedLBWY 80zl {-00 98 10V anosoy aouBUl4
ueouswy

1202 ‘6 sunr
V sInpsyog
9sealou]
~120Z uonnosay
fAunoy ssuemo]

el

<081

Usy

My




Agenda Item
No. 12-A4



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



. Tiv O, Tor
N @W M QX| C O x.\;?;n% (J:(:tlnxr?;? Sbizcmsmrw )
Departm ent of Public Safety RoBert O, THORNTON

M L G InteriM Criter / Deputy SECRETARY
ICHRLLE LUJAN GRISHAM ,
GOVERNOR W. Troy WaisLir

Acting Deputy SECRETARY

April 26, 2021

Ms. Janice Y. Barela
County Manager

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Dear Ms, Barela;

On behalf of the New Mexico Department of Public Safety, it is my pleasure to inform you that
your application for the 2020 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program
has been recommended for funding, Based on available federal funding and the application’s .
ranking, Torrance County, on behalf of the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office, has been awarded
$41,340.50 out of the 2019 JAG Contingency Fund. The 2019 JAG grant award will be effective -
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

In addition, all subgrantees who receive funding are required to attend the Drug Enforcement
Advisory Council (DEAC) Budget Sub-Committee meetings, which are on a quartetly basis, as -
part of the award agreement,

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Sheila McDonald,
Grants Management Bureau Chief, at (505) 827-9115,

Sincerely,

¢

Tim f0. Johnson
Interim Cabinet Secretary

TQJ:mm

P.O. Box 1628 * Santa Fe * New Mexico * 87504




New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Subgrantee Name: Torrance County
Subgrantee Agreement Number: 19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22
Award Amount; $41,340.50
Subgrantee DUNS Number: 095746517
Grant Term: July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Award

This Subgrant Agreement made effective July 1, 2021, by and between the New Mexico Department of
Public Safety, acting through the Administrative Services Division - Grants Management Bureau (GMB) herein
referred to as the “BUREAU” and Torrance County serving as the Fiscal/Fiduciary Agency for Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office as the Program herein, jointly referred to as the “SUBGRANTEE.”

WHEREAS, this Subgrant Agreement is made by and between the Bureau and the Subgrantee, pursuant to The
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program, specifically authorized under 34 U.S.C. §§
10151 - 10158, (CFDA #16.738) which is the primary provider of federal criminal justice funding to state and
local jurisdictions. JAG funds support all components of the criminal justice system, from multi-jurisdictional
drug and gang task forces to crime prevention and domestic violence programs, courts, corrections, treatment,
and justice information sharing initiatives. JAG funded projects may address crime through the provision of
services directly to individuals and/or communities and by improving the effectiveness and efficiency of criminal
justice systems, processes, and procedures; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Public Safety is the designated State Administering Agency (SAA)
in New Mexico that may apply for the JAG formula grant and administer funds to other state agencies and local
units of government. The NMDPS is responsible for conducting coordinated and transparent strategic planning,
along with the implementation of structural reforms that improve the administration of justice. Strategic planning
is utilized to analyze crime trends, evaluate the priorities of all segments of the criminal justice system, set out a
plan for reducing crime and victimization, and guide the use of the grant funds. The Bureau is, therefore,
responsible for: coordination of JAG funds among state and local justice initiatives; preparation and submission
of the state JAG application; administration of JAG funds including establishing funding priorities; distribution
of funds; supervision of the subgrantees’ compliance with all Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) special
conditions and provisions. The Bureau provides ongoing assistance to subgrantees; and is responsible for
submitting financial reports, program?natic reports, performance measures, any other necessary subgrant
information, and closes out the awards to BJA. The Bureau is responsible for the fiscal management of this award
and will provide leadership and technical assistance to all subgrantees in identifying programmatic needs,
preparing JAG subgrant proposals, and administering JAG subgrant awards; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the subgrantee to enter into this Subgrant Agreement with the Bureau in order to
receive and expend funds from the JAG Program for the purpose of implementing activities that qualify for
funding under the JAG Program; and

NOW, THEREF ORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:
SECTION ONE:  PURPOSE

The purpose of the Agreement is to specify and delineate the rights and duties of the parties hereto as described
in the 2019 JAG program solicitation, and any other relevant rules, laws, and regulations. JAG funds may be used
for state and local initiatives, technical assistance, training, personnel, law enforcement overtime, equipment,
supplies, contractual support, and information systems for criminal justice. The award shall not be used for
research and development. The funding for the 2019 JAG award is as follows:

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 1 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Federal Award Identification Number: 2019-DJ-BX-0072
Award Date: September 18,2019
Amount Awarded: $1,656,352.00
Total Sub-Recipient Pass through: $1,490,717.00
Federal Award Identification Number: 107000275
CFDA #16.738

The NMDPS and the New Mexico Drug Enforcement Advisory Council (DEAC) have vetted the adoption of two

main purpose areas for the 2019 Byrne JAG grant application. Program purpose areas for the FY2019 funding
cycle have been limited to:

1. Law Enforcement Programs
2. Prevention and Education Programs
SECTION TWO:  SCOPE OF WORK

1. The subgrantee agrees that it shall implement its program as detailed in their submitted 2019 Edward Byrne
Justice Assistance Subgrant (JAG) Program Application (attached and incorporated herein as Attachment A).
Specifically, the subgrantee shall use grant funds to achieve the following goals and objectives.

e  Goal #1 —Reduce property, violent, and drug-related crime.

o Objective: Identify property theft rings and launch targeted investigations to solve a minimum of
50% of property ctimes,

¢ Goal #2 — Engage the community to develop, foster, and maintain relationships to build trust in the TCSO
and identify crime trends and areas of concern to develop solutions.

o Objective: Increase visibility in three targeted areas by increasing the number of community events
and coordinated police operations to include three events each quarter (12 per year). A secondary
objective is to increase awareness of the program publicizing the program online and with printed
materials to reach a minimum of 50% of households in the county.

e Goal #3 — Implement organizational transformation to aligh management, structure, personnel, and
information systems to support community partnerships and proactive policing,

o Objective: Change existing policy by revising job descriptions and performance evaluations to
infuse community policing and establish an organizational structure requiting long-term assignments
in three focuses areas increasing deputy coverage adding an additional 399 hours dedicated to the
community policing effort.

2. The subgrantee agrees to, at a minimum, demonstrate an emphasis on effective, evidence-based strategies that
use intelligencé and all available data to focus on reducing violent crime and drug trafficking. A detailed program
description is incorporated herein as part of the subgrantee’s application (attached and incorporated herein as
Attachment A).

3. The subgrantee agrees to provide all the necessary qualified personnel, materials, and facilities to implement the
program described herein.

SECTION THREE: TERMS OF THIS SUBGRANT AGREEMENT
1. This Subgrant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2021 and shall terminate on June 30, 2022.

2. The subgrantee may not obligate, expend, or request any funds under this award until a budget reflecting the final
award amount has been received and approved by the Bureau; and

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 2 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

3.

The Bureau shall evaluate the subgrantee’s program’s progress to determine if the subgrantee is on track to expend
funds by the end of the Subgrant Agreement period. Spending reviews are scheduled to occur at mid-year and
after the third quarter of the grantee period. If it appears funds will not be fully expended by the end of the
Subgrant Agreement period, the Bureau will make a recommendation to the DEAC Budget and Funding Sub-
Committee to amend the Subgrant Agreement’s budget in an effort to revert funds. This action may occur prior
to the end of the Subgrant Agreement period to allow for funding to become available for other subgrantee
programs.

a. If extenuating circumstances exist, applicants may petition the DEAC Budget and Funding Sub-Committee
for relief of the reversion of un-expended funds.

b.  Upon review and analysis of the petition, the Budget and Funding Sub-Committee through the Bureau shall
forward their recommendation to the Secretary of the Department of Public Safety for disposition.

c. Inall cases, the Secretary of the Department has the final authority in determining if the reversion shall occur.

This Subgrant Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any claimed covenant, term,
condition, warranty or promise of performance not expressly included in this document or its amendments, is not
part of this Subgrant Agreement and not enforceable pursuant to this Subgrant Agfeement. Performance of all
duties and obligations herein shall conform with, and shall not contravene, any state, local, or federal statutes,
regulations, tules, or ordinances.

In the event that, due to unusual circumstances, it becomes apparent that this agreement cannot be brought to full
completion within the time period set forth in this Section, the Subgrantee shall notify the Bureau, in writing, at
least forty-five (45) calendar days prior to the termination date of this Agreement to request a Subgrant Agreement
extension; and

SECTION FOUR: SUBGRANTEE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Subgrantee must adhere to the following duties and responSibilities, and other terms and conditions under this
Subgrant Agreement in order to receive the compensation described in Section Five.

1.
2.
3.

Act in the capacity as the fiduciary for this Program,
Include the Subgrant Agreement number on all correspondence and submittals to the Bureau.

Have the program commenced and operational within ninety (90) days of the last signatory executing this
Subgrant Agreement. If the subgrantee’s program has not commenced or is not operational within ninety (90)
days, the subgrantee must report in writing to the Bureau the steps taken to initiate the program, the reasons for
delay, and the expected starting date prior to the end of the ninety (90) days. Additionally, subgrantee must
obtain an extension, in Wwriting, from the Bureau prior to the end of the ninety (90) days. If an extension is not
obtained prior to the ninety (90) days, the subgrantee’s program, at the Bureau’s discretion, may be terminated
and, if the Program is terminated, the BJA funds allocated to that program will be redistributed to fund other
BJA progragnsf

Submit all program-related contracts, subcontracts, agreements, and subsequent contracts to the Bureau for
review and approval prior to execution,

Provide the Bureau for its review for compliance and approval in writing, prior to any overtime being
reimbursed, the overtime policy for all participating agency(s), if applicable.

Retain all records that pertain to the amount and disposition of the funds from all sources budgeted for the
Subgrant Agreement period, descriptions of all expenditures made, the reason the expenditure was made, and
the benefit received by the subgrantee for the expenditure, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Bureau shall prescribe. Such records shall be preserved for a period of
not less than six (6) years following completion of the Subgrant Agreement.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 3 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

7.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

Understand and agree that the Bureau, Department of Justice (DOJ) (including OJP and the Office of the
Inspector General (OIG)) and its representatives, and the Government Accountability Office (GAO), shall have
access to and the right to examine all records (including, but not limited to, books, papers, and documents in
any form) related to this award, including such records of any subgrantee, contractor, or sub-contractor.

Understand and agree that the Bureau, DOJ, and the GAO are authorized to interview any officer or employee
of the subgrantee (or of any contractor or sub-contractor) regarding transactions related to this award.

Have both fiscal and programmatic personnel attend trainings when provided by the Bureau.

The subgrantee agrees they will submit to the Bureau for review and approval any curricula, training materials,
or other written materials that will be published, including web-based materials and web site content, or any
publications (written, visual, or audio, but excluding press releases, notices, newsletters, and issue analyses)
issued by the subgrantee describing programs funded in whole or in part by this agreement. The subgrantee
shall submit the above-stated material to the Bureau at least forty-five (45) working days prior to the targeted
dissemination date or public release.

The subgrantee agrees to have a representative attend quarterly Drug Enforcement Adv1sory Council (DEAC)
meetings and be able provide a report on program progress if requested.

The subgrantee agrees to submit the minutes from all quarterly Region Board meetings to the Bureau;

The Bureau reserves the right to conduct periodic on-site monitoring visits upon reasonable notice to the
subgrantee prior to each visit. Further, the subgrantee understands that it may be subject to additional financial
and programmatic on-site monitoring, which may be on short notice, and agrees that it will cooperate with any
such monitoring,

Per2 C.F.R. §200.313 requirements, post-award property standards will continue to be managed for all equipment
purchased with Federal grant funds over $5,000.00. The NMDPS GMB requires that Property/ Equipment
Inventory Reports continue to be provided annually by the deadline of January 30 until disposition of all
property/equipment purchased with these grant funds with a fair market per-unit value of over $5,000.00, or it is
transferred, replaced, or otherwise disposed of. No property or equipment shall be disposed of without prior
approval by the NMDPS GMB. Records for propetty and equipment acquired with Federal funds must be
retained for (3) three years after the close of the grant award. Title, use, management (including record keeping,
internal control, and maintenance), and disposition of equipment acquired by subgrantee or its subgrantee(s) with
Subgrant Agreement funds, w111 be governed by the provisions of NMAC 2.20.1 and 45 CFR 74.34 or 45 CFR
92.32, as applicable.

The subgrantee should enforce the federal law that protects federal employees against reprisal for whistleblowing,.
A whistleblower is an employee of Federal contractor, subcontractor or grantee who discloses information that
the individually reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a Federal contract or grant; gross
waste of Federal funds; abuse of authority relating to Federal contract or grant; substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety; or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a Federal contract (including the
competition for or negotiation of a contract ) or grant,

In addition, under the National Defense Authorization Act of 2013 (NDAA), it is illegal for an employee of a
Federal contractor, subcontractor, or grantee be discharged, demoted or otherwise discriminated against for
making a protected whistleblower disclosure. Also, under Presidential Policy Directive (PPD-19), an action
affecting access to classified information cannot be taken in reprisal for protected whistleblowing.

In the event that a DOJ contractor, subcontractor and grantee report allegations of what they reasonably believe
to be wrongdoing, and believe that retaliation has occurred, they may file a complaint under the NDAA with the
OIG which will investigate the matter. Information on how to report suspected reprisal to the OIG is available
at: http://oig.justice.gov/hotline/.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 4 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

For further information about whistleblower rights and protections, please see the Whistleblower Protection
page on OIG’s website at: hitps://oig justice.gov/hotline/whistleblower-protection.htm.

16. The subgrantee agrees that funds received under this award will not be used to supplant State or local funds but
will be used to increase the amounts of such funds that would, in the absence of Federal funds, be made available
for program activities. The Subgrantee understands that the Bureau will not reimburse any portion of salaries paid
for existing general fund employees/staff; and

SECTION FIVE: SUBGRANTLEE COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT .

1. Upon approval of the subgrantee’s satisfactory completion of all work and services required t6 be performed
under the terms of this Subgrant Agreement, and in compliance with all other Subgrant Agreement terms herein
stated, the Bureau shall reimburse the subgrantee a sum up to, and not to exceed $41,340.50.

2. All payments shall be made on an actual cost reimbursement basis. The Subgrantee shall submit a completed
Request for Reimbursement (RFR) form along with all appropriate supporting documentation.

a. RFR forms (found at https://www.dps.nm.gov/Subgrantee-forms) shall be submitted to the Bureau for
review and approval no later than fifteen (15) days after the end of each month in which there were grant
expenditures.

b. A Final RFR must be submitted to the Bureau for review and approval no later than thirty (30) days following
the termination date of this Subgrant Agreement. Failure by the subgrantee to timely submit the final RFR,
including all supporting backup documentation, may result in an Administrative Closeout by the Bureau. If
an Administrative Closeout takes place, any remaining expenditures may not be reimbursed, which may have
a negative effect on subgrantee’s ability to obtain funding in the future.

c. Ifthere are no expenditures to claim on an RFR, the Subgrantee is required to complete the RFR coversheet
indicting zero expenditures are being claimed for that month.

d. No RFR will be processed if, in the judgment of the Bureau, the subgrantee is in violation of any section of
this Subgrant Agreement.

3. The subgrantee understands and acknowledges that Reimbursement of travel expenses, if applicable, will be
reimbursed per the New Mexico State Per Diem and Mileage Act ( 10-8-1 through 10-8-8 NMSA 1978),
subgrantee's approved travel policy, or the approved federal rates per GSA. Agencies will provide backup to
support travel expenditures including but not limited to itemized receipts and/or invoices.

4. Uponthe completion'of this Agreement, any portion of subgrantee’s unexpended funds revert back to the New
Mexico Department of Public Safety.

5. No matching requirement exists for this program.

SECTION SIX: SUBGRANTEE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

It is necessary for the Bureau to evaluate the progress of the Program, therefore, the subgrantee is required to complete
and submit programmatic reports.

1. The subgrantee shall submit Quarterly or Semiannual Progress Reports. Progress reports shall be submitted
within 15 days after the reporting period ends, for the life of the award to the Bureau for review and approval.
The final report will be due no later than fifteen (15) days after expiration of funding. The schedule is as
follows:

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 5 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Quarterly: July 1st — September 30th, Progress Report due October 15th
Quarterly: October 1st — December 3 1st, Progress Report due by January 15th
Quarterly: January 1st — March 31st, Progress Report due by April 15th
Quarterly: April 1st — June 30th, Progress Report due by July 15th

OR

Semiannual: January 1st — June 30th, Progress Report due July 15th

Semiannual: July 1st — December 3 1st, Progress Report due January 15%

The Bureau will provide proper guidance for Progress Reports pertaining to this' program; and

In addition, Monthly Progress Reports must be submitted to the Bureau along with the request for
reimbursement. Failure to submit required JAG reports by established deadlines may result in the freezing of
grant funds and future high-risk designation.

The subgrantee agrees to comply with any additional reporting requirements or information requests imposed by
DOJ, N1J, OJP, OIG, OMB, and the Bureau. The Bureau will notlfy the subgrantee of any additional reporting
requirements as they are imposed.

The subgrantee understands and agrees that funds may be withheld (including funds under future awards), or
other related requirements may be imposed, if the required information is not submitted on a timely basis;

The subgrantee must collect, maintain, and provide the Bureau, data that measures the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award, in the marnner, and within the timeframes, specified in the program
solicitation, or as otherwise specified by the Bureau. Data collection supports compliance with the
Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act, and other applicable
laws.

SECTION SEVEN: FUND SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION AND OTHER SANCTIONS

The Bureau, by written notice to the subgrantee shall have the right to terminate this agreement if, at any time, in the
judgment of the Bureau the provisions of this agreement have been violated or the outlined program activities do not
progress satisfactorily. In this evént, the Bureau may demand refund of all, or part of the funds dispersed to the
subgrantee. The Bureau may suspend funding in whole or in part, terminate funding, or impose other sanctions on
Subgrantee for the following reasons:

1.

Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Part 18, the Bureau may suspend or terminate funding under this award before the
completion of the project funded by this award for the subgrantee's failure to comply with the certifications and
conditions or with the project's goals, plans and methodology set forth in the approved application. In the case
of suspension, the subgrantee will be unable to draw down funds until the Bureau determines that the
subgrantee is in compliance;

Failing to comply substantially with the requirements or statutory objectives of the appropriate state or federal
law, program guidelines issues hereunder, or other provisions of state or federal law;

Proposing or implementing substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally submitted, the application
would not have been selected for funding;

Failing to submit reports required by Section Six; or

Filing a false certification with the application, this Subgrant Agreement, or in other reports or documents.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 6 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

6.

The subgrantee acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (if
Subgrantee is required to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302) that is approved by the Office for
Civil Rights, is a violation of its Certified Assurances and may result in suspension or termination of funding,
until such time as the subgrantee is in compliance.

Failing to make satisfactory progress toward the goals, objectives, or strategies set forth in the subgrantee’s
application;

Failing to adhere to the requirements in this Subgrant Agreement;

This Subgrant Agreement may be terminated by the subgrantee upon written notice delivered to the Bureau
at least thirty (30) days in advance. Such termination does not nullify subgrantees obligations already

incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of termination. In any event, this subgrant
agreement shall be in effect until completed, unless terminated early pursuant to this Subgrant Agreement.

Before imposing sanctions, the Bureau will provide reasonable notice to the subgrantee of its intent to impose
sanctions and will attempt to resolve the issue in an expeditious manner.

SECTION EIGHT: SUBGRANTEE CERTIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS

As arequirement in accepting this award, all subgrantees must adhere to the following.

1. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements
The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. ‘Compliance with any certifications or
assurances submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance
also is a material requirement of this award.
Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements -- whether a condition set out in full
below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a certification or assurance related to conduct during the
award period --may result in the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") taking approptiate action with respect to
the recipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or
suspend or terminate the award. The Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may take other legal
action as appropriate. '

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this award (or
concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18
U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 42 U.S.C. 3795a), and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its terms, that
provision shall first bé applied with a limited construction so as to give it the maximum effect permitted by law.
Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed
severable fromthis award.

2. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements
The Udiiform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements") apply to this FY 2019 award from OJP.
The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If this FY 2019
award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number (e.g., funds awarded
during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform Requirements apply with respect to all funds under
that award number (regardless of the award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or
a supplemental award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2019 award.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 7 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP awards
and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the recipient (and any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the
final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period applies -- and to which the recipient
(and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access, include performance measurement
information, in addition to the financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other
pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed
by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP promptly for clarification.

3. Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide
Subgrantees are required to comply with the DOJ Grants Financial Guide, References to the DOJ Grants
Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ
Grants Financial Guide available at https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated
version that may be posted during the period of performance. The recipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

4. Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 0f the United States Code
On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S. Code were
editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The
reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants
and cooperative agreements), including many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision that has
been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S: Code is to be read as a reference to that statutory provision
as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes references set out in award
conditions, references set out in material incorporated by reference through award conditions, and
references set out in other award requirements.

5. Requirement to Report Duplicative Funding
If the Subgrantee currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the Subgrantee receives any other
award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the Subgrantee promptly must
determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in
whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.
If so, the Subgrantee must promptly notify the Bureau in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so,
requested by the Bureau, must submit a budget revision or program description change grant amendment to
eliminate afty inappropriate duplication of funding.

6. Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements
The subgrantee must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award Management
(SAM), currently accessible at https:/www.sam.gov/. This includes applicable requirements regarding
registration with SAM, as well as maintaining the currency of information in SAM.
The subgrantee also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to first tier
subrecipients (first tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not acquire and
provide (to the recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the subgrantee’s obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are posted on the
OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition: System for Award
Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Requirements) and are incorporated by reference here.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 8 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e.,
unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name),

7. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)

The subgrantee (and any "subrecipient" at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond in the
event of an actual or imminent "breach" (OMB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)-- 1) creates, collects, uses,
processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "personally identifiable information
(PIT)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a
"Federal information system" (OMB Circular A-130). The subgrantee's breach procedures must include a
requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PII to the Bureau no later than 24 hours after an
occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

8. All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization :
Any subgrantee at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for authorization of any subaward.
This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative requlrements -
OIJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not consider a procurement "contract").
The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards
("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization) and are incorporated by reference here.

9. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that
would exceed $250,000 -

The subgrantee must comply with all applicable requirements to obtain specific advance approval to use a
noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold
(currently, $250,000). This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements -- OJP considers a procurement "contract” (and therefore does not consider a subaward).
The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract
under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm

(Award condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement
contract (if contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

10. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award: association with federal government
SCOPE. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services that is funded (in whole
or in part) by this award, and regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of
procurement, or the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among those
included in any subaward (at any tier).

A. No dlscmnmatlon in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal government consistent
with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements -- including as set out at 2 C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring
awards to be "manage[ d] and administer| ed] in a manner so as to ensure that Federal funding is expended
and assomated programs are implemented in full accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy
requirements") and 200.319( a) (generally requiring "all procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a
manner providing full and open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as
"placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking "any
arbitrary action in the procurement process") -- no recipient ( or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any
procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's
status as an "associate of the federal government" ( or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a
parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F .R. 200.319(a) or
as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

B. Monitoring

The Bureau's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of Subgrantee compliance with this
condition.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 9 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

C. Allowable costs
To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to ensure
compliance with this condition.
D. Rules of Construction
i. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or employed (in
the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government -- as an employee, contractor or
subcontractor ( at any tier), grant recipient or -subrecipient (at any tier), agent, or otherwise -- in
undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of ( or in providing goods or services to or
on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for such employment or engagement,
and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to undertake any such work, pI‘OjeCt or
activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future,
ii. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any Subgrantee, any subrecipient
at any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil
rights or nondiscrimination law. ’

11. Requirements pettaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (mcludmg reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

The subgrantee, at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements (including requirements to report
allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of
subgrantee, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as
"employees" of the subgrantee.

The details of the subgrantee's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are
posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award
condition: Prohibited conduct by subgrantees and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

12. Determination of suitability to interact with plarticipating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this awafd if it is indicated -- in the application for the award (as
approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement
(solicitation), or an associated federal statute -- that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be carried
out under the award (whether by the subgrantee, or a subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a set of
individuals under 18 years of age.

The subgrantee, at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may interact
with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/Interact-
Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who
may interact with participating minors) and are incorporated by reference here.

13. Compv liance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of conferences, meetings,
trainings, and other events
The subgrantee, at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ

guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable)
governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ),
including the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 10 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award appears in
the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post award Requirements" in the "DOJ
Grants Financial Guide").

14. OJP Training Guiding Principles
Any training or fraining materials that the subgrantee -- at any tier -- develops or delivers with OJP award

funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, available at
https://ojp.gov/funding/ojptrainingguidingprinciples.htm.

15. Effect of failure to address audit issues
The subgrantee understands and agrees that the Bureau may withhold award funds, or may impose other
related requirements, if (as determined by the Bureau) the recipient does not satisfactorily and promptly
address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the terms of
this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, investigations, or reviews of
JAG awards.

16. Potential imposition of additional requirements -
The subgrantee agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the Bureau
during the period of performance for this award, if the recipient is designated as "high-risk" following a
semi-annual risk assessment or is deemed “high-risk” by the DOJ or the Bureau.

17. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and ribndiscrimination -28 C.F.R. Part 42

The subgrantee, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

18. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 54
The subgrantee, at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates

to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs."

19. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 38
The subgrantee, at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be

applicable from time), specifically including any applicable requirements regarding written notice to
program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of
discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to
attend or participate in a religious practice. Part 38, currently, also sets out rules and requirements that
pertain to subgrantee and subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly
religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to subgrantees and subrecipients that are
faith-based or religious organizations.

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (currently accessible at
https://www.ecft.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse), by browsing to Title 28-Judicial Administration,
Chapter 1, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

20. Restrictions on "lobbying"
In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the subgrantee, at
any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption
of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 11 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be
barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by the subgrantee, at
any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or
Congtess (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or
cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,
extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply,
including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would or might
fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact Bureau for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of Bureau, :

21. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2019)
The subgrantee, at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of fedetal funds set out in
federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including from various "general provisions" in the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2019, are set out at ,
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY 189 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by reference
here.

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subgrantee would or might fall
within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subgrantee is to contact Bureau for guidance, and
may not proceed without the express prior written approval of Bureau.

22. Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct
The subgrantee, at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector General (OIG) any
credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other person
has, in connection with funds under this award-- (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or
(2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity,
or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award should be
reported to the Bureau by-- (1) mail directed to: New Mexico Department of Public Safety, Attn: Grants
Management Bureau, 4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507; (2) e-mail to: DPS.GMS@state.nm.us;
and/or (3) at (505) 827-9115 (phone).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

23. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters
No recipient or subgrantee under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or subcontract
with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality
agreement or Statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting
(in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a
federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to contravene
requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which
relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency
governing the nondisclosure of classified information.

A. In accepting this award, the subgrantee —

i. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employee or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 12 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

(or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or
abuse as described above; and

ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to
prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately
stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the
agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if
expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

B. If the subgrantee does or is authorized to make sub-awards, procurement contracts, or both—
i, itrepresents that—

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the recipient's application proposes may or will
receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or
subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has required intetnal
confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit
or otherwise currently restrict ( or purpose to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from
reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and

ii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity
that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to
execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as déscribed above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification
to the agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations
only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

24. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)
The subgrantee (at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712,
including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an
employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a
federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial
and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal
grant.

The subgrantee also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language of the
workforce), of entployee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a qgestion arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the
subgrantee is to contact the Bureau for guidance.

25. Encéﬁ‘uragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving
Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving," 74

Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages subgrantees to adopt and enforce policies banning
employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by
this award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach
to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

26. Cooperating with OJP Monitoring

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 13 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

The subgrantee agrees to cooperate with the Bureau and OJP monitoring of this award pursuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with the Bureau and OJP (including the grant
manager for this award and the Office of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) requests related to such
monitoring, including requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits. The Subgrantee agrees to provide
to the Bureau and OJP all documentation necessary for OJP to complete its monitoring tasks, including
documentation related to any subawards made under this award. Further, the Subgrantee agrees to abide by
reasonable deadlines set by OJP for providing the requested documents. Failure to cooperate with OJP's
monitoring activities may result in actions that affect the recipient's DOJ awards, including, but not limited
to: withholdings and/or other restrictions on the recipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ OIG
for audit review; designation of the subgrantee as a high-risk grantee by the Bureau or DOJ; or termination
of an award(s).

27. Use of Program Income
The subgrantee agrees that all income generated as a direct result of this award shall be déemed program
income. Program income earned during the project period shall be utilized, in accordance with Federal
awarding agency regulations or the terms and conditions of the award, in one or more of the ways:
A. Added to funds committed to the project by the grant awarding agency and recipient and used to
further eligible project or program objectives.

B. Used to finance the non-Federal share of the project or program.

C. Deducted from the total project or program allowable cost in determining the new allowable costs on
which the Federal share of costs is based. (when an agency authorizes the disposition of program
income as in 1 or 2, program income in excess of any limits stipulated shall be used this way)

All program income must be reported on a monthly basis on the Request for Reimbursement forms.

28. Justice Information Sharing :
Information sharing projects funded under this award must comply with DOJ's Global Justice Information
Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. The subgrantee (and any subrecipient at any tier) must conform to the
Global Standards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described at: https://
it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantcondition. The subgrantee (at any tier) must document planned approaches to
information sharing and describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate privacy policy that protects
shared information or provide detailed justification for why an alternative approach is recommended.

29. Avoidance of Duplication of Networks
To avoid duplicating existing networks or IT systems in any initiatives funded by BJA for law enforcement
information sharing systems, which involve interstate connectivity between jurisdictions, such systems shall
employ, to the extent possible, existing networks as the communication backbone to achieve interstate
connectivity, unless the grantee can demonstrate to the satisfaction of BJA that this requirement would not be
cost effective or would impair the functionality of an existing or proposed IT system.

30. Compliance with 28 C.F.R. Part 23
With respect to any information technology system funded or supported by funds under this award, the
subgrantee (at any tier) must comply with 28 C.F.R. Part 23, Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating Policies,
if OJP determines this regulation to be applicable. Should OJP determine 28 C.F.R. Part 23 to be applicable,
OJP may, at its discretion, perform audits of the system, as per the regulation. Should any violation of 28 C.F.R.
Part 23 occur, the subgrantee may be fined as per 42 U.S.C. 3789g(c)-(d). The subgrantee may not satisfy such
a fine with federal funds.

31. Protection of Human Research Subjects

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY?22 Page 14 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

The subgrantee (at any tier) must comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP policies and
procedures regarding the protection of human research subjects, including obtainment of Institutional Review
Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

32. Confidentiality of Data
The subgrantee (at any tier) must comply with all confidentiality requirements of 34 U.S.C. 10231 and 28

C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. The recipient further
agrees, as a condition of award approval, to submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular, 28 C.F.R. 22.23.

33. Law enforcement task forces - required training

The subgrantee agrees within 120 days of award acceptance, each current member of a law enfor,cerﬁent task
force funded with award funds who is a task force commander, agency executive, task force officer, or other
task force member of equivalent rank, must complete required online (internet-based) task force training.

Additionally, all future task force members must complete this training once during the period of performance
for this award, or once every four years if multiple OJP awards include this requirement. Subgrantees will be
required submit to provide a copy of their completed task force roster and certificates of completion to the
Bureau for audit purposes.

The required training is available free of charge online through the BJA-funded Center for Task Force Integrity
and Leadership (www.ctfli.org). The training addresses task force effectiveness, as well as other key issues
including privacy and civil liberties/rights, task force performance measurement, personnel selection, and task
force oversight and accountability. If award funds are used to support a task force, the Subgrantee must compile
and maintain a task force personnel roster, along with course completion certificates.

Additional information regarding the training is available through BJA's web site and the Center for Task Force
Integrity and Leadership (www.ctfli.org).

34, Justification of consultant rate

Approval of this award does not indicate approval of any consultant rate in excess of $650 per day. A detailed
justification must be submitted to and approved by the Bureau prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

35. Submission of eligible records relevant to the National Instant Background Check System
Consonant with federal statutes that pertain to firearms and background checks - including 18 U.S.C. 922 and
34 U.S.C. ch. 409 -- if the subgrantee (at any tier) uses this award to fund (in whole or in part) a specific project
or progtam (such as alaw enforcement, prosecution, or court program) that results in any court dispositions,
information, or other records that are "eligible records" (under federal or State law) relevant to the National
Instant Background Check System (NICS), or that has as one of its purposes the establishment or improvement
of records systems that contain any court dispositions, information, or other records that are "eligible records"
(under federal or State law) relevant to the NICS, the subgrantee must ensure that all such court dispositions,
information, or other records that are "eligible records" (under federal or State law) relevant to the NICS are
promptly made available to the NICS or to the "State" repository/database that is electronically available to (and
accessed by) the NICS, and -- when appropriate -- promptly must update, correct, modify, or remove such
NICS-relevant "eligible records".

In the event of minor and transitory non-compliance, the subgrantee may submit evidence to demonstrate
diligent monitoring of compliance with this condition (including subrecipient compliance). DOJ will give great
weight to any such evidence in any express written determination regarding this condition,

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 15 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

36. Required attendance at BJA-sponsored events
The subgrantee (at any tier) must participate in any Bureau or BJ A-sponsored training events, technical
assistance events, or conferences held by BJA or its designees, upon BJ A's request.

37. Compliance with National Environmental Policy Act and Related Statutes
Upon request, the subgrantee (and any subrecipient at any tier) must assist BJA in complying with the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the National Historic Preservation Act, and other related federal
environmental impact analyses requirements in the use of these award funds, either directly by the Bureau or by
a subgrantee. Accordingly, the subgrantee agrees to first determine if any of the following activities will be
funded by the grant, prior to obligating funds for any of these purposes. If it is determined that any of the
following activities will be funded by the award, the subgrantee agrees to contact the Bureau.
The subgrantee understands that this condition applies to new activities as set out below, whether or not they are
being specifically funded with these award funds. That is, as long as the activity is being conducted by the
subgrantee, a subrecipient, or any third party, and the activity needs to be undertaken in order to use these award
funds, this condition must first be met. The activities covered by this condition are:

a. New construction;

b.  Minor renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive area,
including properties located within a 100-year flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for endangered species, or a
property listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places;

c. A renovation, lease, or any proposed use of a building or fagility that will either
(1) result in a change in its basic prior use or
(2) significantly change its size;
d. Implementation of a new program involving the use of chemicals other than chemicals that are:
(1) purchased as an incidental component of a funded activity and
(2) traditionally used, for example, in o%ﬁce, household, recreational, or education environments,

e. Implementation of a program relating to clandestine methamphetamine laboratory operations, including the
identification, seizure, or closure of clandestine methamphetamine laboratories.

The subgrantee understands and agrees that complying with NEPA may require the preparation of an
Environmental Assessment and/or an Environmental Impact Statement, as directed by BJA. The subgrantee
further understands and agrees to the requirements for implementation of a Mitigation Plan, as detailed at
https://bja.gov/Funding/nepa.html, for programs relating to methamphetamine laboratory operations.

Application of This Condition to Recipient's Existing Programs or Activities: For any of the subgrantee's or its
subrecipients' existing programs or activities that will be funded by these award funds, the Subgrantee, upon
specific request from the Bureau, agrees to cooperate with BJA in any preparation by BJA of a national or
prograin environmental assessment of that funded program or activity.

38. _Prohibition on use of award funds for match under BVP program
JAG funds may not be used as the 50% match for purposes of the DOJ Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP)
program.

39. Certification of body armor "mandatory wear" policies
If subgrantee uses funds under this award to purchase body armor, the recipient must submit a signed
certification that law enforcement agencies receiving body armor purchased with funds from this award have a

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 16 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

written "mandatory wear" policy in effect. The subgrantee must keep signed certifications on file for any
subrecipient planning to utilize funds from this award for ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor
purchases. This policy must be in place for at least all uniformed officers before any funds from this award may
be used by an agency for body armor. There are no requirements regarding the nature of the policy other than it
be a mandatory wear policy for all uniformed officers while on duty.

40. Body armor - compliance with NIJ standards and other requirements
Ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor purchased with JAG award funds may be purchased at any
threat level, make or model, from any distributor or manufacturer, as long as the body armor has been tested
and found to comply with applicable National Institute of Justice ballistic or stab standards and is listed on the
NJJ Compliant Body Armor Model List (https:/nij.gov/topics/technology/body-armor/Pages/compliant-
ballistic-armor.aspx). In addition, ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor purchased must be made in
the United States and must be uniquely fitted, as set forth in 34 U.S.C. 10202(c)(1)(A). The latest NJJ standard
information can be found here: https:/ / nij.gov/topics/ technology/ body-armor/ pages/ safety-initiative.aspx.

41. Required data on law enforcement agency training .
Any law enforcement agency receiving direct or sub-awarded funding from this JAG award must submit

quarterly accountability metrics data related to training that officers have received on the use of force, racial and
ethnic bias, de-escalation of conflict, and constructive engagement with the public.

42. Expenditures prohibited without waiver
No funds under this award may be expended on the purchase of items prohibited by the JAG program statute,
unless, as set forth at 34 U.S.C. 10152, the Bureau and the BJA Director certifies that extraordinary and exigent
circumstances exist, making such expenditures essential to the maintenance of public safety and good order.

43. Use of funds for DNA testing: upload of DNA profiles
If the subgrantee utilizes award funds for DNA testing of evidentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA
profiles must be uploaded to the Combined DNA Index System ("CODIS," the DNA database operated by the
FBI) by a government DNA laboratory with access to CODIS,
No profiles generated under this award may be entered or uploaded into any non-governmental DNA database
without prior express written approval from the Bureau in accordance with BJA.

Award funds may not be used for the purchase of DNA equipment and supplies unless the resulting DNA
profiles may be accepted for entry into CODIS.

44. Encouragement of Submission of "Success Stories"
The Bureau and BJA strongly encourage all subgrantees to submit annual (or more frequent) JAG success
stories. To submit a success story, sign in to a My BJA account at https://www.bja.gov/Login.aspx to access the
Success Story Submission form. If the recipient does not yet have a My BJA account, please register at
https://www.bja.gov/profile.aspx. Once registered, one of the available areas on the My BJA page will be "My
Success Stories." Within this box, there is an option to add a Success Story. Once reviewed and approved by
BJA, all success stories will appear on the BJA Success Story web page at
https://www.bja.gov/SuccessStoryList.aspx.

45, De-confliction
A subgrantee shall participate in the case and subject de-confliction process through the New Mexico High
Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/New Mexico Investigative Support Center (NMISC).

46. All funds awarded under this Subgrant Agreement must be used in accordance with federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal award.

47. The subgrantee agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed during the grant
performance period if the Bureau determines that the subgrantee is a high-risk grantee.

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 17 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

SECTION NINE:  SUBGRANTEE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

The Subgrantee agrees to comply with the 2 C.F.R. 200 Uniform Guidance Subpart F Audit Requirements.

1.

2.

The Bureau will review the most recent Audit report as a part of subgrantee monitoring; and

The Bureau may request that a Corrective Action Plan be submitted in response to audit findings and
recommendations disclosed in the report which may impact the fiscal and/or programmatic management of
this grant.

SECTION TEN: AMENDMENTS, MODIFICATIONS, AND SEVERABILITY

L.

The subgrantee agrees to make no change in its Application (attached and incorporated herein as Attachment
A of this Sub-Agreement), which includes, but is not limited to, subgrantee’s goals and objectives and
detailed budget, without complying with the Bureau’s amendment procedures provided in this Subgrant
Agreement and upon the receipt of the Bureau’s approval prior to any changes being made.

Amendments may be submitted by the subgrantee to request program changés and/or corrections for any
programmatic, administrative, or financial change associated with this Agreement;

a.  Upon receipt of the extension request, the subgrantee and the Bureau shall review the work accomplished
to date and determine whether there is a need or sufficient justification to amend this Subgrant Agreement
to provide additional time for completion of the program. The maximum allowable extension for any
program shall be twelve (12) months. An extension is contingent upon the Bureau receiving authorization
for the extension of the grant award from the NIJ.

The Bureau, by written notice to the subgrantee shall have the right to change and/or correct this Agreement,
if at any time, in the judgment of the Bureau the provisions of this Agreement require the Bureau to do so;
and

The Bureau, by written notice, has the right to deny any amendment or budget modification request,

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, void, or otherwise unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction, such provision may be revised by the Parties, insofar as possible, to cure
the defect and give maximum effect to their intent in entering into this Agreement. In any event, such
invalidity, illegality, or ﬁnenforceability shall not affect other provisions hereof, and the remainder of the
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect; and

SECTION ELEVEN: SUBGRANTEE REPRESENTATIVE
The grant representatives listed below are the Federal Awarding Agency, State Administering Agency, and
subgrantee representatives’ responsible for overall fiscal and programmatic supervision of the approved program.

FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY

Office of Justice Programs Elaine Smokes
807 7% Street NW State Policy Advisor
Washington, DC 20531
Telephone: (202)307-0690 Telephone: (202)598-7139
Email: askOCR@usdoj.gov Email: Elaine.smokes@ojp.usdoj.gov

STATE ADMINISTERING AGENCY

| Department of Public Safety | Marie Marsico, Management Analyst

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 18 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

4491 Cerrillos Rd. 4491 Cerrillos Rd.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Telephone: (505)629-6581

Email: marie.marsico@state.nm.us

SUBGRANTEE REPRESENTATIVES

Undersheriff Eli Lucero- Program Director Stephanie Dunlap- Financial Contact
PO Box 498 PO Box 498

Estancia, NM 87016 Estancia, NM 87016

Telephone: 505-544-4901 Telephone: 505-544-4903

Email: elucero@tcnm.us Email: sdunlap@tcnm.us

SECTION TWELVE: AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being made by the
Congress of the United States if federal funds are involved, or the State Legislature if State funds involved, for
performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement shall
terminate upon written notice being given by the Bureau to the subgrantee. The Bureau is expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and approved for
expenditure by the Bureau. The Bureau’s decision as to whether its funds are sufficient for fulfillment of the
Agreement shall be final. :

SECTION THIRTEEN: WAIVER

The Bureau or subgrantee’s failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive
or diminish the right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No waiver by either
party of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and in writing, and no effective waiver
by a party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

SECTION FOURTEEN: THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY CLAUSE

No provision of this Agreement creates in the public, or any member thereof, a third-party beneficiary or to authorize
anyone not a party to the Agreement to maintain a suit for wrongful death, bodily and/or personal injury to person,
damage to property, and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provision of this Agreement.

SECTION FIFTEEN: LIABILITY AND NEW MEXICO TORT CLAIMS ACT

The subgrantee is respon51ble for any liability associated with the actions or omissions of it or its own employees,
including violations of rights and privileges guaranteed under the Laws and Constitution of the United States and
New Mexico. Any liability incurred in connection with this Subgrant Agreement is subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-1 through 41-4- 30, as amended. No
provision of this Subgrant Agreement establishes any waiver of immunity from liability for alleged tortious
conduct of any employee of the Bureau or the Sub grantee arising from the performance of this Subgrant
Agreement apart from that set forth in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

SECTION SIXTEEN: SEVERABILITY

If any term or condition of this Subgrant Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

SECTION SEVENTEEN: INSTRUCTIONS AND FORMS

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 19 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Instructions and Forms necessary to carty out the administration of the grant as outlined in this Agreement will be
provided by the Bureau. Forms are incorporated into and made part of this Agreement upon completion.

SECTION EIGHTEEN: GRANT CLOSEOUT

1. The subgrantee will close-out the award when it determines that all applicable administrative actions and all
required work of the award have been completed. This section specifies the actions the subgrantee must take to
complete this process at the end of the period of performance.

a. The subgrantee must submit, no later than 30 calendar days after the end date of the grant period, all financial,
performance, and other reports as required by the terms and conditions of the Federal award. DPS may
approve extensions when requested by the subgrantee and will be determined on a case by case basis.

b. DPS will make prompt payments to the subgrantee for allowable reimbursable costs under the award being
closed out.

¢. The subgrantee must account for any real and personal property acquired with Federal furids or received from
the Federal Government in accordance with §§200.310 Insurance coverage through 200.316 Property trust
relationship and 200.329 Reporting on real property. )

d. The Bureau will initiate a site visit closeout upon the closing of the grant period to ensure compliance with
federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of the federal award.

SECTION NINETEEN: STATUS OF SUBGRANTEE

The subgrantee and its agents and employees are not, by virtue of this Agreement, agents or employees of the
Bureau, or the State of New Mexico. The subgrantee, its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement,
insurance, bonding, use of state vehicles or any other benefits afforded to employees of the State of New Mexico as
a result of the Agreement.

SECTION TWENTY: ATTACHMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS
1. Attachments listed below are incorporated into and made part of this Subgrant Agreement.
b. Subgrantee’s Application (Attachment A)

2. The below listed certifications need to be completed and returned to the Bureau along with this Agreement.
They are incorporated and made part of this Subgrant Agreement upon execution.
b. Certification of Compliance with Equal Employment Opportunity Plan ((EEOP) Requirements
(Certification 1)
c. Certified Assurances including Uniform Crime Reporting and Supplanting (Certification 2)
. Privacy Certification (Certification 3)
e. Overtime ‘Ceftiﬁcation (Certification 4)

THEREFORE, the subgrantee and the Bureau do hereby execute this Subgrant Agreement as witnessed by the
signatures below:

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 20 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety 2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

SUBGRANTEE:

By: Date:

Signature of Certifying Official

Printed Name Title
By: Date:
Program Agency Director

Printed Name Title

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY:

By: Date:

Signature of Cabinet Secretary/Awarding Official

Tim Q. Johnson
Printed Name

Reviewed as to legal form and sufficiency, Office of Legal Affairs

By' Date: 5-27-2021

General Counsel

Elizabeth Trickey
Printed Name

Subgrant Agreement #19-JAG-TCSO-SFY22 Page 21 of 21



New Mexico Department of Public Safety
Grants Management Bureau
Fiscal Agent Certifications

CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures that, if an award is received under the 2019 JAG Program, the following
requirements will be met:

Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (State Agencies Only)

The applicant certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace for its employees in accordance with the
Federal Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988 (Public Law 100-690). This certification is a material representation
of the fact upon which reliance will be placed when the grantor agency determines to award a grant.
False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payment,

suspension of termination of grants, or government wide suspension and debarment.

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion

The applicant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals are presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Requirements (Exception: Indian tribes, organizations, or agencies)
The applicant certifies that no Federal appropriation funds have been paid or will be paid to any persons
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal grant, and the extension continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant

The applicant further certifies that it will provide a "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" form if and when
any non-Federal funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the JAG Program.

Disclosure of Federal Participation Requirement (This applies only to sub-grantees that receive
$500,000 or more in the aggregate)

The applicant agency certifies that when issuing statements, press releases, requests of proposal, bid
solicitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or part with Federal
money, it shall clearly state: 1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will be
financed with Federal money, and 2) the dollar amount of Federal funds for the project or program.

General Financial Requirements

The applicant certifies that it will comply with the provisions of 28 CFR Part 66, Common Rule, Uniform
Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments,
and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars applicable to financial assistance. These

2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Page 1



Circulars must be followed along with additional information and guidance contained in the current
edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide.

Audit Requirement

The applicant agency certifies that if it expends $500,000 or more in federal funding (from all sources, to
include pass-through sub-awards) in its fiscal year, a single organizational audit must be conducted in
accordance with the provisions of OMB Circular A-133. If the applicant does not expend $500,000 or
more in Federal funds in its fiscal year but contracted with a certified public accountant to perform an
audit, these costs may not be charged to the grant.

Confidential Funds Requirement (Law Enforcement Agencies Only)

The applicant certifies that they have read, understand, and agree to abide by all the conditions for
confidential funds set forth in the current edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide. The
applicant also certifies that if it receives grant funds that are used to conduct law enforcement
undercover operations, it will develop and formalize specific policies and procedures to protect the
confidentiality of the operations. These policies and procedures must be submitted to the grantor
agency prior to expending any confidential funds.

Civil Rights Requirement

The applicant certifies that it will comply with the non-discrimination requirements of the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended; Title Il of the American with Disabilities Act of
1990, 42 USC 12131; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; and the
Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations, 28 CFR Part 25 and 42, Sub-parts C, D, E, and G;
and Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375, and their implementing regulations,
41 CFR Part 60.1 et. Seq., as applicable to construction contracts.

This applicant further certifies that if a Federal or State court or administrate agency makes a finding of
discrimination, it will immediately forward a copy of the findings to the grantor agency.

2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Page 2



UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING

On behalf of the applicant, |, as the Certifying Official, certify that I have read, understand, and agree to
abide by all the conditions set forth in New Mexico State Statute 29-3-11 Uniform Crime Reporting
System, below. If funding is provided and DPS-GMB later finds that the applicant is not following these
conditions, DPS-GMB may not reimburse further expenditures until reporting is caught up.

29-3-11. Uniform crime reporting system established: duties of department.

A. The department of public safety shall develop, operate and maintain a uniform crime reporting
system and shall be the central repository for the collection, storage, retrieval and analysis of
crime incident and arrest reports generated by all law enforcement agencies in this state. The
system shall be operational as of January 1, 2008.

B. The department shali:

(1) compile statistical data and forward such data as required to the federal bureau of
investigation or the appropriate department of justice agency in accordance with standards
and procedures of the national system;

(2} provide forms, standards and procedures and related training to state and local law
enforcement agencies as necessary for the agencies to report incident and arrest activity for
inclusion in the statewide system;

(3) in conjunction with the New Mexico sentencing commission, annually publish a report on
the nature and extent of crime in New Mexico and submit the report to the governor and to
the legislature;

(4) maintain the privacy and security of information in accordance with applicable state and
federal laws; and

(5) establish rules as necessary to implement the provisions of this section.

C. Every law enforcement agency in the state shall:

(1) submit crime incident reports to the department of public safety on forms or in the format
prescribed by the department;

(2) submit any other crime incident information as may be required by the department of
public safety; and

(3) use the state uniform statutory charge codes for the automated fingerprint identification
system and use uniform crime incident reporting as provided by the department for all
incidents and arrests.

D. The annual report and other statistical data reports generated by the department shall be made
available to state and local law enforcement agencies and the general public.

2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Page 3



SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION

On behalf of the applicant, | hereby certify that | understand that any Federal funds received as a result
of this application must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
supplant those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose, as funds set forth in the
current edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide. Further, supplanting shall be reviewed
during the application process, post-award monitoring, and project close-out.

If the Grants Management Bureau believes, based upon factual data, that supplanting may have
occurred, then the Sub-recipient shall be required to supply documentation demonstrating that the
reduction of non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or expected receipt of
Federal funds.

Name of Applicant / Fiscal Agent

Signature of Certifying Official Title of Certifying Official

Printed Name of Certifying Official Date

2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Page 4



New Mexico Department of Public Safety
Grants Management Bureau
Fiscal Agent Certifications

PRIVACY CERTIFICATION

Sub- grantee Torrance County . - - . certifies that data identifiable to a private
person? will not be used or revealed, except as authorized in 28 CFR Part 22, §§22.21, 22.22.

Brief Description of Project (required by 28 CFR §22.23(b):

Project is a law enforcement project. No data identifiable to a private person will be
collected.

Sub-grantee certifies that any private person from whom identifiable information is collected or
obtained shall be notified, in accordance with 28 CFR §22.27, that such data will only be used or
revealed for research or statistical purposes and that compliance with the request for information is
not mandatory and participation in the project may be terminated at any time. In addition, Sub-
grantee certifies that where findings in a project cannot, by sample size or uniqueness of subject, be
expected to totally conceal the identity of an individual, such individual shall be so advised.

Procedures to notify subjects that such data will only be used or revealed for research or statistical
purposes and that compliance with the request for information is not mandatory and participation
in the project may be terminated at any time as required by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(4):

If notification of subjects is to be waived, pursuant to 28 CFR §22.27(c), please provide a
justification:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that project plans will be designed to preserve the confidentiality of private
persons to whom information relates, including where appropriate, name-stripping, coding of data,
or other similar procedures.

Procedures developed to preserve the confidentiality of personally identifiable information, as
required by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(7):

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that, if applicable, a log will be maintained indicating that (1) identifiable data
have been transferred to persons other than employees of NIJ, BJA, BJS, OJIDP, OVC, OJP, or Sub-

grantee/contractor/subcontractor staff; and (2) such data have been returned or that alternative
Torrance County

1 Information identifiable to a private person as defined in 28 CFR §22.2(e) as “information which either—(1) is labeled by
name or other personal identifiers, or (2), can by virtue of sample size or other factors, be reasonably interpreted as referring
to a particular person.”

2020 Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant — New Mexico Sub-Grantee Certifications Page 1



arrangements have been agreed upon for future maintenance of such data, in accordance with 28
CFR §22.23(b)(6).

Justification for the collection and/or maintenance of any data in identifiable form, if applicable:
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Procedures for data storage, as required by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(5):
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that all contractors, subcontractors, and consultants requiring access to
identifiable data will agree, through conditions in their subcontract or consultant agreement, to
comply with the requirements of 28 CFR §22.24, regarding information transfer agreements. Sub-
grantee also certifies that BJA and the Grants Management Bureau will be provided with copies of
any and all transfer agreements before they are executed as well as the name and title of the
individual(s) with the authority to transfer data.

Description of any institutional limitations or restrictions on the transfer of data in identifiable form,
if applicable:

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.
Name and title of individual with the authority to transfer data:
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that access to the data will be limited to those employees having a need for
such data and that such employees shall be advised of and agree in writing to comply with the
regulations in 28 CFR Part 22.

Sub-grantee certifies that all project personnel, including subcontractors, have been advised of and
have agreed, in writing, to comply with all procedures to protect privacy and the confidentiality of
personally identifiable information.

Access to data is restricted to the following individuals, as required by 28 CFR §22.23(b)(2):
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that adequate precautions will be taken to ensure administrative and physical
security of identifiable data and to preserve the confidentiality of the personally identifiable
information.

Procedures to ensure the physical and administrative security of data, as required by 28 CFR
§22.25(b), including, if applicable, a description of those procedures used to secure a name index :

Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

2020 Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant — New Mexico Sub-Grantee Certifications Page 2



Procedures for the final disposition of data, as required by 28 CFR §22.25:
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.
Name and title of individual authorized to determine the final disposition of data:
Not applicable since this is not a study collecting identifiable data.

Sub-grantee certifies that copies of all questionnaires, informed consent forms and informed
consent procedures designed for use in the project are attached to this Privacy Certificate.

Sub-grantee certifies that project findings and reports prepared for dissemination will not contain
information which can reasonably be expected to be identifiable to a private person, except as
authorized by 28 CFR §22.22,

Sub-grantee certifies that the procedures described above are correct and shall be carried out.

Sub-grantee certifies that the project will be conducted in accordance with all the requirements of
the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 as amended and the regulations contained
in 28 CFR Part 22.

Sub-grantee certifies that BJA and the Grants Management Bureau shall be notified of any material
change in any of the information provided in this Privacy Certificate.

As the duly authorized representative of the Sub-grantee, | hereby certify that the Sub-grantee will
comply with the above certifications.

Némé of Subv-granteev‘/ F'iscal Agent

Signature of Certifying Official ;I'ftle of Certifying Offiéial T

Pt".irife‘d Name of Certifyihg Official T Date

2020 Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant — New Mexico Sub-Grantee Certifications Page 3



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT, # 22-924-00030, is entered
into by and between the State of New Mexico Public Education Department (PED), hereinafter
referred to as the "DEPARTMENT," and Torrance County, a public entity, hereinafter referred
to as the "CONTRACTOR."

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT is the agency; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT desires to engage and the CONTRACTOR is willing to
provide certain portions of the DEPARTMENT’S program.

NOW THEREFORE, the DEPARTMENT and the CONTRACTOR in consideration of
mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby agree as follows:

I. Period of Agreement.

This Agreement shall become effective when signed by both parties and shall terminate on June
30, 2022, unless terminated pursuant to Article VII, infra.

II. Statement of Work.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide the program of services as set forth in the scope of work which
is attached hereto as “EXHIBIT A — STATEMENT OF WORK” and incorporated herein by
reference, unless amended or terminated pursuant to Article VII, infra. In consideration for the
provision of those services, the DEPARTMENT agrees to purchase and the CONTRACTOR
agrees to perform the services identified in the Statement of Work.

III. Limitation of Cost.

The total amount of the monies payable to the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall not
exceed Sixty-eight thousand seven-hundred sixty dollars and no cents ($68,760.00). The
annual budget is attached hereto as “EXHIBIT B — FINANCIAL INFORMATION SHEET”
and incorporated herein by reference.

IV. Payment.

The DEPARTMENT shall make payment of fifty percent (50%) of the total compensation to the
CONTRACTOR following execution of the Agreement upon receipt of a certified and documented
invoice and voucher from the CONTRACTOR for services and costs in “EXHIBIT B.” However,
the Agency shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties for failure to make payment within
the time specific herein.

Beginning six months from execution of the Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall submit
certified and documented invoices and vouchers monthly for work performed and expenses

1



incurred to the DEPARTMENT. Invoices must include the agreement number for which services
have been rendered, the PED purchase order number and should be mailed to Elaine Perea, PhD,
Director, College and Career Readiness Bureau, NM Public Education Department, 300 Don
Gaspar Ave, Santa Fe, NM 87501. The CONTRACTOR’S failure to submit such payment
vouchers, invoices and supporting documentation within fifteen days after they are due may result
in the non-availability of funds for payment and/or the denial of payment by the DEPARTMENT.

V. Return of Funds.

Upon termination of this Agreement, or after the services provided for herein have been rendered,
surplus money, if any, shall be returned by the CONTRACTOR to the DEPARTMENT.

VI. Appropriations.

Performance under this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient authority and appropriations
granted by the New Mexico State Legislature.

VII. Termination of Agreement.

The Department may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may
only terminate this Agreement based upon the Department’s uncured, material breach of this
Agreement. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for
performance or failure to perform prior to the date of termination. THE PROVISION IS
NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
AFFORDED THE STATE IN SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES AS CONTRACTOR’S
DEFAULT/BREACH OF CONTRACT.

VIIL. Funds Accountability.

The parties shall provide for strict accountability of all monies made subject to this Agreement.
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain fiscal records, follow generally accepted accounting
principles and account for all receipts and disbursements of funds transferred to the
CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR will include all monies made
subject to this Agreement in the annual audit and will provide the DEPARTMENT with a copy of
the annual audit.

IX. Maintenance of Records.

The DEPARTMENT shall maintain records as required of any administering state agency pursuant
to applicable state law and regulation. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain fiscal and
programmatic records relative to those funds and activities that have been made subject to this
Agreement for a minimum of three years.

X. Requests for Records Under Inspection of Public Records Act.

CONTRACTOR may be subject to the Inspection of Public Records Act (“IPRA”), and is
separately and independently responsible for complying with an IPRA request for

2



records. CONTRACTOR must notify the DEPARTMENT when the CONTRACTOR has
received an IPRA request for records relating to this agreement within forty-eight (48) hours of
receipt of the request. CONTRACTOR must also provide the DEPARTMENT with a copy of any
responsive records it intends to make available, along with notification of its intent to release such
records, at least three (3) business days prior to their release.

XI. Confidentiality.
Any confidential information provided to or developed by the CONTRACTOR in the performance
of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or

organization by the CONTRACTOR without the prior written approval of the DEPARTMENT or
as required by a court of competent jurisdiction.

XII. Amendments.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by an instrument, in writing,
executed and approved by both parties.

XIII. Assignment.
The CONTRACTOR shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any

claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval
of the DEPARTMENT.

XIV. Applicable Law.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of New Mexico.

XV. Acquisition of Property.

The parties agree that neither party shall acquire any property as the result of this Agreement.

XVI. Liability.

Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its own
violation or alleged violation or requirements applicable to the performance of the Agreement.
Each party shall be liable for its actions according to this Agreement subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et. seq., NMSA 1978, as
amended.

XVII. Execution of Documents.

The DEPARTMENT and the CONTRACTOR agree to execute any document(s) necessary to
implement the terms of this Agreement.



XVIII. Sub-Contracts.

The CONTRACTOR shall be ultimately responsible for all items enumerated in the Statement of
Work (Exhibit A) of this Agreement,

The CONTRACTOR shall seek advance approval from the DEPARTMENT of all sub-contracts,
including qualifications and job descriptions for any professional service sub-contract.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply, and shall ensure that all sub-contractors comply, with all
applicable procurement laws and regulations.

XIX. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and
executive orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws of the State of New Mexico, the CONTRACTOR
agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color,
national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition, or,
if the employer has fifty or more employees, spousal affiliation, or, if the employer has fifteen or
more employees, sexual orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity performed under this Agreement. If CONTRACTOR is found not to be in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees to
take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

XX. Workers’ Compensation.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers’
compensation benefits for its employees. If the CONTRACTOR fails to comply with the
Workers’ Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be
terminated by the DEPARTMENT.

XXI. Lobbying Certification.

The CONTRACTOR, by signing below, certifies to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, that:
No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on the behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit a Standard Form LLL,
"Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its instructions. The undersigned shall
require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for sub-awards at
all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is

4



a material representation of facts upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made
or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S.C. (United States Code). Any person who fails
to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000.00 and
not more than $100,000.00 for each such failure.

XXII. Status Of Entity

The CONTRACTOR affirms that it is a public agency exempt from the procurement code under
NMSA 1978, § 13-1-98(A).



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the DEPARTMENT and the CONTRACTOR have caused this
Agreement to be executed, said Agreement to become effective when signed by both parties.

CONTRACTOR: DEPARTMENT:

Contractor Ryan Stewart, Ed.L.D.
Secretary of Education

Printed Title of Authorized Signatory

Date: Date:

Department’s Legal Counsel -
Certifying legal sufficiency

Date:




EXHIBIT A - STATEMENT OF WORK

The CONTRACTOR shall provide an internship program for students as part of, and as permitted
through, the Department’s Summer Enrichment program. The CONTRACTOR shall:

10.

11.

12.

13.

Strive to encourage at-risk students to participate in internship program using explicit
engagement strategies.

Ensure that students participating in the internship program are able to arrive at their
internships by providing access to transportation, including public transportation, as an in-
kind contribution.

Place student participants into internship placements that reflect the state, regional and
local economic data regarding specific, in-demand workforce opportunities.

Design internship placements so that students are exposed to high wage, high-skill, or in-
demand careers, as determined by New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions labor
market information.

Have coordinators employed to oversee interns, and ensure that coordinators undergo
background checks if not currently an employee of a local public charter school or school
district.

Ensure that no coordinator oversees over twenty (20) interns.
Ensure coordinators collaborate with local employers, such as government managers who
request interns, and with local Workforce Connection Office staff to develop job

descriptions for students.

Ensure each coordinator collaborates with staff from their local Workforce Connection
Office to evaluate student applicants and determine appropriate placement of students.

Ensure each coordinator attends a statewide training to learn expected internship
protocols and learning objectives.

Ensure each coordinator attends weekly statewide virtual meetings with other
coordinators.

Ensure that both coordinators and student workers are covered by liability insurance.
Ensure that local labor laws reflected in the following website are adhered to:

https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Child-Labor and
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Portals/0/DM/LaborRelations/Working _as_a_Teen.pdf

Ensure that students with the coordinator to learn employability skills before they begin
their internship placement.



EXHIBIT B

FINANCIAL INFORMATION SHEET

Total

Adults

2 potential coordinators participating for 10 weeks at

$500 per week 10,000.00

1 0

Coordinator Taxes and Benefits (8%) 800.00
Students

40 potential students participating for 6 weeks at

$10.50 per hour. 50,400.00

0,

Intern Taxes and Benefits (15%) 7,560.00
Administration and
Overhead 0.00
TOTAL 68,760.00

Funding Source: ESSER-II|

Fund: 67302
Project ID: | PED2434GY201
Dept: 521000

Bud Ref: 92136

Class Code: | EO000




MEXICO CONTRACTOR: Torrance County  IGA#: 22-924-00030

NEW'S

Prior to approval of a subcontract, please ensure that:

(1) the person making the assurances that follow is authorized to make such assurances;

(2) the contractor has verified that the subcontractor possesses the necessary credentials to
qualify for payment of state funds that flow from the PED contract with the contractor including,
as applicable, a vendor ID number, a W9 or Form 1099;

(3) the contractor has verified that the subcontractor possesses a valid certificate or license
authorizing the subcontractor to teach, administer or perform medical procedures, if the
certification or licensure is required under NMSA Section 22, Article 10A;

(4) the contractor accepts liability under NMSA 1978 Section 22-8-42 on behalf of the
subcontractor for (1) any falsification of record, account or report filed pursuant to the Public
School Finance Act; (2) the subcontractor’s use of funds budgeted or appropriated for public
school use for a purpose other than that provided in the appropriation or grant;

(5) the contractor acknowledges that no subcontract requires direct payment from PED to
the subcontractor;

(6) the contractor requires the subcontractor to affirm that all materials developed or
acquired under the subcontract become the property of the Public Education Department and
nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the subcontractor under the agreement
with the contractor shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim of
ownership by or on behalf of the subcontractor;

(7) the contractor verifies that the subcontractor has no conflict of interest and complies with
the Governmental Conduct Act,

(8) the contractor verifies that the subcontractor abides by all federal and state laws, rules
and executive orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico pertaining to nondiscrimination
and equal employment opportunity;

(9) the contractor ensures that the subcontractor complies with all requirements of
Contractor’s agreement with PED including but not limited to requirements for worker’s
compensation coverage, and limitations on lobbying; and

(10) the contractor ensures that the subcontractor complies with State of New Mexico’s
employee pay equity reporting requirements.

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON MAKING ASSURANCES:

Signature: Date:

Approvalof subcontract by PED does notexempt contractor fromfollowing and adhering tostate
procurement rules and regulations in securing contractual services of subcontractor.



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
ENHANCED 911 ACT GRANT PROGRAM

GRANT AGREEMENT
Project No. 22-E~13

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the Department of Finance
and Administration (DFA) acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Suite
202, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the “Division”, and the County of Torrance,
hereinafter called the “Grantee”, and collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the DFA, acting through the Division,
~and the Grantee, pursuant to the authority in the Enhanced 911 Act, Sections 63-9D-1 et seq. NMSA 1978,
(hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) as amended, and the Enhanced 911 Rules, Section 10.6.2 NMAC
(hereinafter referred to as the “Enhanced 911 Requirements” or “E-911 Rules.”); and

" WHEREAS, an enhanced 911 telephone emergency system is necessary to expand the benefits of
the basic 911 emergency telephone number, to achieve a faster response time which minimizes the loss of
life and property, provides automatic routing to the appropriate public safety answering point (“PSAP”),
provides immediate visual display of the location and telephone number of the caller and curtails abuse of the
emergency system by documenting callers; and

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement funds the Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) at the
- County of Torrance, which also provides E-911 related services to Torrance County, as well as E-911
related reimbursements for travel, training, and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software and
hardware; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division have the authority, pursuant to the Act, NMSA 1978,
Sections 63-9D-1 ef seq., and the E-911 Rules, to enter into this Grant Agreement; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Grantee complies with the definition of “Grantee” in Section 10.6.2.7(HH) NMAC,
of the E-911 Rules; and

WHEREAS, the Division has the authority, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8, to
administer the Enhanced 911 fund: and '

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2021, the State Board of Finance awarded the Grantee $740,125 for
enhanced 911 services and equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:
ARTICLE I - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT
A.  Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Article IV herein, the term of this Grant
Agreement, upon being duly executed by the Division, shall be from July 1, 2021, through
June 30, 2022. .

B. In the event that, due to unusual circumstances, it becomes apparent that this Grant
Agreement cannot be brought to full completion within the time, period set forth in

1



Paragraph A above, the Grantee shall so notify the Division in writing at least thirty (30)
days prior to the termination date of this Grant Agreement, for the purpose of allowing the
Grantee and the Division to review the work accomplished to date and determine whether
there is need or.sufficient justification to amend this Grant Agreement and to provide
additional time for completing the same. The Division’s decision whether or not to extend
the term of this Grant Agreement is final and non-appealable.

ARTICLE II - REPORTS

A. PSAP Annual Report: No later than June 30th of each year, the Grantee shall
submit to the Division a PSAP Annual Report, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, as
may be changed from time to time upon the Division’s written notice to the Grantee. The
PSAP Annual Report shall include information described in Section 10.6.2.11.D NMAC, of
the E-911 Rules, and any such other information as the Division may request, in sufficient
detail to evaluate the effectiveness of the 911 equipment and services provided by the
equipment vendor. : '

B. Federal 911 Resource Center Report: No later than January 30th of each year, the
Grantee shall submit to the Division a Federal 911 Resource Center Report, in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit B, as may be changed from time to time upon the Division’s
written notice to the Grantee.

ARTICLE III - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A. In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work, purchase and
maintenance of the equipment and services required to be performed in compliance with all
the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum
not to exceed $740,125 from the Enhanced 911 fund in accordance with Article III (D). The
funds are to be expended in accordance with the approved Expenditure Budget (“Budget”),
attached to and incorporated by reference as Exhibit C, and in accordance with Section
10.6.2.11 NMAC of the E-911 Rules, “PSAP Equipment, Acquisition, and Disbursement of
Funds.” It is understood and agreed that the Grantee 's expenditure of these monies shall not
deviate from the line items of the Budget without the prior written approval of the Division,
and the funds shall not be expended for ineligible costs via Section 10.6.2.11(F) NMAC of
the E-911 Rules.

B. The funds mentioned in Paragraph A above shall constitute full and complete
payment of monies to be received by the Grantee from the Division.

C. It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph A
above is not expended for the purpose of this Grant Agreement, after all conditions of this
Grant Agreement have been satisfied or it has been demonstrated that the conditions of the
Grant Agreement, for whatever reason, cannot be satisfied, the unexpended funds shall be
reverted by the Division in accordance with the Act and the E-911 Rules.

D. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8, as amended, payments will be made
from the Enhanced 911 fund to, or on behalf of, participating local governing bodies or their
fiscal agents upon vouchers signed by the director of the Division solely for the purpose of
reimbursing local governing bodies or their fiscal agents, commercial mobile radio service
providers or telecommunications companies for their costs of providing enhanced 911
service.

E. Payments may be made by the Division as follows: 1) on behalf of the Grantee to
telecommunications companies, vendors and equipment providers; or 2) reimbursements to

2



the Grantee for actual costs or expenditures after the Division receives a completed Request
for Payment Form, or an invoice certified correct by the Grantee and/or the Division for the
E-911 equipment, equipment maintenance, and upgrades billed by the equipment provider.
All purchases made by the Grantee for equipment, equipment maintenance, and upgrades
require prior written approval by the Division to be eligible for reimbursement.

F. Payments will not be made to the Grantee for work, equipmeﬁt, maintenance or
services not specified in this Grant Agreement or in violation of or ineligible under the E-
911 Rules.

ARTICLE IV - MODIFICATION, TERMINATION AND MERGER

A. Early Termination. Except as provided in Article IV (D) below, this Grant Agreement
may be terminated by either Party upon written notice delivered to the other party at least
thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or
provided under this Grant Agreement, the Division’s sole liability upon termination shall be
to pay for eligible budget items purchased prior to the Grantee’s receipt of the notice of
termination, if the Division is the terminating party, or upon the Grantee sending a notice of
termination, if the Grantee is the terminating party. A notice of termination will not nullify
or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under or.breaches of
this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall submit an invoice for such eligible budget items
within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of termination. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, this Grant Agreement may be terminated immediately upon written notice to
the Grantee if the Grantee becomes unable to or fails to perform the terms of this Agreement,
as determined by the Division or if, during the term of this Grant Agreement, the Grantee or
any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime
due to misuse of state funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph herein. THIS
PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE DIVISION'S OTHER
LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE GRANTEE’S DEFAULT/BREACH
OF THIS GRANT AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TQO, RETURN OF
MISSPENT GRANT FUNDS BY THE GRANTEE TO THE DIVISION.

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the Division or the
Grantee of a notice of termination of this Grant Agreement, the Grantee shall: 1) not incur
any further obligations for expénditure of funds under this Grant Agreement without written
approval of the Division; and 2) comply with all directives issued by the Division in the
notice of termination as to the performance under this Grant Agreement.

C. This Grant Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings
between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Grant Agreement and all such
agreements, covenants and understandings have been merged into this written Grant
Agreement. No prior agreements, covenants, or understandings oral or otherwise, of the
parties or their agents shall be valid and enforceable unless embodied in this Grant-
Agreement,

D. The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the
Grant Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the’
Legislature, the Division may immediately terminate this Grant Agreement, in whole or in
part, regardless of any existing legally binding third-party contracts entered into by or
between the Grantee and a third party, by giving the Grantee written notice of such
immediate early termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations
are available shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively
identical clause in all contracts between it and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or in

3



part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the
effective date of this Grant Agreement and the termination date or early termination date.

ARTICLE V - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee assures and certifies that it will comply with all state laws, the E-911 Rules, and all
other laws, rules, policies and procedures with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds.
Further and without limiting the foregoing, the Grantee gives assurances and certifies with respect to
the Grant that:

A. It will comply with the New Mexico Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-
1-28 through 13-1-199.

B. It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the DFA.

C. It will comply with all requirements set forth in the Act and prescribed by the
Division in its E-911 Rules, or other guidelines and procedures in relation to receipt and use
of State Enhanced 911 Grant Funds.

D. It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or
developed pursuant to this Grant Agreement for other than the uses specified, without the
prior written approval of the Division.

E. It will comply with NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-4D and provide GIS addressing and
digital mapping data to the appropriate PSAP and to the Division.

F. It accepts responsibility for coordinating and providing accurately maintained GIS
addressing, road centerline, boundary and other data in the service area to the Division per
Section 10.6.2 NMAC. This information will be compliant with the statewide dataset used
by the local PSAPs.

G. It agrees and acknowledges that all GIS data provided to the Division’s statewide
dataset in support of the E-911 program is public data and shall be shared with other
governmental agencies.

H. It will finance any amount exceeding the approved funding for the 911 equipment
costs. :

I. It will not make any changes in the E-911 system configuration without first
submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division’s written approval of
the proposed change(s).

J. It will provide to the Division documentation of total insurance coverage for all

hardware and software and other equipment purchased with E-911 funds. Insurance should,
at a minimum, cover non-routine maintenance defects including, but not limited to, all acts
of God, floods, fire, lightning strikes and water damage.

K It will provide all the necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to run the
E-911 PSAP.
L. It will submit all project related contracts, subcontracts, and agreefnents to the

Division for administrative review and approval prior to execution for compliance with the
E-911 program requirements and not for legal sufficiency. Amendments to existing
contracts also must be submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution.



M. It will comply with the PSAP consolidation requirement pursuant to Section
10.6.2.15 NMAC of the E-911 Rules.

ARTICLE VI - RETENTION OF RECORDS

The Grantee shall keep and preserve such records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition of
the total funds from all sources budgeted for a period of six (6) years from the termination of the
Grant Agreement, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used, the amount and nature
of all contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.

ARTICLE VII - REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE

OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

A.

The Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all

contracts that are (i) funded in whole or in part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement
and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) Grant Agreement.
Should the Division or the [insert name of Grantee] terminate the Grant Agreement, the
[insert name of Grantee] may terminate this contract by providing the Contractor written
notice of the termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In the
event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Grantee’s only liability shall be to pay
the Contractor for acceptable goods/equipment and/or services delivered and accepted prior
to the termination date.”

ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

A.

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee representative
responsible for the overall supervision of this Grant Agreement:

Name: Christine Snow
Title: Director, Torrance County 911
Address: 753 Salt Missions Trail

McIntosh, New Mexico 87023-0449

Phone: 505-384-2705
Fax: 505-384-9635
Email: esnow@torrancecounty911.com

The Division designates the person listed below responsible for the overall administration of
this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of the Grantee:

Name: Stephen Weinkauf, or his successor
Title: E-911 Bureau Chief
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 202
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone: 505-827-8060
Fax: 505-827-4948
Email: Stephen. Weinkauf(@state.nm.us




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.
THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

GRANTEE

Authorized Signatory Date

(Printed Name)

(Title, Organization)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:
Donnie Quintana, Local Government Division Director Date



Exhibit A

PSAP Annual Report Form For:

Date of Report:

FY2022

Section

PSAP Input

Section 10.6.2.11 D(8)

PSAP Name

Date of PSAP Report

Exact address of the PSAP (No P. O. boxes)

Number make and model of E911and Radio
Dispatch positions (if a position is used for
both call taking and dispatching, list it as
such);

Type of equipment to include make and model |.

of:

‘| Telephone switching equipment

MIS System

Mapping server

Radio System

UPS (for 911 Equipment)

Back-up Generator

Version of E911 operating system software

Number and type of dedicated/ switched
voice/data circuits;

Routing central office and PSAP end office;

Maintenance control center to include name of
company, physical address, telephone number,
Email address, and your point of contact for
E911 equipment and voice logging recorder, if
different from E911 equipment maintainer;

PSAP manager or coordinator and alternate:
contact names, addresses, phone numbers, and
their PSAP Email address;

MSAG coordinator name, address, phone
number, and Email address;

| GIS representative to include physical
address, telephone number, and Email
address.

Page 1 of 2




Section

PSAP Input

Type and manufacturer of CAD system, if
any, and type and manufacturer of voice
logging recorder;

Section 10.6.2.11 D(9)

Each PSAP Shall Maintain at least one 10-
digit administrative number, This number
shall also be used to receive incoming
emergency calls transferred to the PSAP by
other PSAPs for certain alternate and default
routing arrangements. The preferred way to
transfer an emergency call is via one-button
transfer via 911 trunk, but the above method
can be used for PSAPs that do not have one-
button transfers the above mentioned PSAP.

Number .

Section 10.6.2.11 D(14)

The PSAP shall maintain a list of fixed and
auto-dial transfer features.

Fixed transfers;

Auto-dial transfers

‘Section 10.6.2.11 D(18)

Special circumstances.

(a) In accordance with ADA each PSAP shall
establish procedures to handle calls from
speech and hearing impaired individuals.
Include a copy-of your procedures.

(b) PSAPs shall develop procedures for
handling unanswered or silent 911 calls.
Include a copy of your procedures.

Miscellaneous Section

List the PSAP insurance provider name, POC,
and policy numbers as proof of hazard and
liability insurance for the PSAP facility

List any back-up PSAP(s) and attach any
MOU(s) documenting agreement(s)

Page 2 of 2




PSAP Annual Report Continued

9-1-1 PSAP Activity-PSAP In

put Here

Fiscal
Year
2022

Wireline
9-1-1
Calls

Wireless
9-1-1
Calls

Total
9-1-1
Phone
Calls

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apl

May

June

Total

Month
Avg.

Day
Avg.

10



Exhibit B

Federal 911 Resource Center Report

Annual Total of Calls

from January 1 through
Call Types December 31
Wireline
Wireless
Voice over Internet Protocol
(VoIP)

Multiline Telephone System
(MLTS) :

Telematics

Other

Total of All Call Types

11



Exhibit C

Expenditure Budget

New Mexico E-911 Program Grant
Local Government Division
Department of Finance and Administration

Grantee: County of Torrance Grant Award: 740,125
Address: 753 Salt Missions Trail Project Number: 22-E-13

Mcintosh, New Mexico 87032 Grant Period: July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022
Telephone: (505) 384-2705

Number of Funded PSAP Positions: |6

Budget Line Items

Total Budgeted Amount

Capital

E-911 Equipment Upgrades 553,823
Firewall and Router Equipment
Dispatch Software
Recorder
UPS/Generator
Capital Subtotal 553,823
Recurring Network/Managed Services
Voice Network 36,979
Data MPLS Network 7,232
Wireless Cost Recovery 1,058
Recurring Network/Circuit Subtotal 45,269
Recurring Maintenance
System Maintenance 102,520
Recurring Maintenance Subtotal 102,520
Services/Training
911 Related Training 9,000
911 Related GIS 3,000
911 Consulting Services 9,852
GIS Consulting Services 13,861
Interpretive Services 400
Minor Equipment 2,400
Services/Training Subtotal 38,513

TOTAL

740,125




Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Budget

CYFD Domestic Violence Services SFY22 Budget Proposal
Cost Reimbursment - No Negotiated Rate

This budget proposal is the financial plan for the project or program listed below. Once approved by CYFD BHS, an allocation will be made within
BHDSstar for the Project. Changes to projected spending can be made with the approval of CYFD BHS.

Provider: | Torrance County - Project Office Start Date | 7/1/2021 (15t of month)
Project: | Survivor Services End Date  b30/2002
Budget Weeks 52
CYFD FY22 Requested FY21 !
Allocation | $48,400 Allocation $48,400 Increase
(initial - if applicable) {Budgeted Amount)}
Total Anticipated Survivor Services Project Budget (all sources): | $94,900.00 CYFD portion of Project: 51%
Total Anticipated Agency Budget: | $101,730.00 Presumptive Shared/Indirect Cost Limit: 93%
Total Budgeted This Form: 548,400

Submitted Date: May 28, 2021
Approved Date: |
Budget Version: | 1

ease enter hourly wage annual salary for each staff peran during the budgeted time-period. Use the Salary Apportionment Worksheet (separate tab) to allocate wages/salary to this budget proposal.

Anticipated % Salary Wages/Saiary
Position Name (mmt’:i"’f L’; L ‘?Z:’m‘:t’! ;Z’:Z Overtime or Agency FTE Paid by CYFD | Total Wages/Salary| Allocated to this
Incentive Pay {use salary worksheet) Budget
Executive Director Anna M. Martinez $ 28.25 77777 0.50 44.0% $ 29,380.00 | § 12,927
DV Prevention Specialist |Terri Summers $ 1450 P 7777/ 0.50 ‘ 61.0% $ 15,080.00 | § 9,199
DV Prevention Specialist |Vacant $ 14.50 77777 0.50 60.0% $ 15,080.00 | $ 9,048
$ =
S =
s =
S z
$ £
S =
S =
S Y
S 2
S 2
$ =
$ =
S =
$ =
S =
S 3
S £
5 24
S =
s &
S ¥
S x
S %
S L
S 3
S -
$ =
FTE This Project: 0.83 Subtotal:| $ 31,174
Job Descriptions & Narrative Justification
Executive Director Performs job functions with mininmal supervision, attends meetings and trainings as required for the position and/or as requested by supervisor, meets with clients and gives guidance
on completmg the Petition for Order of Protectlon attends required court proceedmgs provides referrals to other agencles and resources as outllned in client safety and service plans,
DV Prevention Specialist Performs job functlons wrth mlmnmal superV|S|on attends meetings and tra|n|ngs as required for the posmon and/or as requested by superwsor, meets with cllents and gives guidance
on completmg the Petltron for Order of Protectlon attends required court proceedings, provides referrals to other agenmes and resources as outlined in client safety and service plans,
DV Prevention Specialist Performs job functlons W|th mlnlnmal supervmon at‘tends meetings and trainings as required for the p05|t|0n and/or as requested by superVIsor meets with clients and g;ves guidance
on completmg the Petition for Order of Protectlon attends required court proceedings, prowdes referrals to other agencies and resources as outlined in client safety and service plans,

lof4



Budget

Position

Annual Health
Insurance Premium

Other Annual
Fringe Benefits
(in Dollars)

Health Insurance
Premium Allocated
to This Project

Agency Retirement
Contribution (% of
salary)

FICA & Workers

Comp %
(you can change this
number)

Salary Allocated to
This Project

Total Pro-Rated
Benefits in This
Project

Executive Director

12,924.00

5,686.56

0.00%

10.15%

12,927

$

6,998.67

DV Prevention Specialist

0.00%

10.15%

9,199

933.68

DV Prevention Specialist

0.00%

10.15%

W |0

9,048

918.37

3.50%

3.50%

0.00%

0.00%

3.50%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s - =
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

W | [0 [ [ [ [ | [0 [ [ [ | | [ [ | [ [

%mmmmmmmmmwmwmmmmmm
'

0.00%




Budget

$ s $ - S - 0.00%
$ - $ - s - 0.00%
$ - S - 1 e 0.00%
S : $ - | : 0.00%
$ - $ - s - 0.00%
$ - $ - |8 - 0.00%
S - $ - S - 0.00%
$ - S - IS - 0.00%
$ - S - s - 0.00%
$ 2 $ - s - 0.00%
S - $ - 13 “ 0.00%

Subtotal Fringe Benefits:| $ 8,851
I

Please only enter actual amounts for time-period of this budget. (This form will not pro-rate entered amounts.)

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: 93%
Purpose Who Is Traveling Trdve| Exo Jravel Exn Number Cost/Rate Partion.Allacated Total
Type Category to This Project
various Terri Summers Exclusive/Direct registration/hotel 2 $200.00 100% S 400
various new advocate Exclusive/Direct registration/hotel 2 $200.00 100% 5 400
various Anna Martinez Exclusive/Direct registration/hotel 2 $200.00 100% S 400
S 2
S 3
S I
S 2
S 2
S s
s =
S =
s 2
Narrative Justification for Travel: Subtotal Travel:| $ 1,200

The training that the staff will be to complete the initial training needed for their positions and existing staff to complete the mandatory continuing hours

LR ¥,

Equipment eans tangible personal property (including information technology systems) having a useful life of mre than one vear and a per-unit acquisition cost which euals exceeds the lesser of the
capitalization level established by the Vendor for financial statement purposes, or $5,000. Exclusive/Direct means that the equipment is dedicated to the funded project. Shared/Indirect items are not readily
identified with a specific project or organizational activity but incurred for the joint benefit of multiple projects and other activities.

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: 93%
Portion Alfocated
Item Type Acquisition Cost Number to This Project Total
S £
S 2
S i
S -
S 5
S 5
S &
Narrative Justification for Equipment, including its necessity to the functioning of the funded project Subtotal Equipment:| $ -

[l ProjectSupplies

(his fmi/ not r—rate entered amunts. )

Please only enter actual amounts or ime-geriod of this budget.

it isthe initil bget, en iniate fI ear.

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: 93%
Portion Allocated
Item Type Unit Cost Number to This Project Total
General office supplies Shared/Indirect $897.00 1.00 93% S 834
S 2
S =
L SRS ey
. s 77777
e =
S 2
S =
S =
S =
5 =
S =
S &
Narrative Justification for Program Supplies 20fa Subtotal Supplies:| $ 834




Budget

This would be all supplies need to run the office for the year

Cantracts & Consultants || A ; i
Please only enter actual amounts for time-period of this budget. (This form will not pro-rate entered amounts.)

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: 93%
Porti
Name Service/Item Expense Type Rate/Cost Number Purchased o:::;::ted 9 Total
TBD DV Specific training for Law Enforcement Exclusive/Direct $1,000.00 1 100.0% S 1,000.00
S B
S 5
3 i
S i
s z
S 3
S 3
s £
S =
Narrative Justification for Contracts & Consultants Subtotal Contracts:| $ 1,000

We feel like a DV specific training for law enforcement in Torrance County would be a huge benefit. | had put this on my list last year but with Covid it didn't happen.

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: 93%
Item Expense Type Unit Cost Number fordon Mlacated fp Total
Project
Copier/Printer/Scanner Shared/Indirect $260.00 12 90.0% S 2,808
Telecommunications Shared/Indirect $185.00 12 90.0% S 1,998
S L
Lobo Internet Shared/Indirect $49.50 12 90.0% S 535
& -
S —~
S =
S =
S &
S £
S &
S &
Narrative Justification for Other Costs Subtotal Other Costs:| $ 5,341
These are expenses to conduct business in our office.
OFAL PRO 9 DE AdIre ) gire DSES
' ; GRAND TOTAL:| ¢ 48,400
|
|
— “ l |
Table 19. Budget Summary TOTAL
A. Personnel $ 31,174
B. Fringe Benefits $ 8,851
C. Travel $ 1,200
D. Equipment $ -
E. Supplies $ 834
F. €ontractual Services $ 1,000 o =
G. Construction $ -
H. Other $
$
50.00

4of4



We do not have a fee schedule; this is on the contract that clients sign when they start the program.

4. lunderstand that there is a $25 materials fee due upon intake for the program. I understand
that if | lose my copy of the workbook/materials that I will be required to pay an additional $25 for
replacement materials before returning to group. I am also required to pay $10 for every session |
attend or if | sign up for a make-up group but do not attend. If | am not able to pay the fee, | will plan
with the DV Program staff.



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Budget

Provider:
Project:

Contact Person for this Proposal:
Include name and contact info

CYFD FY21 Final Allocation
CYFD FY21 Utilization (YTD)

Projected FY21 Utilization

Submitted Date:
Approved Initial Allocation:
Approved Date:
Budget Version:

CYFD BHS Domestic Violence Services SFY22 DVOTI Allocation Proposal

'Torrance County - Project Office . Start Date 7/1/2021 (15t of month)
| DV Offender Treatment and Intervention , End Date 6/30/2022
] Anna M. Martinez 505-288-9737 Budget Weeks 52
$8,870.00
Requested FY22 Allocation $26,911 203.4% Increase
$7,012.32
100%

|May 28,2021

Rural Programs

areas face increased challenges with th

In FY22, we are implementing a rural area increase, which is based on the

to calculate the rural area increase for your program (if you have multiple

e fee-for-service model due to the

Census data for the percentage rural for the county your program's home office location. Based on our experience with programs in FY21, rural
number of program participants and accessibility to the program's physical location. Please enter the county of your program's home office below
locations, use the location with the most participants). The maximum rate increase is 25% for counties with 100% rural populations.

Home Office County:|Torrance County

Percent Rural: 98.8% Rural Rate Increase:

DVOTI Billing Estimator

This estimator helps you project DVOTI Revenue and provides information to CYFD about your total service numbers, alternate funding sources, and any budgetary excess or shortfall. The Service Definitions can be found
in the draft DVOTI Standards in Section V. Include an estimate of the total services provided each month according to the service definitions, including services that may be billed to other sources, such as Medicaid or
private insurance. Then enter your average estimated billing to other funding sources in the highlighted box below to arrive at your estimated CYFD eligible billing. If your program expects to exceed program maximums
for Assessment, Intake, or Case Management, please propose an innovative service to describe your programs' activities.

Billing Category

# Participants Per Average Hours per

Per Rate # Per Month Week aines Hours per month
Pre-Intake Assessm_ent Hou'r §1.5 hrr max) $65.0Q 1 { 1.50 $48.75
Clinical Assessment Session $125.00 1 | $62.50
Program Pa'.rt}c-ipani Intake | 7 Hour (1.!:1 hr max) 51‘15.00 1 ] 1.50 SE%ZSO

Case Management Hour (a‘;i;ii:;ie;:gmh per $45.00 i 9.00 1’ $405.00

CCR Activities ' Hour $75.00 i 3.00 ' $225.00

bGro.up Sessmn - Licensed Persoﬁ/;b-r}miﬁuteﬂgrrc;up ‘526.400 ? 0 ) v gojoo

Group 'session - Unlicéﬁsé& Iééésonksvo-r;\inuté grou§ sio.bo 2,: 67 } $5_1§,gd

Individual Session - Licensed Session (min 50 minutes) $80.00 A 0 I " $0.00

Individual Session - Unlicensed Sesslon (mm go minutes) éjsdoc; £ 15 T $75.00

Corﬁri;lun}t\_).éefvicéé h ‘ 7 7 lziour 355.00 §3 1.00 35500

i{]sarr I/;no_va:tive Servi;sf, /f apg'/;‘ccl)/e :‘g% ‘

)n;eft /IYIIOAV‘GUVE Service, if applicable i ) ) 5\{“

Supervision i Session $85.00 4.0 $340.00
j | Estimated Monthly Billing $1,798.35
| Avg. Monthly Billing to Other Funding Sources $0.00

Estimated Monthly CYFD-Eligible Services 51,'75;,‘3‘;
i Rural Area Rate Increase[ 24.7%
Estimated Monthly CYFD-Eligible Billing| $2,242.54
Estimated CYFD-Eligible Billing this budget! $26,910.51
| | ]
Participant Fee Schedule

i t

Please submit your DVOTI Participant fee schedule to the application.

Innovative Services

Please describe any innovative services you have developed or will implement in SFY22 to serve survivors and their dependents (i.e., services that are not defined in the DVOTI Project Standards). Include a description of

billing (e.g. amount/hour) and include in the estimator above.

We have done all our BIP groups via zoom.




Budget

Coordinated Funding | | i f |
Please describe other funding sources for DVOTI services (e.g. donations, Medicaid) and how you coordinate billing, such as financial controls, to ensure that expenses are not charged to more than one state or federal

source,

our program is a department within Tor;a;rc—eﬂ(‘:;untya)-\re'rh;e;ra—n—du;i'éceive $46,500 from Torrance County. The funds that we receive from th:e—County are used where ever | ha\ié;;-;;ﬁs;; ]
that are not allowable by CYFD. The County also provides our building, utilities, vehicle insurance and janitorial services.

Administrative
Please review the Operations and Administrative Standards in the draft DVOTI Project Standards. Describe any areas where you need to update your policies and procedures, including any questions or technical assistance
you will need to comply with the standards. (Approved DVOTI Programs have 180 days from July 1, 2020 to incorporate new or changed stadards.)

20f2



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



DEBORAH K. ROMERO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM CABINET SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢+ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

May 18, 2021
VIA EMAIL

The Honorable Commissioner Ryan Schwebach
Torrance County Commission Chair

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Through Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator
Dear Commissioner Schwebach:

Attached is the Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) Grant Agreement for the County DWI
Program, #22-D-G-31 for your review and approval. Please note that an original, wet or electronic,
authorized signature is required on page 8 of the Agreement. Once signed, return the Agreement to
the LDWI Program Manager for execution. We will return to you the fully executed Agreement for
your files.

Reimbursement requests for expenditures must be completed on the approved LDWI Program forms and
include back up documentation for each expenditure.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call or email Stephen Martinez,
LDWI Program Manager at (505) 470-7980 or Stephen.martinez3@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,
9&;&@' Rugpeale

Julie Krupcale, LDWI Bureau Chief
Local Government Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM

DWI GRANT AGREEMENT
Program No. 22-D-G-31

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Department of
Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the “Division,” and the
County of Torrance, hereinafter called the “Grantee,” collectively called “the Parties.”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the Department of Finance and
Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, and the Grantee,
pursuant to the Local Driving While Intoxicated (“LDWI”) Grant Program Act Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended (the “Act”) and the LDWI Grant Program Regulations 2.110.4 NMAC
(the “Regulations™); and

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2021, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $85,000.00 to
support programs, services and activities to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism,
and alcohol abuse in New Mexico (“Program™); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Grantee agrees that it will implement, in all respects, the activities outlined in its
Program Description, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this Grant
Agreement.

B. The Grantee agrees to make no change to the Program Description herein described without

first submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division's written
approval of the proposed change.

ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Grant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2021 and will terminate
on June 30, 2022,

B. The General Appropriation Act of 2021, Section 3, General Provisions (C) states:
“Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2021, or so much as
may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in the fiscal
year 2022 for the objects expressed”. Per Section 11-6A-6(E) of the Act, any unexpended
funds at the end of a fiscal year revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.



ARTICLE HI - REPORTS

A,

C.

Evaluation

1.

The Grantee agrees to systematically collect, analyze and use data to examine
programs, initiatives and policies by looking at both the process and the outcomes
to assess their effectiveness. The Grantee agrees to review and update the existing
evaluation plan periodically throughout the fiscal year.

The Grantee agrees that data entered into the DWI Screening Program, which
includes the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Database, is complete, accurate and
allows the Department of Finance and Administration’s (DFA) designated
evaluation contractor to develop and implement an evaluation system and/or to
provide relevant reports derived from the available data.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Local DWI
grant program statewide, the Grantee shall provide within 30 days, upon request
of DFA’s evaluator(s), information and access to program records and records of
contractors working for the Grantee, provided that such information will not
contain any “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and
Human Services pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA” or “HIPA A Regulations™).

Progress Reports

1.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Grant
Agreement, the Grantee shall provide periodic quarterly Progress Reports to the
Division. The Progress Reports shall contain a narrative and/or bulleted highlights
of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to date
which includes expenditure back-up documentation, a summary of screening fees
collected and/or expended, the DWI Screening Program Quarterly Report, the
MDS Quarterly Report, LDWI Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (Quarterly Progress Report and Certification), and
such other information following the objectives of the Grantee's evaluation as may
be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation. The first quarterly Progress
Report is due October 29, 2021.

Grantee assures that Progress Reports submitted to the Division will not contain
any “individually identifiable health information” in accordance with HIPAA.

One copy of the corresponding quarterly Progress Report shall be submitted to the
Division no later than October 29, 2021, January 31, 2022, and April 29, 2022
for review and comment.

Final Report

1.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Final Report for this
Program. The Final Report shall include the information called for in Article III,

-



D.

Paragraph B(1) and B(2) for the fourth quarter. This requirement shall survive the
termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Final Report and final reimbursement shall include sufficient detail to evaluate
the effectiveness of each program component in the Program and shall be
submitted no later than July 11, 2022,

Annual Report

1. The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Annual Report for this
Program. The Annual Report shall include the data from the DWI Screening
Program, including the demographic profile of the DWI offender and the MDS
data reports for the entire term of the Grant Agreement, highlights for the period,
and other information requested by the Division, in the format provided by the
Division. This requirement shall survive the termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Annual Report shall be submitted no later than July 29, 2022.

ARTICLE IV - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A.

B.

C.

D.

In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services required
to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other
Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum not
to exceed Eighty Five Thousand Dollars and no Cents ($85,000.00). The funds are to
be expended in accordance with the proposed budget attached as Exhibits “C” and “C (1)”,
which by this reference are fully incorporated into this Grant Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line
items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph IV (A)
are not expended at the completion of this Grant Agreement period for the purpose
designated in this Grant Agreement, the unexpended funds shall revetrt to the Division for
disposition.

All payments will be made on a reimbursement of actual cost basis upon receipt by the
Division of individual quarterly Progress Reports accompanied by the following completed
forms: Request for Payment Form, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and “D(1)”; and Detailed
Breakdown By Budget Line Item Form, including Screening Fees Collected, attached
hereto as Exhibit “G.” Request for Payment Forms shall specify all in-kind administrative
costs and any capital expenditures.

Payment shall be made only for those services specified in this Grant Agreement and not
funded by any other public-entity funding source. The Grantee shall not bill the Division
for the same service or services billed to another funding agency or source,

ARTICLE V - MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

A,

The Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right to immediately
terminate this Grant Agreement at any time if, in the judgment of the Division, the

3



provisions of this Grant Agreement are violated or the activities described in the Program
Description do not progress satisfactorily. In this regard, the Division may demand refund
of all or part of the funds dispersed to the Grantee.

The Parties may modify any and all terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement by mutual
written agreement.

Early Termination for Convenience: Except as provided in Article X, Appropriations, and
Article V, Paragraph A, above, either the Division or Grantee may terminate this Grant
Agreement by providing the other party with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance,
written notice of the termination,

Liability in the Event of Early Termination: In the event of early termination of this Grant
Agreement by either party, the Division’s sole liability shall be to reimburse Grantee in
accordance with this Grant Agreement for qualifying expenditures that were:

a. Incurred pursuant to a legally binding agreement entered into by Grantee before
Grantee’s receipt of the Division’s notice of early termination or the issuance by the
Grantee of a notice of early termination;

b. Incurred on or before the termination date in the notice of early termination;

¢. For permissible purposes under this Grant Agreement’s Program Description and
procured and executed in accordance with applicable law; and

d. The subject of a Request for Payment Form properly and timely submitted in
accordance with Article TV of this Grant Agreement.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all State regulations, policies, guidelines,
and requirements with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives assurances
and certifies with respect to the grant that:

A.

It has the legal authority to receive and expend the funds as described in the Program
Description.

1t shall meet all requirements of the Act and the Regulations and all other New Mexico
State laws and regulations as they pertain to all activity conducted under this Grant
Agreement and provide verification thereof to the Division.

It shall finance all costs of the Program, including all Program overruns.

Every treatment facility, program or other provider it contracts with to perform the
activities that are subject to this Grant Agreement, shall, at all times, comply with all
applicable State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements
governing treatment facilities, programs, or providers. All Contracts shall contain the
following provision: “The Contractor agrees to comply, at all times, with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements governing its
program and facility.” The Grantee agrees it shall be solely liable for the failure of any of
its providers to meet and comply with all applicable State and federal laws and licensure
requirements governing the treatment provider or the program.

It shall comply with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,

4.



NMSA 1978. All professional services, activities or programs provided through a service
provider must be implemented through a professional service contract. The Grantee will
submit all Program related contracts, and agreements to the Division for review and
approval prior to execution. Amendments to existing contracts must also be
submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution.

Without limiting the foregoing, Grantee shall be required to complete a request-for-
proposal (RFP) for contracts over $60,000; provided, however, that if the Grantee’s
governing body’s guidelines have more stringent requirements, the Grantee’s governing
body’s guidelines must be followed. Sole Source contracts can be utilized if written
justification is provided confirming that the organization is the only one in the area that
can provide the services, which are uniquely and substantially related to the intended
purpose of the contract. The Grantee shall be required to submit to the Division written
documentation describing the reason(s) for sole source contracting prior to entering into
the contract. Grantee shall adhere to all applicable provisions and requirements set forth in
the State Procurement Code.

F. It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the Department of Finance
and Administration.

G. It will comply with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division
in relation to receipt of State DWI grant funds.

H. It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed
pursuant to this Grant Agreement for any use other than those specified in the scope of
work as defined in the Grant Agreement without the prior approval of the Division.

L No member, officer, employee, or family member(s) of the Grantee, or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, or the process thereof, for work
to be performed in connection with the program assisted under the grant, and the Grantee
shall incorporate, in all such contracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the
purposes of this certification.

J. It will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements and regulations.

ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS

All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule for Functional
Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC. The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully
disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Grant Agreement
period, the purpose for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.



ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

A.

B.

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved Program:

Name: Tracey Master

Title: Coordinator

Address: PO Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Phone: (505) 705-0332

Email: TMaster@tcm.us

The Division designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
Grantee:

Name: Stephen Martinez
Title: DWI Program Manager
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: (505) 470-7980
Email: Stephen.martinez3@state.nm.us

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A,

B.

C.

D.

The Grantee shall budget and expend a minimum of 10 percent of the total DWI grant
funding awarded for the twelve-month period in local match/in-kind monies. The Grantee
shall not budget administrative expenses except as in-kind match pursuant to the DWI
Grant Council’s administrative policy. The Grantee hereby budgets Fifteen thousand
Three hundred Dollars and No Cents ($15,300.00) (18%) as its matching funds
commitment.

The Grantee shall not budget, nor at any time exceed, expenditures greater than ten percent
of its overall grant funding for capital purchases incurred during the grant period.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the treatment
program protocol by July 30, 2021, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the treatment program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment, as necessary.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the screening
program protocol by July 30, 2021, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the screening program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment,



E. The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the
compliance monitoring program protocol by July 30, 2021, for review and comment.
All changes and modifications made to the compliance monitoring program, including its
materials, shall be reported to the Division for its review and comment.

F. The Grantee shall submit LDWI Planning Council by-laws by July 30, 2021.

G. The Grantee shall enter screening and tracking data online in the DWI Screening
Program. Data shall be entered and maintained, at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

H. The Grantee shall enter the prevention and enforcement goals and activities online in
the MDS database. Data shall be entered and maintained on a quarterly basis.

L The Grantee shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties, or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements applicable
to performance of this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall be liable for its acts or failure
to act in accordance with this Grant Agreement, subject to the immunities and limitations
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-27, NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE X - APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Division may immediately terminate
this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally binding third party contracts
entered into by or between Grantee and a third party, by giving Grantee written notice of such early
termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Grantee and shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively identical
clause in all contracts between the Grantee and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds
made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the effective date of this Grant
Agreement and the Termination Date or early termination date.

ARTICLE XI — REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all contracts that are (i)
funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of Finance
and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) grant agreement. If the Division terminates the
grant agreement, the County of Torrance may terminate this contract by providing contractor written notice
of such termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the County of Torrance’s only liability shall be to pay contractor for acceptable
goods and/or services delivered and accepted prior to the termination date.”



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY

By:
Authorized Signatory Date
(Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Director Date



EXHIBIT “A”
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Name of Grantee: Torrance County
Grant No.: 22-D-G-31
Grant Amount: $85,000.00

Grantee will provide DWI program activities in the following areas:

1. Prevention:

Prevention is the active process that promotes the personal, physical and social well-being of individuals,
families and communities to reinforce positive behaviors and healthy lifestyles. The term “prevention” is
reserved for interventions that occur before the initial onset of a disorder. Prevention programs shall focus
on the prevention of alcoholism, alcohol abuse, underage drinking, alcohol related domestic violence and
DWI,

Prevention activities funded by LDWI will be shown to increase life skills and/or decrease risk factors
that positively impact the rates of DWI and/or alcohol abuse. LDWI funds may be used to support the
assessment, capacity, planning, implementation, and evaluation of such activities. Staff development
(such as training required for certification) is an allowable prevention activity.

While funds for prevention can be budgeted in any allowable budget category, all funds spent on
prevention should be in support of prevention activities identified and approved as part of a systematic
planning process.

Prevention activities funded with LDWI grant funds should be either evidence-based or promising
activities, DWI programs must be able to document compliance with this requirement.

2. Enforcement:
Overtime for officers to support sobriety checkpoints, directed patrols and underage drinking enforcement
will be supported through the LDWT grant program.

3. Screening:

The grant requires a county-wide screening program that addresses all municipal, district and magistrate
court referrals related to DWI. Other referrals addressing DWI-related issues may also be handled from
schools and the probation and parole system. Programs must use the DFA-approved screening program,

The program shall use screening fees to self-fund the screening costs to the fullest extent possible. The fee
structure shall include an appropriate sliding-fee schedule, based on earning capacity of offenders, to assist
those offenders who are unable to pay the full fees.

The screening program shall not be provided by an alcoholism treatment program serving the judicial
districts involved in order to avoid conflict of interest or screening bias. See NMSA 1978, § 43-3-11(D).



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

To be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant: Grant: Received complete:
_ ExhibitD & D(1) _ ExhibitD & D(1)

___Exhibit G _ ExhibitG

__ Exhibit G In-Kind __ Exhibit G In-Kind

__ Backup Documentation __Backup Documentation

Distribution: Distribution: Received complete:
_ ExhibitF & F(1) _ ExhibitF & F(1)

_ ExhibitG _ ExhibitG

_ Exhibit G In-Kind _ Exhibit G In-Kind

__ Backup Documentation __ Backup Documentation

___ Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

___Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

__ Exhibit I — Enforcement Activity Report and/or
__ Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

__ Iixhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
__ Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

__Complete, Review & Attach Managerial Data Set
(MDS) Quarterly Report from NOBLE

___Review Managerial Data Set (MDS) Quarterly Report

__ Complete, Review & Attach Database Screening & Tracking
Quarterly Report from NOBLE

___Review Database Screening & Tracking Quarterly Report

___ Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

___ Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

___ Successes/Challenges

___Successes/Challenges

__Evaluation Update Narrative

__ Evaluation Update Narrative

Under penalty of law, T hereby certify that all payments made from LDWI grant and distribution monies were verified and accounted
for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the HIPAA
Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report
is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific expenditures.

Program Representative Signature

Print Name

Date

County/City Official Signature

Print Name Date

FOR DFA USE ONLY

I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.

LDWI Program Manager Signature

Print Name

Date




Exhibit C

L.ocal DWI Grant Program
Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Grantee
Torrance County Total Grant
Grant No.: 22-D-G-31 $85,000.00
REVENUES BY EXPENDITURES BY 2. -Grant ] In-Kind Match*** TOTAL
SOURCE LINE ITEM T , '

SR T T s B - S |ADMINISTRATIVE® o o S

Local DWI Program Grant 185,000,00 { Personnel Services = 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits ‘0,00 0.00

In-Kind Match:

Program Generated Fees I 300.00

County . 14,700.00

City : - PROGRAM .

Judicial/Courts : . Personnel Services 0,00 44,002.00

Other (list): Employee Benefits - 0.00 7,450.00

Drug Education Fund 300.00 || Travel (In-State) ~-0.00 0.00
Travel (Out-of-State) —.:0.00 0.00
Supplies 600.00 2,600.00
Operating Costs 14,700.00 16,000.00
Contractual Services L , 0.00 30,248.00
Minor Equipment L0000 ©0.00 0.00
Capital Purchases** 10,00 1 .0,00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 100,300.00 [ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 85,000.00 15,300.00 100,300.00

* Administrative is allowed only as In-Kind Match

**Capital purchases must have prior approval from DFA/LDWI.

*** In-Kind Match must be at least 10% of Grant Expenditure total
10%= 8,500.00

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit C (1)
LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM
Request For Payment/Financial Status Report

Grant: by Component
_Budget
Prevention Ca 0 36,778.00.0
Enforcement S 7,700,004
Screening sl 00,00
Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased 0.00:
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking ‘0.00:
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation o 31,502:00
Alternative Sentencing CA09,020.00 Torrance County
Totals: 85,000.00 PO Box 318
Estancia, NM 87016
ck 85,000.00
505-705-0332
22-D-G-31
In-Kind Match:
Budget
Prevention : 300,00
Enforcement i 0.00
Screening .. 1,000,00
Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased i 0.00
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking o 0.00 .
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation S 744,000.00
Alternative Sentencing ; 0.00
Totals: 15,300.00 ck 15,300.00
Tot. Bud. Expd: 100,300.00 ck HHHHHHHHHE

I

Revised: July 2020



LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D
Request For Paymenti/Financial Status Report

Payment Request No.; 1
. A. Grantee: Torrance County 1. Payment:
B. Address: PO Box 318 A, Grant Award: $85,000.00
Estancia, NM 87016 B. Funds Received To Date: $0.00
C. Amount Requested This Payment: s i
C. Telephone No.: 505-705-0332 D. Grant Balance: 86,000.00
D. Grant No.: 22-D-G-31 Ill. Report Period Ending: Enter Datg---> <
S5 Grant = In-Kind Match
Budget Line [tems Approved Expenditures Remaining Total YTD Approved Expenditures Remaining Total YTD
Budget This Request Budget Expenditures Budget This Request Budget Expenditures
ADMINISTRATIVE B : i -
Personnel Services b i 0.00] ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 [Per. Serv.
Employee Benefits : : i : 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |Empl. Ben.
PROGRAM
Personnel Services 44,002.00 | s - 0,00 44,002.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 [Per. Serv.
Employee Benefits 7,450.00 |- .0.00 7,450.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Empl. Ben.
Travel (In-State) 0.00 it =+ 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Travel In
Travel (Out-of-State) 0.00 100,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [Trave! Out
Supplies 2,000.00 0 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 600.00 [ 0.00 600,00 0.00 [Supplies
Operating Costs 1,300.00 -0.00 1,300.00 0.00 14,700.00 | .- 0.00 14,700.00 0.00 |Operating
Contractual Services 30,248.00 | 7 -0.00 30,248.00 0.00 0.00 : <-0.00 0.00 0.00 |Contractual
Minor Equipment 0.00 ~-0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [Minor Equip.
Capital Purchases 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Capital Purch
TOTALS 85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00 0.00

CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required
matching funds have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the copies of all required documentation are attached, or on file for review. The documentation for this payment is
true and reflects correct copies of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the grantee and another
funding source for the same client at the same time.

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Printed Name and Title) Grantee Representive (Printed Name and Title)

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Signature) Date Grantee Representive (Signature) Date

(DFAjLocal Government Divislon Use Only)

Local Government Division Fiscal Officer Date Local Government Division Program Manager Date

Revised: July 2020



Grantee: Torrance County
Grant No.: 22-D-G:-31

Request No. 1

Grant:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

In-Kind Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

Totals:

LOCAL DWI| GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D (1)
Request for Payment/FInancial Status Report 0
Breakdown By Component
Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Budget This Request Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD
36,778,00 R0 36,778.00 0.00
7,700.00 7,700.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
31,502.00 31,502.00 0.00
9,020.00 9,020.00 0.00
85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00
Additional
Budget This Request Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD In-Kind Match
300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00
14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00 0.00 0.00
Checks:
Total Expenditures This Reimbursement; 0.00 < 0.00
Total Expenditures Year to Date: 0.00 L 0.00
Total Additional In-Kind Match Year to Date: 0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds

have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true
and reflects correct copies of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the
grantee and another funding source for the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representive (Signature)

Title

Revised: July 2020



" Exhibit G - Grant
Detailed Breakdown By Line Item
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

Exhibit G- Grant

County/ Municipality: Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Request No.: Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Grant Expenditures:
ADMINISTRATIVE
Administrative expenses are not allowed.
PROGRAM
Personnel Services
s Pay Period Name Job title Document Identifier Amount Component
Total Personnel Services: 0.00 o
Employee Benefits
.. Pay Period Name Job title Description Amount Component
Total Employee Benefits:
Travel (In-State)
Jraveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier Amount
Total Travel (In-State):
Page 2 Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G- Grant

Component

0.00

Component
0.00

Component

Component
0.00 T

Component
0.00 T

Trave! (Out-of-State)
Date of Travel & Location __Travelor's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier
Total Travel (Out-of-State):
Supplies (*List Prevention Giveaways/Promotional Items separately below)
o Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document Identifier =~ Amount
*Prevention Giveaways/Promotional items
Total Supplies:
Operating Costs
......Date(s) Incurred Vendor Description CheckDate  _ Documentidentifir Amount
Total Operating Costs:
Contractual Services
Period Covered Check Date Vendor Description Document Identifier Amount
Total Contractual Services:
Minor Equipment
2818 Incurred Yendor Description  CheckDate . Amount
Total Minor Equi
Page 3

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G- Grant

Capital Purchases
.....Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document ldentifier Amount Component

Total Capital Purchases:

Total Grant Fund Reimbursement Request: 0.00
Check: 0.00

1 hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct
copies of the originals. | certify that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify
that all payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding
source for the same service provided to the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representative (Signature) Title Date

Page 4 Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match
Detailed Breakdown By Line Item
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

County/ Municlpallty: 0 Total Grant Funds Requested This Request:
Grant No.: 0 Total In-Kind Match This Request:
Request No.: 0 Total Expendltures Reported This Request:

In-Kind Match Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Personnel Services

0.00
0.00
0.00

Component

Pay Period Name Description Amount
Total Personnel Services: 0.00

Employee Benefits
Pay Period

,,,,,, Name ... Amount
Total Employee Benefits:
PROGRAM
Personnel Services
Total Personnel Services! 0.00
Employee Benefits
Pay Period Name .JobTitle Document |dentifier Description Amount Component
Total Employee Benefits: 000 T
Travel (In-State)
Date of Travel & Logation Traveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier Amount Component

Page §

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Total Travel (In-State):

Travel (Out-of-State)

Dateof Travel & Location Traveler's Name N

e R 2 QNG

oo BhockDate  Documentldentifier ~ Amount Component

Total Travel (Qut-of-State): 0.00

Supplies

Date Incurred Vendor Description Gheck Date Amount Component

Total Supplies:

Operating Costs
o Datefs) Incurred Vendor Deseription Check Date Document Identifier ~ Amount Component

Total Operating Costs:

Contractual Services
Date(s) Incurred

Description

Document Identifisr Amount Component

Total Contractual Services: 0.00

Minor Equipment
ed .

Total Minor 0.00

Capital Purchases
Date Incurred Vendor Description

Mﬁ—ﬂ-"i"—‘_,] Component

Total Capital Purchases: 0.00

Page 6 Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Total In-Kind Match:

Check:

[Additional in-Kind Match
Prevention

Total Amount

Fee Amount & Source

Additional Sources

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpattent/Jail based

ICompliance Monitoring/Tracking

Coordination, Planning, & Evaluati

Alternative Sentencing

000

0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct copies of the
originals, | certify that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify that alt payment requests
listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding source for the same service provided

fo the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representative (Signature)

Page 7

Title

Date

Revised: July 2020



EXHIBIT "I" ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
DFA/LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION LDWI PROGRAM

Additional Funds Used For
Activity

GRANTEE: ; ; : Report Period: = ;

COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH TYPE OF ACTIVITY CONDUCTED
ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: __ Underage Enforcement __ Checkpoint ___Directed Patrol
Other
Agency: Date Activity Conducted: [Number of Officers
Location of Activity: Start Time: |End Time:

# DWI Arrests o . '|# Under 21 Possession . - |Source(s):
‘|Consumption Citations: | =~

# Other Arrests .01 |# Open Container

: -+ |Citations At )
# Written Warnings : # Other Citations T | Total $
i : --.|Amount;

Total
Hours Hourly

Officer Name Dates Worked Worked Rate Total Paid

;l|lolole|le|vlele|a|lvle
1

Tofals 0.06

Revised: July 2021



DEBORAH K. ROMERO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM CABINET SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢+ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

May 14,2021
Vi4 EMAIL

The Honorable Commissioner Ryan Schwebach
Torrance County Commission Chair

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Through Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator
Dear Commissioner Schwebach:

Attached is the DWI Grant Council approved distribution budget, Exhibit C, for project #22-D-D-31 in
the amount of $96,787.00. Please be aware that the actual distribution amount may vary from the
approved budget, which is an estimated amount. As the fiscal agent, Torrance County (County) through
Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator, is responsible for monitoring the funds. The County will also be
responsible for any funds spent in excess of the actual distribution at the end of the fiscal year.

Please read carefully the attached Statement of Assurances that you signed and submitted with your
application. Our processing of quarterly distribution funds is dependent upon your compliance
with these assurances. Failure to do so may result in sanctions, including, but not limited to the
holding of distribution funds.

Attached are copies of the required quarterly report documents, Exhibits B, F, G, and 1.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact Stephen Martinez,
LDWI Program Manager, at (505) 470-7980.

Sincerely,

%Mé Krgpeale
ulie Krupcale, DWI Bureau Chief

Local Government Division



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
L.ocal DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2022: July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, trules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1. Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Titie 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDWI| Guidelines.

2. The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to recelve and expend funds as
described In the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%}) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

3. Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

4. Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Screening and
Tracking Report, the Managerial Data Set, Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of
assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

5. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document ail
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

6. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall

Revised: November 20207



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not exist
with detoxification funding grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October: the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of August for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Flealth Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually |dentifiable Health
Information”, 46 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA,; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council’s application as
approved by DWI Grant Councl! in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.

Revised: November 20208



15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of

16.

17.

18.

the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions,

Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. All
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAGC.

The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’s auditor and evaluator.

RYAN SCHWEBACH

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

%ﬂ //%/L/ _— 12/9/2020

124 Lo

/ Sjgnfa’ture Date

Revised: November 2020 9



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

To be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant:

_ Exhibit D & D(1)

__ Exhibit G

___Exhibit G In-Kind
___Backup Documentation

Grant:
___Exhibit D & D(1)
____ExhibitG
___Exhibit G In-Kind
__ Backup Documentation

Received complete:

Distribution:

_ Exhibit F & F(1)

___ Exhibit G

__Exhibit G In-Kind

___Backup Documentation

___Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

Distribution:

___Exhibit F & F(1)
___ExhibitG

__ Exhibit G In-Kind
___Backup Documentation
____ Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

Received complete:

___Exhibit I — Enforcement Activity Report and/or
__ Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

_ Exhibit I — Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___Complete, Review & Attach Managerial Data Set
(MDS) Quarterly Report from NOBLE

__Review Managerial Data Set (MDS) Quarterly Report

___Complete, Review & Attach Database Screening &
Tracking Quarterly Report from NOBLE

__Review Database Screening & Tracking Quarterly Report

___Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

__ Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

___Successes/Challenges

_ Successes/Challenges

__Evaluation Update Narrative

___ Evaluation Update Narrative

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify that all payments made from LDWTI grant and distribution monies were verified
and accounted for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information” as
defined by the HIPAA Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this report is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific

expenditures.

Program Representative Signature

Print Name

Date

County/City Official Signature

Print Name

Date

FOR DFFA USE ONLY

I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.

LDWI Program Manager Signature

Print Name

Date

Revised: July 2021




Program Name
Torrance County

Local DWI Distribution Program
Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Total Distribution

Exhibit C

Distribution No.: 22-D-D-31 $96,787.00
REVENUES BY EXPENDITURES BY Distribution | In-Kind Match*** TOTAL
SOURCE LINE ITEM . o
ChEE e e e _|ADMINISTRATIVE*" .

Local DWI Program Distribution 96,787.00 || Personnel Services 0.00
Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00

In-Kind Match:

Program Generated Fees i

County 10,000.00

City PROGRAM - =7 i o [ sl

Judicial/Courts | Personnel Services 31,002.00 10,000.00 41,002.00

Other (list): Employee Benefits 5,200.00 :.0.00 5,200.00
Travel (In-State) 450.00 0.00 450.00
Travel (Out-of-State) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies 1,350.00 0.00 1,350.00
Operating Costs 12,585.00 -0.00 12,5685.00
Contractual Services 46,200.00 - 0.00 46,200.00
Minor Equipment 0.00 ~-0.00 0.00
Capital Purchases** 0.00 . 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 106,787.00 [TOTAL EXPENDITURES 96,787.00 10,000.00 106,787.00

* Administrative is allowed only as In-Kind Match
**Capital purchases must have prior approval from DFA/LDWI.
*** |In-Kind Match must be at least 10% of total expended Distribution

10%=

9,678.70

Revised:July 2021



Distribution:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coor, Plan & Eval
Alternative Sentencing
Totals:

ck

In-Kind Match:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Treatment:Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coor, Plan & Eval
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

Tot. Bud. Exp.:

Budget
36,285.00

7,000.00

0.00
0.00

800.00
42,402.00
10,300.00

___96,787.00_

96,787.00

Budget

= 0.00
-~ 0.00

0.00
.0.00

710,000.00
o000
i =:70.00

10,000.00

106,787.00

Distribution Revenue/Expenditure Summary by Component  C(1)

ck

ck

10,000.00

106,787.00

Torrance County
PO Box 318

Estancia, NM 87016

505-705-0332
22-D-D-31

I

Revised:July 2021



Local DWI Distribution Program Exhibit F
Financial Status Report
Financial Status Report No.: 1
. A. Program Name _ Torrance Gounly T. Distribution Recelved: [ Distribution Balance:
B. Address: PO Box 318 A. September: 0.00 || A. Distribution Year To Date: $0,00
Estancia, NM 87016 B. December: 0.00 || B. Expenditures Year To Date: $0.00
C. March: 0.00 | C. Expenditures This Quarter: $0.00
C. Telephone No.:  505-705-0332 D. June: 0.00 | D. Distribution Balance: $0.00 0.00
D. Distribution No.: 22-D-D-31 E. Total Year To Date: 0.00 [IV. Report Period Ending: 30-Sep-21
Distribution n-Kind Match
Budget Line Items Approved Expenditures Remaining Expenditures Approved Expenditures Remaining Expendltures
Budget This Report Budget YTD Budget This Report Budget YTD
ADMINISTRATIVE
Personnel Services 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |Per. Serv.
Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Empl. Ben.
PROGRAM
Personnel Services 31,002.00 0.00 31,002.00 0.00 10,000.00 ~0.00 10,000.00 0.00 {Per. Serv.
Employee Benefits 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 JEmpl. Ben.
Travel (In-State) 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 }Travel In
Travel (Out-of-State) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 “0:00 0.00 0.00 fTravel OQut
Supplies 1,350.00 0.00 1,3560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 fSupplies
Operating Costs 12,685.00 0.00 12,685.00 0.00 0.00 .0,00 0.00 0.00 |Operating
Contractual Services 46,200.00 0.00 46,200.00 0.00 0.00 - 0,00 0.00 0.00 [Contractual
Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Minor Equip.
Capital Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.00 |Cap Purch
TOTALS 96,787.00 0.00 y 0.00 X 0.00 10,0 0.00

CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required
matching funds have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the coples of all required documentation are attached, or on file for review. The documentation for this payment is
true and reflects corract coples of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall ot bill the grantee and another
funding source for the same client at the same time.

Program Fiscal Officer (Printed Name and Title) Program Representative (Printed Name and Title)

Program Fiscal Officer (Signature) Date Program Representative (Signature) Date

(DFA/Local Government Divislon Use Only)

Local Government Division Fiscal Officer Date Local Government Divislon Program Manager Date

Revised:July 2026



Program: Torrance County
Dist. No.: 22-D-D-31
Report No. 1

Distribution;

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jallbased
Compllance Monitoring/Tracking
Coor, Plan & Eval

Alternative Sentencing

In-Kind Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening
Treatment:Outpatlent/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coor, Plan & Eval

Alternative Sentencing

LOCAL DWI DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM

Distribution Program Financial Status Report
Breakdown By Component

Total Distribution Reported This Quarter
Total In-Kind Match This Quarter
Total Expenditures Reported This Quarter

0.00
0.00
0.00

Budget This Report Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD
36,285.00 36,285.00 0.00
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
800.00 800.00 0.00
42,402.00 42,402,00 0.00
10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00
Totals: 96,787,00 0.00 96,787.00 0.00
Budget This Report Remalning Budget Expenditures YTD
0.00 o . 0.00 0.00
0.00 . : 0.00 0.00
0.00 : 0.00 0.00
0.00 g . 0.00 0.00
10,000.00 R S 10,000.00 0.00
0.00 8 B s 0.00 0.00
0.00 B j 0.00 0.00
Totals: 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditures This Perlod 0.00 L
Total Expenditures Year to Date: . ©
Total Additional In-Kind Match Year to Date: =000

T

Exhibit F (1)
0

Additional
In-Kind/Match

0.00

e = )

Checks:
0.00

——

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and befief, the above information Is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds
have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true
and reflects correct copies of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the
grantee and another funding source for the same client at the same time.

Program Representative (Signature) Title

Date

Revised: July 2021



County/ Municipality:
Distribution No.:
Quarter Report No.:

Distribution Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE

Administrative expenses are not allowed.

Exhibit G - Distribution

Exhibit G - Distribution

Detailed Breakdown By Line ltem
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

Total Distribution This Quarter: 0.00
Total In-Kind Match This Quarter: 0.00
Total Expenditures Reported This Quarter: 0.00

PROGRAM

Personnel Services

wwwwwwww Fay Period Name Job Title Document Identifler Amount Component
Total Personnel Services:

Employee Benefits

. PayPeriod Name Job Title Description Amount Component
Total Employee Beneflts: 0.00 T

Travel (In-State)

Date of Travel & Location Traveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier =~ Amount

Total Travel (In-State):

Page 1 Revised: July 2020



Travel (Out-of-State)

Exhibit G - Distribution

Date of Travel & Location ___Traveler's Name Check Date Amount
Total Travel (Out-of-State):
Supplies (*List Prevention Giveaways/Promotional Items separately below)
“““““““ Date [ncurred Vendor CheckDate ~  Document Identifier Amount

*Prevention Glveaways/Promotional ltems

|

l l
[ |

Operating Costs
Incurred Vendor

Total Supplles:

U

Contractual Services
Date(s)incurred _ Vendor/ Contrastor

CheckDate

Total Operating Costs:

_ Document Identifier _ Amount

Minor Equipment
Vendor

Checkbate .

Total Contractual Services:

Dogument denifier

Page 2

Total Minor Equipment:

Component

0.00

0.00 ~

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Distribution

Capital Purchases

Vendor Description Check Date . Amount Component
| | |
! I ! | |
Total Capltal Purchases: 0.00
Total Distribution Expenditures for the Quarter: 0.00
Check: 0,00

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of alf required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct
copies of the originals. | certify that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify
that all payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding
source for the same service provided to the same client at the same time.

Program Representative (Signature) Title Date

Page 3 Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Distribution In-Kind Match

Exhibit G - Distribution In-Kind Match
Detailed Breakdown By Line ltem
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

County/ Municipality: 0 Total Distribution This Quarter: 0.00
Distribution No.: 0 Total In-Kind Match This Quarter: 0.00
Quarter ReportNo.: 0 Total Expenditures Reported This Quarter: 0.00
In-Kind Match Expenditures:
ADMINISTRATIVE
Personnel Services
Pay Perfod Name Job Title Document Identifier Description mount Component
Total Personnel Services: 0.00
Employee Benefits
Pay Period Name - . 20CUMENE Identifier Descrintion Amount Component
Total Employ
PROGRAM
Personnel Services
Bay Peried Nas Aeh.Title Amount Component
Total Personnel Services: 0.00
Employee Benefits
Pay Perlod Name Job Tltla Document Identifier Descerlption Amount Component
Total Employee Benefits: N

Travel (In-State)

Page 4

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Distribution In-Kind Match

Dato of Travel & Locatlon Purp: f Travel Gheck Date Document Identifier Amount Component
Total Travel (In-State): 000
Travel (Out-of-State)
Date of Trave| & Locatior Jraveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Jocument ldentlifier Amoun Componen
- ! |
| |
Total Travel {Qut-of-State): 0.00
Supplies
Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document Identiffer Amount Component
” Total Supplles: 0.00
Operating Costs
red Vendor Description Gheck Date Document Identifter Amount Component
o Total Operating Costs:
Contractual Services
Description Component
Total Contractual Services: 0.00
Minor Equipment
Date Incurred Vendor Check Date Document |dentifier Amount Component
| | R O R
{ I e ] | i
Total Minor 0.00
Capital Purchases
Date Incurred Check Date Component
> 1 : ;
: I 1 I -
Total Capital Purchases: 0.00
Total In-Kind Match: 0.00

Check: 0.00

Page 5

Revised: July 2020



Exhibit G - Distribution In-Kind Match

itional In-Kind Match ZTotal Amount Eee Amount & Source | Additional Sources
vention
Enforcement
Screoning
Treatment: Outpatient/Jail based

C't')m"pllance Monitering/Tracking
Coardination, Planning, &
Alternative Sentencing

Total § -

Screening Fees Coltected Summary

Amount of all screening” | Amount of all screening
fees collected this reporting | fees spent this reporting

FY22 Beginning Fee Balance for Screening period perlod
$ k) .18 p

I hereby certify ta the best of my knowledge and belief, the above Information is corract, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that coples of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct
copies of the originals. | certify that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify
that all payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bili this grant/distribution fund and any other funding
source for the same service provided to the same client at the same time,

Program Representative (Signature) Title Date

Page 6 Ravised: July 2020



EXHIBIT "I" ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
DFA/LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION LDWI PROGRAM

Additional Funds Used For
Activity

GRANTEE: - o v Report Period:

COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH TYPE OF ACTIVITY CONDUCTED
ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: __ Underage Enforcement __ Checkpoint ___Directed Patrol
Other
Agency: Date Activity Conducted: [Number of Officers
L.ocation of Activity: Start Time: |End Time:

# DWI Arrests . |#Under 21 Possession |[. . |Source(s): " . .-
+ = |Consumption Citations: | S

# Other Arrests ‘. |#Open Container
"2 |Citations ; V
# Written Warnings 4 -|# Other Citations - |Total $

%~ |Amount:

Total
Hours Hourly

Officer Name Dates Worked Worked Rate Total Paid

P P Y P N R E T A A A B
1

Totals

Revised: July 2021



Agenda Item
No. 12-H



(Application packet must include Application, Scope of Work and Memo of Agreement).

Program Year applying for:

APPLICATION
FOR CDWI FUNDS

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Project Number:;

{to be provided by TSD)

Applicant Agency:

TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM

Address:

PO BOX 48

City, State, Zip:

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Phone Number:

505-705-0332

Fax Number:

505-384-5294

email address:

tmaster@tcnm.us

Project Director and Title:

DR. TRACEY MASTER, TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Government Unit:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Address:

PO BOX 48

City, State, Zip:

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Phone Number:

505-544-4700

Fax Number:

506-384-5204

Authorizing Official and Title:

RYAN SCHWEBACH, TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION CHAIR

Check to be sent to (address):

TORRANCE COUNTY TREASURER

PO BOX 318, ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Program Manager:
Phone:

DR. TRACEY MASTER

505-705-0332 email: tmaster@tcnm.us

BUDGET:
*Self-calculating chart, simply enter data* Program Category
Budget Category Enforcement Prevention Off. Programs Pl & E Category Total
Personal Services $0.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities Budget 1,518.00 $1,518.00
Other $0.00
NM State Police (NMSP) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Special Investigations Division (SID) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Total $ Received $0.00 | $1,518.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $1,518.00
TOTAL $ REQUESTED FOR AGENCY (wio nmsp & siD) $1,518.00
Approved Start Date: _upon execution of the Project Agreement
End Date: 30-Jun-22
CERTIFICATION:
The application, reviewed and approved by the governing body of TORRANCE COUNTY
{Applicant}
9-Jun-21 , authorizes the applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico.
(Date Reviewed)
To the best of my knowledge, the information presented in this application is true and correct.
Project Director Signature: Date: 9-Jun-21
Authorizing Official Signature: Date: 9-Jun-21

ATTACHMENT 1

(rev. 6/3/2021




SCOPE OF WORK

Agency Name: _ TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM

Project Number 0

A. LOCAL PERFORMANCE GOAL.:
As of June 1, 2021, the Torrance County DW! Prevention Program Coordinator has not been made aware of any alcohol-related traffic crashes

in the current year. The number of current DWI arrests appears to be on pace to surpass the number of DW| arrests in 2020. This can likely be
attributed to an increase of law enforcement activities, as well as an increase of alcohol consumption that began during the early days of the health

restrictions associated with the Covid-19 pandemic.

The goal is to increase community knowledge of prevention efforts, by promoting the use of the Smart Choice designated driving service, once

it is reestablished (hopefully in July 2021), as well as underage drinking prevention. With the upcoming implementation of the law permitting the
recreational use of marijuana, the program will continue to focus efforts on the prevention of any type of chemically impaired driving.

B. OBJECTIVES: Please be specific and descriptive
As with each prior year, the main objective for FY2022 will be to continue increasing the awareness and use of not only the Torrance County

Smart Choice Ride designated driving van, but the use of alternate means of transportation (friends, Lyft, Uber) instead of driving after the

consumption of alcohol.

C. ACTIVITIES: Please enter detailed information regarding your objectives. This information will be used to develop the agreement.
1) The Torrance County DWI Prevention Program will purchase promotion items to distributed at community events, including the annual health

fair (if we are not prohibited from having one, due to Covid-related health restrictions), and other local outreach events. The items will promote

the prevention efforts of the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program and the Smart Choice Ride designated driving service, increasing

community awareness of all prevention efforts in Torrance County and the Moriarty-Edgewood School District.

D. BUDGET BY CATEGORY:

Personal: $0.00
Contractual: $0.00
Commodities: $1,518.00
Other: $0.00

Total Agreement Amount: $1,518.00
ATTACHMENT 1 (rev. 6/3/2021



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 6/9/2021 Department: Manager

Item Prepared By: Philip Tenorio
Reviewed by: Janice Barela

EsT, 1908

Yew e

Title:

Discuss provisional plan to use portion of American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 toward EMWT
projects, with the intent of providing sustainable water to Torrance County.

Sponsor:
Manager

Action:
Discuss American Rescue Plan Act of 2021

Summary:

The $1.9 trillion package, based on President Biden’s American Rescue Plan, is intended to
combat the COVID-19 pandemic, including the public health and economic impacts. The eligible
uses of the funds are as follows:

1. To respond to the public health emergency or its negative economic impacts, including
assistance to households, small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries
such as tourism, travel, and hospitality;

2. To respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID-19 public health
emergency by providing premium pay to eligible workers;

3. For the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue due to
the COVID-19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent
full fiscal year prior to the emergency; and

4. To make necessary investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure.

Significant Issues:

e The lowering water levels in the Estancia basin aquifer is a major issue affecting a large
portion of the Torrance County residence.

e The water issues in Torrance County significantly affects future economic development
of the County.

e EMWT Regional Water Association’s mission is to supply safe water to the Estancia
Valley by implementing a regional water distribution system — protecting groundwater
resources and keeping the water in the Valley.

e The American Rescue Plan funding could potentially be used as a kickstart for EMWT to
become established as a water authority. Once established as an actual water authority
EMWT would have access to significant federal funds that can be utilized to expand and
improve municipal water systems throughout the county.



Financial: |
Torrance County is allotted at total of $3,003,118 in two equal payments of $1,501,559.
Based on EMWT’s Master Plan, the total project cost is estimated in the range of $95,496,080.

Staff Recommendation:
Gather information through open discussion and determine most fiscally responsible way to
utilize the funding to gain the most impact for the Citizens of Torrance County.



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-D



Agenda Item
No. 13-E



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



